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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anDo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST DFFICE BOX 2088
X STATE LAND OFFICE BUKLIING ‘
. SANTA NEW i
April 23, 1981 From ceraese

Mr. James W. Rogers :

Division Land Manager : SR
Florida Exploration Company : BRI S
Suite 900 Vaughn Building
Midland, Texas 79701

e

Re: Case No. 6877

Order No. R-6344
Dear Mr. Rogers:

In accordance with the provisions of Division Order
No. R-6344, an extension of time to June 16, 1981,
is hereby granted for the completion of your Reno
Com Well No. 1.

Yours very truly,
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Florida Exploration Company
Suite 300 Vaughn Building

7 Midland TX 7970
BRCEL v M‘ D : Telephone 915 682 4363
e a !
" APR 2 2 1981 ‘
T v April 14, 1981
OlL CONS’ TVATION NIVISION
SANTA FE

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
0i1l Conservation Commission

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director
Case No. 6877
Order No. R-6344
Reno Prospect
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Reference is here made to the captioned case and order and to our letters of
October 20, 1980, January 15, 1981 and February 10, 1981 whereby we requested
and you subsequently granted us extension of time to complete the FEC #1 Reno
Com well.

Since the last extension was granted on February 10, 1981, we could not secure

a large workover unit for in excess of five weeks. Upon securing the services
of the unit and evaluating the Fusselman formation, a part of the downhole equip-
ment became wedged in the hole, thus necessitating a delay while milling out.

We have now succeeded in cleaning out the hole and have set a retainer and
squeezed the lower Fusselman perforations prior to attempting a production
test of remaining uphole Fusselman perfs.

We now, therefore, request an additional extension of sixty days from April 16,
1981 in which to continue testing the well in anticipation of completing same
as soon as possible,

Your continued cooperatioﬁ would be mosi appreciated. Should you have any
questions or need further clarification, please do not hesitate to call.

Yours very truly
L\ I

J W. Rogers
Division Land Manager
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Florida Exploration Company . *‘

Suite 900 Vaughn Building p
Midiand TX 79701 .

Telephone 915 682 4363

February 10, 1981

NS . ‘\/:\

TIo N
SANTA p PIVISION

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Commission

P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

e iy TR e e S Y

Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director '

Case No. 6877

Order No. R-6344

Reno Prospect

Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Reference is here made to the captioned case and order and to our letters

to you dated October 20, 1980 and January 15, 1981, wherein time was extended
for completion of the FEC #1 Reno-Com well to February 16, 1981. Please be
advised that initial production tests from the Fusselman formaticn have
recovered water thus mecessitating further tests of the Fusselman formation
and, should production of o0il or gas not be established therefrom, plugging
back to additional potentially productive zones up hole.

We, therefore, request that we be granted & third extension of time for a
period of sixty (60) days from February 16, 1981 in which to accomplish this
very necessary procedure.

Your continued cooperation and positive response to this request is most

appreciated. Should you have any questions or need further clarification
regarding this requested extension, please do not hesitate to call.

Very truly yours,
——"——:—"A_ . N a8 D
JWR :mh Jam;:SW. Rogers
DivisPon Land Manager




s : JOE D. RAMEY

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFFICE BOX 2008
STATE LAND OFFICE 8ULDING '
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501 '

January 20, 1981 (5030 827-2434

!
2 !
= Mr. James W. Rogers §
o Floride Exploration Company !
P Suite 900 I
: Vaughn Building '
e iﬁ Midland, Texas 79701 ;
. Dear Mr. Rogers: ;
. 2 |
= As requested in your letter of January 15, 1981, ]
you are granted an extension to February 17, 1981, .
3 in which to complete the well required in Order
' No. R-6344, ;
Yours very‘truly, i

Director

. JDR/fd




Florida Exploration Company

Suite 900 Vaughn Building

Migland TX 79701

[N S Telephone 915 682 4362

. O
VAT
SANTa rg—" Sraision January 15, 1981

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Dapartment
011 Conservation Commission

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director
Case No. 6877
Order No. R-6344
Reno Prospect
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Reference is here made to the captioned case and order and to our letter to
you dated October 20, 1980, wherein time was extended for completion of the
FEC #1 Reno-Com well being extended to January 17, 1981. Please be advised
that the subject well is at the total depth of 19,170' with 5" liner set at
total depth. At the present time we are production testing through the

Fusselman perforations in the selected intervals 18,724' to 19,050° overall.

We therefore request that we be granted

tihe second extension of time for
completion of the well for a period of thi

rty {30} days from Jamuary 17, 1981.
Your positive response of this request will be most appreciated.

Yours very truly,

Division Land Manager
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION

-

FOBT OFRCE BOX 2088
‘ STAVE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
_ SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87301
October 27, 1980 B0 827-2434
Mr. James W. Rogers
Division Land Manager
Florida Exploration Company
Suite 900 Vaughn Building
Midland, Texas 79701
Dear Mr. Rogers:
Inasmuch as you are pursuing with due diligence
the drilling operations on the well subject to )

Case No. 6877, Order No. R-6344, the time period
for completion as provided for in said order is
hereby extended to January 17, 1980.

Yours very truly,

JOE D. RAMEY
Director

JDR/fd
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State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
011 Conservation Commission

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director

Case No. 6877

Order No. R-6344

Reno Prospect

Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Reference is here made to the captioned case and order. In compliance with
the terms and provisions thereof, please be advised that the Florida Explora-
tion Company #1 Reno-Com well located 1200"' FN&WL Section 11, T-25-8, R-35-E,
NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico was spudded oa July 20, 1980 and is presently
drilling below 14,700’ on the way to a proposed depth of 17,500' to test the
Fusselman formation or at Operator's optiom, to continue drilling to a depth
of 19,500' to test the Ellenburger formaticn. Current drilling penetration
rates are in the range of 100' t each 24 hours.

On page 3, Order (1) the third PROVIDED FURTHER states that "should said well
not be drilled to completion, or abandomment, within 120 days after commence-
ment thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division Director and show
cause why Order (1) should not be rescinded". 1In view of the fact that it

does not appear that the test well will be completed within 120 days, (Novem-
ber 17, 1980) we respectfully request that we be granted a sixty (60) day
extension of time in order to have sufficient time to get the test well drilled,
tested and completed as a producer or plugged and abandoned as a drv hale.

Your eariiest consideration of this request would be appreciated.

Yours very truly,

JWR: jb JameW W. Rogers
Divis?on Land Manager




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT .

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFFICE BOX 2068
STATE LANO OFFICE BURLDING

SANTA FE. NEW NEXICO B7501
May 14, 1980 ' BO%) 827-2434
Re: CASE No. 6877 ~ .
Mr. George Hunker ORDER NO. R-6344 » ‘.11
Hunker-Fedric ; BERE
Attorneys at Law : et
Post Office Box 1837 Applicant: o

Roswell, New Mexico 88201
Florida Exploration Company

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

TP FNUROIDIPIT NS

“JOE D. RAMEY
Director

b i ) e

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD x , N
Artesia OCD 3 ,‘3
Aztec OCD S

Other
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
B OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

“IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
;CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
iDIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

5 CASE NO. 6877
: Order No. R~6344

APPLICATION OF FLORIDA EXPLORATION
COMPANY FOR COMPULSORY POOLING AND
|UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION, LEA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on April 23, 1980,
at Santa Pe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this 13th day of May, 1980, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and

the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premises,

FINDS:

{1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
'subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Florida Exploration Company,

iseeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp

ﬁg::uqh Ellenburger formations underlying the N/2 of Section 11,
ship 25 South, Range 35 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.

; (32} That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes
o drill a well at an unorthodox iocation 1200 feoot from the

e - ————

orth line and 1200 feet from the West line of said Section 1il.

{(4) That there are interest owners in the proposed
iororation unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.

‘1

§i (5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
fbrotect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of

ach interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or
receive without unnecessary expense his just and fair share

LTI AL
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.
‘Case No. 6877
“Order No. R-6344

4

1of the gas in said pool, the subject appiication should be
wapproved by pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may
‘be, within said unit and by authorizing the proposed
tunorthodox location.

i

i (6) That the applicant should be designated the operator
of the subject well and unit.

{7) That any non-consenting working interest owner
should be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of
estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his
share cof reasonable well costs out of production.

(8) That any non-consenting working intereat owner that
does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have
withheld from production his share of the reasonable well
costs plus an additional 200 percent thereof as a reasonable
charge for the risk involved in the driiling of the well.

{9) That any non~consenting intexeat owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs
‘but that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable
‘iwell costs in the absence of such objection. ,

(10) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
any non-consenting working interest owner that has paid his
. share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount
i that reasonable well costs exceed eatimated well costs and
: should receive from the operator any amcunt that paid
estimated well costs exceed reascnable well costs. .

(11) That $3,300.00:per month while drilling and $350.00
per month while producing should be fixed as reasonable charges
for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operater should
be authcrized ¢to withhold from production the proportionate
share of such supervision charves attribytable toc each non-
consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the
ij operator should be authorized to withhold from production
i the proportionate share of actuai expenditures required for
operating the subiect well, not in excess of what are reason-

i able, attributable to each non-consenting working interest.

: (12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
!well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed
‘in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and
i proof of ownership.

f§ (13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled
unit to commence drilling of the well to which gsaid unit is
i

b
t
Ly

i
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“Case No. 6877
gOrder Ro. R~6344

i dedicated on or before August 1, 1980, the order pooling
‘| said unit shouid become null and void and of no effect
i whatsoever.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

; (1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,

i in the Wolfcamp through Ellenburger formations underlying
the N/2 of Section 11, Township 25 South, Range 35 East,
NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. are hereby pooled to form a
standard 320-acre gas spacing and proration unit to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location,
hereby approved, 1200 feet from the North line and 1200 feet
from the West line of said Section 1l1.

: PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall

't coomence the drilling of said well on or before the ist day

of August, 1980, and shall thereafter continue the drilling

of said well with due diligence to a depth at least sufficient
it to test the Wolfcamp formetion; :

: PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does
{ not commence the drilling of said well on or before the lst

day of August, 1980, Order (1) of this order shall be null
and void and of no effect whatsoever, unless said operator

1 obtaing a time extension from the Division for gocod cause

i shown.

: PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to
completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement

thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division

i| Director and show cause why Order (1) of this order should

not be rescinded.

| the operator of the subject well and unit.

(3) That after the effective date of this order and
within 90 days prior to commencing said well, the operator
shall furnish the Division and each known working interest
owner in the subject unit an itemized schedule of estimated
well costs. S ,

; (4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of

i estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
i working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share
! of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his
' share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that

(2) That Plorida Exploration Company is hereby de:iqnated
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Case No. 6877
iOrder Nc. R-6344

ﬁany such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as
. provided above shall remain liable for operating ccsts but
‘shall not be liable for risk charges.

| (5) That the operator shall furnish the Division and
‘each known working interest owner an itemized schedule of
tactual well costs within 90 days following completion of

i the well; that if no objection to the actual well costs is
'received by the Division and the Division has not objected
within 45 days following receipt of said schedule, the
jactual well costs shall be the reasonable well costs;
'provided however, that if there is an objection to actual
‘wall costs within said 45-day period the Division will
determine reasonable well costs after public notice and
1hearing.

? (6) That within 60 days following determination of
Ere&sonable well costs, any non-consenting working interest
;iowner that has paid his share of estinated ceosts in advance

{as provided above shall pay tq the aperator his pro rata
ishare of the amount that reasonable well costs exceed estimated
{well costs and shall receive fram the operator his pro rata
i1share of the amount that estimated well costs exceed reascnable
well costs. . L

| (7) That the overator is hereby autharized to withhold
il the following costs and charges from production:

i (A) The pro rata share Qf reasonable well costs

: attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the
? date the schedule of estimated well costs is
1 ' furnished to him. e

: (B) As a charge for the risk involved in the

[ drilling of the well, 240 pgrcent of the

: pro rata share of reasonable well costs

f attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share
of estimated well costs within 30 days from
the date the acheduls ©f estimated well
costs is furnished to him,

, (8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and
i charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced
! the well costs. , o

!

i
i




e i Mg

o

{=5=
{Cage No. 6877
' Order No. R-§344

(9) That $3306.00 per month while drilling and $350.00
per month while producing are hereby fixed as reasonable
chargea for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the
operator is hereby authorized to withhold from production
the proportionate share of such supervision charges
attributable to each non~consenting working intereat, and
in addition thereto, the operator is herehy authorized to
withhold from production the proportionate share of actual
expenditures required for operating such well, not in excess
of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-consenting
i working interest.

(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be
considered a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a
one-eighth (1/8) royalty interest for the purpose of
allocating costs and charges under the terms of this order.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
out of production shall be withheld only from the working .
interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall
ibe withheld from production attributable to rayalty interests.

{12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
wvell which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately
be placed in escrow in Lea County, New Mexico, to be paid
to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownership:
that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and
address of eaid escrow agent within 30 days from the date of
i first deposit with said escrow agent. .

! (13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
fentry of such further orders as the Divisiocn may deem necessary.

1. CONSERVAT IVISION .
/{%éfiz Lty —

4 /4 ,rv—
JOE D. AHEY
Director
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- 1 STATE OF NEW MEXICO \
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
2 0OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION \ ;
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
3 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO \
23 April 1980 ,
‘ P
EXAMINER HEARING !
5 N ;
o )
IN THE MATTER OF: )|
? )
application of Florida Exploration 1 CASE o
8 Company for compulsory'pooling and ) 6877 :
unor thodox well iocation, Lea } s
9 County, New Mexico-. ) '
: )
- 4 ",-
6_ 5 I I
uﬂ ns § 11 - N
=) 5 BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
> é < ,
ol I
Pack ﬂ
2 3 13 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
- “
APPEARANCES :
.
v ror the 0il Conservation Ernest L. padilla, Esd-.
1 pivision: Legal Counsel to the Division
gtate Land office Bldg.
19 ganta Fe, New Mexico 87501
2
21 ror the applicant: George H. Hunker, Jr.
HUNKER, FEDRIC, P. A- f
2 p. 0. Box 1837
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 |
=
24
.
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SALLY W. BOYD, C.8.R.
Rt. 1 Box 1938
Santa Fe, New Maxico 87501
Phone (305) 453-740%

Page 3

MR. STAMETS: Call Case €877.
MR. PADILLA: application of Florida
Exploration Company for compulscry pooling, and unorthodox
well loocation, Lea County, New Mexico.
MR. HUNKER: George Hunker, Hunker, Fedric

p. A., in Roswell, New Mexico, representing +he applicant,

Florida Exploration Company. I have two witnesses.
(Withesses sworn.)
JAMES W. ROGERS
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his

oath, testified as follows, to-wits

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. HUNKER:

0 Mr. Rogers, will you identify yourself
for the record and tell the Examiner what your position is

with the company, and where you live?

A My name is James W. Rogers. I'm Division

Land Manager‘for‘Flotida Exploration Company, whose address

in Midland, Texas, is Suite 900, vaughn Building, and the

zip Code is 79701.

v u~w long have you been the land manager

for Florida Exploration?




e S ET T

1

12

Rt. ¢ Box 193-B

Santa Fe, New Meoxico 37501
Phone (3035) 4357409

13

SALLY W. BOYD, C.8.R.
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Page 4

A Been the land maﬁager for Florida Ex-
ploration for four years.

0 Have your gqualifications as a land manageny
been made known to the Commission and your qualifications
as such have been acceptable?

A Yes,

sir, they have.

MR. HUNKER: Are the witness' qualifica-
tions acceptable, Mr. Stamets?
MR. STAMETS: They are.

Q Are you familiar with the application
that's bheen filed by Florida Exploration Company in connectior
with this matter?

A Yes, sir, I am.

0 Referring to what's been marked Applicant
Exhibit One, will you tell the Examiner what this exhibit
shows?

A Exhibit One is a land plat depicting our
Reno prospect in Lea County, New Mexico, in Township 25 South
Range 35 East. it's dapicted by the hachured tape there and
comprises 1920 acres, more or less, out of a part of Section
2 and a part of Section 3, and all of Sections 10 and 11 of
the township and range previously mentioned.

0 Hzas a working interest owners unit been

agreed upon for this particular area?

2 Yes, sir, it has, and it calls for the
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Page 5

drilling of a projected 18,000 foot‘Pre-Woodford test at a
location 1200 from the north and 1200 from the west line of
Section 11, Township 25 South, Range 35 East.

Q Have the working interest owners agreed
that Florida Exploration be the operator of this unit?

A Yes, sir, they have.

0 Angd is it your desire that if the appli-
cation is approved, that Florida be designated as the oper-
ator in connection with this particular well?

A Yes, sir, that is correct.

Q. You've also depicted on the plat a green
rectangle. What does this represent?

A The green rectangle represents the 320
acres that we would like to have dedicated and communitized
for the drilling of the subject test well.

Q Has a communitization agreement been
prerared on your behalf to communitize this area?

A !eg, sir, it has.

Q In your opinioﬂ will that communitization
agreement be approved in due course?

A. Yes, sir, it will.

Q Will it be necessary that the USGS ap-
prove this communitization? |

A Yes, sir, it will.

Q Have you prepared an AFE in connecticn




Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Phone (309) 455-7409

SALLY W. BOYD, C.8.R.
Rt. 1 Box 193-R
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with this proposed test well?

A An AFZ has been prepared. It provides
for a dry hole cost of an 18,000 foot test well of $1,950,400.
Ané for a completed cost throuch the prcduction equipment
of $2,654,500.

o} Has this AFE been found to be agreeable
by the working interest owners that are part of this working
interest owners unit?

A Yes, sir, the AFE has been found to be
agreeable.

‘g Is this a limited AFE or is it -- or
will you possibly revise this AFE at a later time?

A This AFE could possibly be revised should
the facts warrant the drilling deeper of the well to an ob-
jective deeper than 18,000 feet.

0 You're seeking the approval of the unor-
thodox location, which will be ju#tified by another witness,
is that correct?

A Yes, sir, that is correct.

Q And in your application you show that

there are some outstanding interests, Mr. Rogers. Is it

your compan y's desire that any outstanding interest in this
spacing unit be pooled by the Conservation Commission?
A Yes, sir, we have shown on the Exhibit A

to our proposed communitization agreement an unleased mineral
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1 interest pelonging O one "boc” Coates, comprising 2 .0392/ '
2 280 fractional jinterest out of the west half northeast quarte
3 \ of Section 11, Township 25 south, Range 35 East.
4 [0 1 also notice that there is named in
xi‘,
e 5 that exhibit a man py the name of G. W. Gale. What has
¢ transpired with regard to the G. W. Gale jnterest?
7 B with regard to the G. ¥W. Gale interest
~ & s . A )
o we have arrived at an arrangement with Mr. Gale wherein he
' t
8 has agreed to farmout under‘certain conditions his interest

to our unit.

0. His interest, then, would not need to ke

New
(505) 455-7409

force pooled, is that correct?

Phone

A That 1S correct, sir.

Sants Fe,

0 wWith regard to the Doc Coates fractional

what efforts have you made to find Mr. coates?

jnterest,
A Through 2 contract broker, Mr. Coates

v

has attempted to pe found on several occasions. our

ast

+rail ends with a last lead in 1941 at which time he 1ived

in E1 PasoO: TexasS. 1O date we have not been able to £ind

the whereabouts of Doc Coates, but we are continuing to pur-

sue this jinterest and in the event weé get a lead, We will

attempt to get Mr- Coates under & lease arrangement.

In connection with your communitization,

o

do you propose to commnnitize the production”of dry gas and

associated hydrocarbons +hat are producable beginning in the &




Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Phone (305) 455-7409

SALLY W, BOYD, C.8.R.
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Page 8

Wolfcamp and extending to the bottom of your hole, includigg
all gas producing formations?

A Yes, sir, that is correct. By nature
of the fact that we're drilling a wildcat test well with
some degree of risgk involved, we would like to have benefit
of the 320-acre communitized unit for production of Wolfcamp
and below for dry gas and associated hydrocarbons produced
therewith.

Q In connection with the risk involved,
would you make a recommendation to the Examiner at this time,
as to what risk factor should be included in the Commission's
order?

+ has been my observation from

P

A Sir,
wells statistically drilled in the Delaware Basin that we
could expect to have a cha-.e of somewhere between 1 in 5,
or 1 in 4, of finding some type of production. However, to
find commercial production our risk will be considerably more
than that with regard to whether we find production in com-
mercial quantities.

0 This is a wildcat test which you're going
to be drilling, is tﬁat correct?

A Yes, sir, it is very definitely a wildcat
test well.

[} -~ And would you recommend that the Commis-

sion assess a penalty of the statutuiy amount in this regard?

o
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A Yes, sir, I surely would recormend that
the Commission consider the maximum penalty that may be as-

sessed by law.

Q In conaection with the joint operating
agreement that has been drafted, what are the administrative
9verhead-charges that have been agreed upon by the working
interest owners?

A The o\.erhead charges in the accounting
procedute of the operating agreement provide for $3300 per

month for a drilling well and $350 a month for a producing

well, and these numbers do not include overhead for technical
people involved with the well.

Q .. In your opinion, Mr. Rogers, are these
figures reasonable? |

A Yes, sir, they are reasonable figures.

MR. HUNKER: I have no further questions

0
Ih
r
: 4
3.
t
3
D
(0
m
et
ot
)
4

s time.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY Mk. STAMETS:
0 - Mr. Rogers, can you furnish us copies
of correspondence relating to the attempts to find Doc Coates
A Mr. Stamets, as I testified, this has Leef}

contract work and I do not have them with me, but I will at-

tempt to obtain that information and furnish it to you.
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the test well on or before July 1 of 1980.

Qo Very good, and can you furnish us with
a copy of the operating agreement?

A Yes, sir, when the ope:ating agreement
is fully signed by all parties involved, I will furnish you
with a copy of it.

o And when do you expect that?

A I expect that within the nexi 30 days, to
have this accomplished.

MR. HUNKER: When do you plan to com-

mence the drilling of the test well?

A I would estimate that we will commence

MR. HUHKER: We will attempt to locate
the correspondence with regard to that matter and we will fur-
nish you with a copy of the operating agreement when it's
finally compiled.

o And all we‘re talking about here is a

by

.0392/280 interest?

A Yes, sir, that is correct, in an 80-acre

tract.

0 The 280, though, is in the entire north
half of the section or only that much --

A No, sir, there is f—‘the remaining 200
acres is located outside the north half of that section 11,

and consequently, we have to make the fraction that we have
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there.
0 That would diminish it even more.
A Yes, sir.
MR. STAME?S: Anyiother questions of

this witness? He may be excused.

JOHN SCOTT ALCORN
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. HUNKER:

Qo Mr. Alcorn, for the record, will you give
your name, address, and employer?

A My name is Scotty Alcorn of Midland,
Texas. 1 am employed as a Senior Geologist for Florida EX-
nloration Company, 200 vaughn Buiiding in Midland, Texas.

0 Are you familiar with tﬁe”applicaticn.
that's been filed by Florida in this matter?

A Yes, sir.

Q. | Have your qualifications to testify as
a/petroleum geologist peen received by the Commission on
earlier pccasions?

B ves, sir, they have.

MR. HUNKER: Are the qualifications of
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the witness satisfactory?
MR. STAMETS: They are.
0 Mr. Alcorn, have you prepared an exhibit
depicting the reasons why Florida seeks the approval of an

unorthodox location in connection with this matter?

A Yes, sir, I have,

0 Is this Exhibit Number Two?

A Yes, sir, it is.

Q Will you explain to the Examiner what

this exhibit shows?

A All right, sir. Actually, the Reno pros-
pect is located on the east flank of the Delaware Basin ad-
jacent to the central basin platform in Lea County.

Exhibit Two is a subsurface and seismic
ation of a Sil Iuc cpti-
mistically anticipate enough structural closure to have a
Fusselman gas reservoir present, That is our proposed total
depth of 18,000 feet, to penetrate the Fusselman formation.

The only well on the plat that penetrated
the mapping horizon of the Siluro-Devonian formation is the
producing well south -- in the northwest of Section 20, 25
South, 35 East. It is the Dogie Draw Well cémpleted from
the Wolfcamp.

The seismic interpretation was derived

from shooting from the bas point of the well in Section 20
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and evaluating the seismic picture, we've come up with this

composite of subsurface interpretation.

Q The map that you've prepared is a structuﬁp

map showing the top of the Siluro-Devonian. It doesn't show
the Fusselman, is that correct?

A No, sir, this is the mapping point that
is most recognizable in our seismic interpretation and we
included the ~- as this is -- there is only one well that
penetrated the Pre-Woodford, or Siluro-Devonian on the whole
map. We had to rely solely on seismic interpretation. The
best mapping point we found is to be the Siluro-Devonian
formation.

0 What productive zones would you expect
to ercounter in this particular area?

A Within a2 9~mile radius there are 7 pro-

ductive zones. 4 miles to the east/southeast the Delaware

~

is productive, the Delaware gands in the Jal West area.

There is also Wolfcamp production. to the southwest in the
aforementioned Ddgie Draw; Strawn production in the Jal West
Field to the east/southeast; Atoka production 9 miles north-
west in Antelope Ridge; Morrow production 6 miles northwest
in the Cinta Roja; Devonian production, ges production, in
the Antelope Ridge 9 miles northwest; and Fusselman productio
is present in the Jal West, which is 4 miles southeast,

which we would for one test well, we would evaluyate approxi-

T v T

o admiis 4

NN VL
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mately 7 potential productive horizons.

0. And you propose to have force pooled in
connection with this matter all formations commencing at the
Wolfcamp formation, and below, that are productive of gas,
is that correct?

A Yes, sir, that's what our projzcted hori-
zon is, is the gas and associated hydrocarbons that may be
found in the Wolfcamp and below. Our projective.total depth
at the present time is 18,000, and would be in the Fusselman.

This does not eliminate any possibility
of‘analyzing any shallower beds that we will -~ as drilling
in a diligent manner, we will put a mud-logging unit to eval-
uate the possibility of Delaware and Bcne Spring while pene-
trating those formations, although our projection is Wolfcamp
and below for gas and associated hydrocarbons.

o As you know, Rule 104 of the Commission
provides that wells projected to the Wolfcamp and to forma-

tions of older age, the rule says that the well should be

- located at least 660 feet from the long side of the rectangle

and 1980 feet from the short side of the rectangle.
ﬂow would you characterize the location
of 1200 feet from north and west in this particular instance?
A Well, sir, as ~- after a detailed exam-
ination of our seismic data, it was determined that the

highest structural point should be found under a surface
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location 1200 from the north line and 1200 from the west line
of Section 11. Although this is classified a2s an unorthodox
location, the location is fairly centrally located in the
unit area so as not to take any undue advantage of the land
situation. It is solely to find the coptimum location for a
wildcat well subsurfacewise.

o The offsetting operators, by joining the
unit that you've forme&, have consented to this location,
is that correct?

A Yes, sir, they aré in agreement that this
is the optimunm location for the original test well. We want
to take advantage of our seismic information and we found
this point to be the highest in our interpretation. We are
not attempting t¢ gain any undue advantage; merely to find
the highest point on the structure for our original test
well.

Q In your opinicn, Mr. Alcorn, will the
drilling of this test well at this location bBc in the inter-
est of conservation, the prevention of waste, and the pro-
tection of correlative rights?

A Yes, sir, we certainly feel that way, as
it should be the highest voint on our seismic interpretation.

Q Do you have anything else to add to your

A No, sir, I don't.
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MR. HUNKER: We have nothing further on

direct.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

0 My. Alcorn, do you confirm Mr., Rogers

opinion that this is a very high risk venture?
A Yes, sir, I feel as though -- I would
give it on a rating of 2 to 10 possibility.
MR. STAMETS: Any other --

A And then a commercial, I've been thinking

about a 1 in 10 possibility.
MR. STAMETS: ANy other questions-of the
witness? He may be excused.
Anything further in this case?
MR. HUNKER: Nothing further.
MR. STAMETS: The case will be taken
and Exhibit Two is admitted in evidence.

under advisement,

(Hearing concluded.)
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STATE OF WEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
23 April 1980

EXAMINER HEARING

—--—-——-—‘——-—-n---—--n-—-—--:-— -o-.—————————————-—--——- -

1IN THE MATTER OF:

)
)
Application of Florida Exploration ) CASE
Company for compulsory pooling and ) 6877
unorthodox well location, Lea )
County. New Mexico. }

)

APPEZ\RANCES

For the Oil Conservation Ernest L. padilla, Esq.
pivision: Legal Counsel to the pivision
State Land office Bldg.
Santa TS, Naw Mexico 87501

George H. Hunker, Jr.
HUNKER, PEDRIC, P. A.

p. 0. Box 1837

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

For the Applicant:
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MR. STAMETS: Call Case €877.
MR. PADILLA: Applicatian of Florida
Exploration Company for compulsory pooling, and anorthodox
well location, Lea County, lew Mexico.
MR. HUNKER: George Hunker. punker, Fedric
P. A., in Roswell, New Mexico, representing the applicant,

Florida Exploration Company. I have two witnesses.
(Witnesses gworn.)

JAMES W. ROGERS

being called as & witness and hgving peen Auly aworn upon his

_oath, testified as followvws, ro-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
PY MR. HUNKER:

[+ Mr. Rogers, will you jdentify yourself
for the record and tell the Examiner what your position is
with the company and where you 1ive?

A My name jg James W. Rogers. I'm pivision
Land Managexr for FPlorida Exploration Company, whose addre#s
in Midland, Texas, 1s guite 900, vaughn puilding, and the
gip Code is 79701.

Q fHow long have you been the land manager

for Florida Exploration?

|
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1 A Been the land manager for Florida Ex-
2 | ploration for four years.

3 | Q Ilave your qualifications as a land manageﬂ
4 been made known to the Commission and your qualifications

§ | as such have been acceptable?

¢ A - Yes, sir, they have.

7 MR. HUNKER: Are the witness' gqualifica-

8 | tions acceptable, Mr. Stamets?

9 MR, STAMETS: They are.
§ g b 0. Are you familiar with the application
o ggg n that's been filed by Florida Exploration Company in connection
; éi § 12 with thie matter?
3 3; 2 A Yes, sir, I an.
s Q Referring to what's been marked Applicantis
Exhibit One, will you tell the Examiner what this exhibit
bt shows?
v A Exhibit One is a land plat depicting our
8 Reno prospect in Lea County, New Mexico, in Township 25 South{
» Range 35 East. 1It's depicted by the hachured tape there and
2 comprises 1920 acres, more or less, out of a part of Section
n 2 and a part of Section 3, and all of Sections 10 and 11 of
2 the township and rance previously mentioned.
= 4] Has a working interest owners unit been
o agreed upon for this particular area?
L .3

A Yes, sir, i4 has, and it calls for the
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drilling of a projected 18,000 foot Pre-Woodford test at a
location 1200 from the nortii and 1200 from the west line of
Section 11, Township 25 South, Range 3% East,

Q Have the working interest owners agreed

that Florida Exploration be the operator of this unit?

A Yes, sir, they have.
Q And is it your desire that if the appli-

cation is approved, that Florida be designated as the oper-

ator in connection with this particular well?

D

A Yes, sir, that is correct.
Q You've also depicted on the plat a green
rectangle. What does this represent?

A The greenvrectangle represents the 320
acres that we would like to have dedicated and communitized
for the drilling of the subject test well.

Q Has a communitization agreement been
prepared on your behalf to communitize this area?

A Yesg, sir, it has.

Q In your opinion will that communitigzation
agreement be apprbved in due course?

A Yes, sir, it will.

0 Will it be necessary that tbe USGS ap-
'prove this communitization?

- " Yes, sir, it will.

0 Have you prepared an AFE in connection
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with this proposed test well?

A 2n AFE has been prepared. It provides
for a dry hole cost ¢f an 18,000 foot test well of $1,950,400.
And for a completed4cost throuch the production equipment
of $2,654,500.

Q Has this AFE been found to be agreeable
by the working interest owners that are éart of this working
interest owners unit?

HL Yes, sir, the AFE has been found to be
agreeable.

Q Is this a limited AFE or is it -- cor
will you possibly revise this AFL at a later time?

A This AFE could possibly be revised should

the facts warrant the drilling deeper of the well to an ob-

‘ jective deeper than 18,000 feet.

vl You'ra seeking the approval of the unorQ
thodox location, which will be justified by another witness,
is that correct?

A Yes, sir, that is correct.

Q And in your application you show that
there are some outstanding interests, Mr. Rogers. 1I1Is it
your compan ytg desire that any outstanding interest in this
spacing unit be pooled by the Conservation Commission?

A Yes, sir, we have shown on the Exhibit A

to vur proposed communitization agreement an unleased mineral

BRI R N4 B W TN I T

—
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interest belonging tc one "Doc" Coates, comprising a .0392/

- 2 280 fractional interest out of the west half northeast gquarten
3 of Section 11, Township 25 South, Range 35 East.
4 Qo I also notice that there is named in
5 | that exhibit a man by the name of G. W. Gale. What has
s transpired with regard to the G. W. Gale interest?
7 A With regard to the G. W. Gale interest
s wa have arrived at an arrangement with Mr. Gale wherein he
’ has agreed to farmout under certain conditions his interest
«
4 3 1 to our unit.
Sy, |
> ggg Q His interest, then, would not need to be
2 £38 nu
3 ;£” force pooled, is that correct?
> :é 13
-d . \ .
3 3 A That is correct, sir.
"
Q with regard to the Doc Coates fractional
*%
interest, what efforts have you made to. find ir. Coates?
18 .
A Through a contract broker, ir. Coates
17
has attempted to be found on several occasions. Our last
18
trail ends with a last lead in 1941 at which time he lived
19
in El1 Paso, Texas. To date we have not been able to find
20
the whereabouts of Doc Coates, but we are continuing to pur-
21
sue this interest and in the event we get a lead, we will
2
attempt to get Mr. Coates under a lease arrangement.
2
¢ In connection with your cormunitization,
24
do you propose to communitize the production of dry gas and
2%
associated hydrocarbons that are producable beginning in the
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Wolfcamp and extending to the hottom of your hole, including
all gas producing formations?

A Yes, sir, that is correct. By nature
of the fact that we're Arillinc a wildcat test well with
some degree of risk involved, we would like to have benefit
of the 320-acre communitized unit for production of Wolfcamp
and below for dry gas and associated hydrocarbons produced
therewith.

o} In connection with the risk involved,
would you make a recormmendation to the Examiner at this time,
as to what risk factor should be included in the Commission's
order?

A Sir, it has been my observation from
walls statisticalily drilled in the Delaware Basin that we
could expect to have a chance of somewhere between 1 in 5,
or 1 in 4, of finding some type of production. However, to
£ind commercial production our risk will be considsrably wmore
than that with regard to whether we find production in com-
mercial quantities.

Q This is a wildcat test which you're going
to be drilling, is that correct?

A Yes, sir, it .is very definitely a wildcat
test well.

Q And would you recommend that the Commis-

sion assess a penalty of the statutory amount in this regard?
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e 1 A Yes, sir, I surely would recommend that
2 the Commigsion consider the maximum penalty that may be as-
3 sessed by law.
4 Q. In connec:ion with the joint operating
5 agreement that has been drafted, what are the administrative
s overhead charges that have been agreed upon by the working
7 interest owners?
s A The overhead charges in the accounting
i procedure of the operating agreement provide for $3300 per
«
# = had month for a drilling well and $350 a month for a producing
o B§ :
- ~ 1 .
] ;'33 ! well, and these numbers do not include overhead for technical
O XX
N @ 5§§ 12
3 Eig people involved with the well.
% & 1 » .
i 4 : (1) In your opinion, Mr. Rogers, are these
figures reasonable?
A Yes, sir, they are reasonable figures.
1% .
MR. HUNKER: I have no further questions
7
i of the witness at this time.
18
CROSS EXAMINATION
20
BY MR. STAMETS:
21
Q Mr. Rogers, can you furnish us copies
2
of correspondence relating to the attempts to find Doc Coates
23
A Mr. Stamets, as I testified, this has bee
24
contract work and I do not have them with me, but I will at- |
- ;
tempt to obtain that information and furnisi it to you.
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Qo Very good, and can you furinish us with
a copy of the operating agreement?
A Yas, sir, when tlhie operating agreement

is fully signed by all parties involved, I will furnish youn

Q And when dec you expect that?
A I expect that within the next 30 days, to
have this accoﬁplished.

MP. HUMNKCR: When do you plan to com-
mence the driiling of the test well?

A I would estimate that we will commence
the test well on or before July 1 of 1980.

MR. IUNKER: We will attempt to locate
the correspondence with regard to that matter and we will fur-
nish you with a copy of the operating agreement when it's
finally compiled.

Q And all we're talking about here is a
.0392/280 interest?

A Yes, sir, that is correct, in an B0-acre
tract.

Q The 280, though, is in the entire north
half of the section or only that much -

A No, sir, there is -- the remaining 200
acres is located outside the north half of that section 11,

and consequently, we have to make the fraction that we have
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there.
0. That would diminish it even more.
A Yes, sir.
MR, STAMETS: Any other questions of

this witness? He may be excused.

JOHM SCOTT ALCORN
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. HUNKER:

Q Mr. Alcorn, for the record, will you give
your name, address, and employer?

A Mv name ia Scotty Alcorn of Midland,
Texas. I am employed as a Senlor Geologist for Florida Ex-~
ploration Company, 90¢ Vaughn Building in Midland, Texas.

o Are you familiar with the application
that's been filed by Plorid& in this matter?

A Yes, sir.

Q Have your qualifications to testify as
a petroleum geclogist been received by the Cormission on
esrlier occasions?
A Yes, sir, they have.

MR. HUNKXER: Are the qualifications of

ot Yor o el oo SRR g Gl ae e
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N
o ! the witness aatisfactory?
2 | Mp. STAMETS: They are.
3 ] Mr. Alcorn, have you prepared an exhibit
4 depicting the reasons why Florida geeks the approval of an
s unorthodox jocation in connection with this patter?
vl s 1% ves, 8ir. T have.
; 7 0 7g this Exhibit Number Two? o
i
g . A ges, sir, it is.
9 Q will you explain to the Examiner what
N < 10
?5 -§§ this exhibit shows?
g%i% " A a1l right, gir. actually. the Reno pros~
& @ ;%%% 1 pect is jocated on the east g1ank of the pelaware pasin ad-
&
g i 3 jacent to the central basin platform in Lea County-.
% ® Exhibit Two is 2 gubsurface and seismic
interpretation of a Siluro—!)evoni.an gtructure MAP- we opti-
mistically anticipate enough structural closure to have 2
v Fusselman gas reservoir present. That is our proposed total
b depth of 18,000 feet, tO penetrate the Fusselman formation.
° The onlY well on the plat that penetrated
“»v_ rhe mappird norizon of the stluro-Devonian formation ig the
o producing well south —~ in the northwest of Section 20, 25
z \ south, 35 East. 1t is the pogie Dravw Well completed £rom ‘
- 3
y N \ the Wolfcamp-
-~ ‘ The seismiC interpretation was derived
® from shooting from the bas point of the well in cection pAY

T ——
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and evaluating the seismic picture, we've come up with this
composite of subsurface interpretation.

Q The map that you've prepared is a structunF
map showing the top of the Siluro-Devonian. It doesn't show
the Fusselman, is that correct?

A No, sir, this is the mapping point that
is most recognizable in our seismic interpretation and we
included the -- as this is -—- there is only one well that
penetrated the Pre-Woodford, or Siluro-Devonian on the whole
mrap. We had to rely solely on seismic interpretation. The
best mapping point we found is to be the Siluro-Devonian
formation.

1 What productive zones would you expect
to encounter in this particular area?

A Within a 9-mile radius there are 7 pro-
ductive zones. 4 miles to the east/southeast the Delaware
is productive, the Delaware Sands in the Jal West area.

There is also Wolfcamp production to the southwest in the

aforementionad Dogie Draw; Strawn production in ﬁhe‘Jal West
Pield to the east/southeast; Atoka production 5 miles north-
west in Antelope Ridge; Morrow production 6 miles northwgst
in the Cinta Rouja; Devonian production, gas production, in

the Antelope Ridge 9 miles northwest; and Fusselman productio#
in the Xal West, which is 4Amiles southezst,

which we would for one test well, we would evaluate approxi-
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mataly 7 potential productive horizons.

Q And you propose to have force pooled in
connection with this matter all formations commencing at the
Wolfcamp formation, and below, that are productive of gas,
is that correct?

A Yes, sir, that's what our projected hori-
zon is, is the gas and associated hydrocarbons that may be
found in the Wolfcamp and below. Our projective total depth
at the present time is 18,000, and would be in the Fusselman.

This does not eliminate any possibility
of analyzing any shallower beds that we will ~- a3 drilling
in a diligent manner, we will put a mud-logging unit to eval-
uate the possibility of Delaware and Bone Spring while pene-
trating those formations, although our projection is Wolfcamp

and below for gas and associated hydrocarbons.

0 As you know, Rule 104 of the Commission
provides that wells proiected to the Wolfeoomp and to formas

tions of older age, the rule says that the well should be
located at least 660 feet from the long side of the rectangle
and 1980 feet from the short side of the rectangle.
How would you characterize the location
of 1200 feet from north and west in this particular instance?
A Vlell, sir, as -~ after a detailed exam-
ination of our seismic data, it was determined that the

highest structural point should be found under a surface
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location 1200 from the north line and 1200 from the west line
of Section 11. Although this is classified as an unorthodox
location, the location is fairly centrally located in the
unit area so as not to take any undue advantage of the land
situation. It is solely to find the optimum location for a
wildcat well subsurfacewise.

Q The offsetting operatcrs, by joining the
unit that you've formed, have consented to this location,
is that corract?

A Yes, sir, they are in agreement that this
is the optimum location for the original test well. We want

take advantage of our seismic information and we found

H

this point to be the highest in our interpretation. We are
not attempting to gain any undue advantage; meraly to find

the highest point on the structure for our original test

& In your opinion, Mr. Alcorn, will the
drilling ofrthisntest well at this location be in the inter-
est of conservation, the prevention of waste, and the pro-
tection of correlative rights? |

| a Yes, sir, we certainiy feel that way, as
it should»be the highest point on our seismic ihterpretation.

Q Do you have anything else to add to your

& © No, sir, I don'cu.

!

p——p—t
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1 MR. HUNKER: We have nothing further on
B 2 § direct.
2 o
2 ‘ 3
4 CROSS EXAMINATION
5 fl BY MR. STAMETS:
- 8 - Q Mr. Alcorn, do you confirm Mr. Rogers
' i
7 | opinion that this is a very high risk venture? |
> o 8 Yes, sir, I feel as though -- I would
P o
‘E o give it on a rating of 2 to 10 possibility.
= e 1
, o 8 ) MR. STAMETS: Any other --
Q@ &g .
ggig " A and then a commercial, I've been thinking
E.e -
,-ii; 2 | about a 1 in 10 possibility.
S
éi i»' MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of the

witness? He may be excused.
Anvthing further in this case?
MR. HUNKER: Nothing further.
MR. STAMETS: The case will be taken

ﬁnder advisement, and Exhibit Two is admitted in evidence.

(Hearing concluded.)
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2 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
3
4 I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO EEREBY CERTIFY that
s the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the Oil Consemti#
e ' 8 | pivision was reported by me; that the said transcript is a f
i = 4 full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared by ‘
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LAW OFFICES OF

HUNXER-FEDRIT, P.A.

210 HINKL] UILDIN
GEORGE H. HUNKER, JR. E B G TELEPHONE 622.2700
DON M. FEDRIC POST OFFICE BOX 1837

AREA CODE 505
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201

May 1, 1980

Mr. Richard L. Stamets
Hearing Examiner & Technical Support Chieftl
New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Case No. 6877
(Hearing 4/23/80)
Reno Prospect
Lea County, New Mexico

Deaxr Mr. Stamets:

At the time the captioned case was heard, you requested
that Florida Exploration Company furnish you with a counter-
part of the Operating Agreement covering the working interest
owners' unit embracing 1,920 acres, more or less, in Sections
3, 10 and 11, T. 255, R. 35E. The Operating Agreement,
dated April 10, 1980, has been agreed upon by the working
interest owners and is being circulated at this time for
signature. If changes are made, they will be changes of a
technical nature and will not affect the substance of the
Agreement. The parties are in agreement as to the overhead
rates fixed on page 3 of the Accounting Procedure. A counterpart
of the Operating Agreement is enclosed for the file.

You also requested that information be furnished to the
Division pertaining to the search that had been made for
Dock Coates. As you will recall, the application shows that
Coates had a mineral interest which remained unleased to the
extent of .0392/280. Bill Seltzer reviewed this matter
extensively at the time he was acquiring leases on behalf of
Getty, and he has prepared an Affidavit which indicates that
Dock Coates has been dead some 35 years. The original of

the Seltzer Affidavit is enclosed and we request that it be
included in the file in the captioned case.

If you have any questions with regard to the foregoing
instruments, please do not hesitate to give us a call.

Sincerely yours,

UNKER-FEDRIC, P.A.

Georggsi. Hunker, Jr. ¢
GHH:dd

Encis.

Xc: Mr. James W. Rogers, Florida Exploration Co.
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affidavit To Any Fact

THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO X

COUNTY OF LEA X et ¥ L
|
i ooty ':. ¥ u
Before me, the hndersiqned-&ﬁthgrity, on this day

Cn T N T O L LVIInN
personally appeared Bill Seltzer AnTA T to me well known,

]

and who, after being duly sworn, deposes and says that he is a Landman
residing in Midland, Texas and was employed by Skelly 0Oil Company {now
Getty Oil Company)} to assemble a Lease Block of acreage in T-25-S, R-35-E,
Lea Ccunty, New Mexico known as Getty's DOGIE DRAW PROSPECT. 1In the
leasing of acreage in the following lands to wit:

T~25-8, R~35-E

Section 11--W/2 NE/4, SW/4 SE/4, and SE/4 SW/4

Section 14--N/2 NW/4 and NW/4 NE/4
I was unable to locate Dock Coates or his wife Estella Coates who own
.0392/280 interest.

I personally made a check of the County Records of
Lea County, New Mexico and 1 was unable to locate any addresses, any Probate
or administration or death certificates concerning either Dock Coates
or Estella Coates.

I further had a conversation with Mr. Rupert
Madera of Jal, New Mexico who informed me that he was acquainted with
Dock Coates and Estella Coates and they died some 35 years ago and he
further informed me that they did not have any children of their marriage.

In my search for Dock Coates, I found that at one
time he was married to Ellen Coates but they were divorced in 1528 and no

children were born or adopted during their marriage.

Bi1ll Seltzer

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 30th day of April .

A.D.,1980, to certify which witness my hand apd seal of office.

Notary Public in and for the County
of Midland, State of Texas

NOT2RY PUZLIC Pi oAt L FI7
MIDLATD cou . Flaes
Gl A Sl ]

MY COMMISSION £XPIRES 1-31 -6t



THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF MIDLAND

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day

personally appeared Bill Seltzer , known to me to be

the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and

acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purpose and consideration

therein expressed.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this 30th day of Ap;il-

S A

Notary Public in and for the Coupty;
of Midland, State of Texa5’~w~;

r Y

A.D. 1980.

NCTARS FUSLIC N ANGC FGR
MIDLAND  COUNT?, TSXAS
1IN PRESLAR
{ . COMMISSION EXPIRES 1-31-81
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OPERATING AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, entercd into by and between __Florida Exploration Company

, hereinafter designated and
referred to as “"Operator”, and the signatory party or partics other than Operator, sometimes hereinafter
referrcd to individually herein as “Non-Operator”, and coliectively as “Nen-Operators”,

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the parties to this agreement are owners of oil and gas leases and/or oil and gas in-
terests in the Jand identified in Exhibit “A™, and the parties hereto have reached an agreement to explore
and duvelop these Jeases and ‘or oil and goas interests for the production of oil and gas o the extent and
as hercinafter provided:

NOW, THEREFORE. it ix agreed as follows:

ARTICLE L.
LDEFINITIONS

As used in this agreement, the following words and terms shall have the meanings here ascribed
10 them:

A. The 1orm —oi) and gas” shall mean oil, gas, c.singhead gas, gas condensate, and all other liquid
or gaseous hydrucarbons and other marketable substances produced therewith, unless an intent to
limit the inclusiveness of this lerm is specifically stated.

B. The terms “oil and gas lease™, “lease™ and “leasehold” shall mean the oil and gas leases cov-
ering tracts of land lying within the Contract Area which are owned by the parties to this agreement.

C. The term ‘oil and gas interests™ shall mean unleased fee and mineral interests in tracts of
land lying within the Contract Area which are owned by parties to this agreement.

D. The term “Contract Area™ shall mean all of the lands, oil and gas leasehold interests and oil
and pgas interests intended to be devcloped and operated for oil and gas purposes under this agreement.
Such . lipds, oil and gas lcasehdld interests and oil and gas interests are described in Exhibit “A”,

E. The term “drilling unit” shall mean the area fixed for the drilling of one well by order or rule
of any state or federal body having authority. If a drilling unit is not fixed by any such rule or order,
a drilling unit shall be the drilling unit as established by the pattern of drilling in the Contract Area
or as fixed by express agreement of the Driliing Parties.

F. The term “drillsite™ shall mean the oil and gas lease or interest on which a proposed well is to
be located.

G. The terms “Drilling Party™ and “Consenting Parly” shall mean a party who agrees to join in
and pay its share of the cost of any operation conducted under the provisions of this agreement:

H. The terms “Non-Drilling Party™ and “Non-Consenting Party™ shall mean a party who elects
not 1o participate in a proposed operation.

I. The terms "decpen,” “deepened,” "deepening,” and "deeper drilling,” as used Lm this agreement,
shall be deewed to include ui.detr.cking_opgrat!o-’. . . .
Unless the context otherwise clearly indicates, words used in the singular include the plural, the

plural includes the singular. and the neuter gender inciiides the masculine and the feminine.

ARTICLE 11.
EXHIBITS

The following exhibits, as indicated beiow and attached horste, are incorporated in and made a
part hereof:
B’ A. Exhibit “A”, shall include the following information:
(1) ldentification of lands subject to agreement,
{2) Restrictions, if any, as to depths or formations,
(3) Percentages or fractional interests of parties to this agreement,
(4) Oil and gas leases and/or oil and gas interests subject to this agreement,
(5) Addresses of parties for notice purposes. ’
(@ B. Exhibit “B”, Form of Lease.
[3'C. Exhibit “C"”, Accounting Procedure.
[ D. Exhibit “D”, Insurance.
[3 E. Exhibit “E”, Gas Balancing Agieement.
E’F. Exhibit “F”, Non-Discrimination and Certification of Non-Segregated Facilities.
If any provision of any exhibit, except Exhibits“E'Y i;‘in:onsistent with any provision contained
s of this agreement, the provisions in the body of this agreement shall prevail.

. PL P W
m e .,:;:‘.;
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1 ARTICLE I11.
) INTERESTS OF PARTIES
‘ 3
4 A. Oil and Gas Inlcrests:
5
é 6 If any parly owns an unleased oil and gas intcrest in the Contract Area. that interest shall be
- 7 treated for the purpose of this agrecment and during the term hereof as if it were a leased interest
- 8 under the form of oil and gas Jease attached as Exhibit “B™. As 1o such interest, the owner shall re-
2 " 4  ceive royally on production as prescribed in the form of oil and pas lease attached hercto as Exhibit
“ 10 B Such parly shall, however. be subject to all of the provisions of this agreement relating to lessees,
| 11 1o the exlen! that it owns the lessec interest.
12
13 B. Interest of Parfies in Cosis and Production:
14
15 Exhibit “A™ lists all of the parties and their respective percentage or fractional interests under this
16 agrcement. Unless changed by other provisions. all costs and liabilities incurred in operations under
17 this agreement shall be borne and paid, and all equipment and material acquired in opcrations on the
18 Contract Arca shall be owned by the parties as their inlerests are shown in Exhibit “A™. All produc-
19 tion of oil and pas from the Contract Area, subject 10 the paymeni of lessor's royalties, which—e3ii—the
20 Ex—rc—be—tbheJeind—dermeet shall also be owned Ly the parties in the same manner during the term
3]  hereof; provided, however, this shall not be deemed an assignment or cross-assignment of interests cov-
22  ¢red hercby. .
23
23 ' ’ ARTICLE V.
25 TITLES
26
27 A. Title Examination:
28
29 Title cxamination shall be made on the drillsite of any proposed well prior to commencement of

30 drilling operations or, if the Drilling Parties so request, title examination shall be made on the leases
31 and-or oil und gas intercsts included, or planned to be included. in the drilling unit around such well.
32 The 3pinion will include the ownership of the working interest. minerals, ioy'él(_v, overriding rof-alty
33 and productlion payments under the applicable leases. At the time a well is proposed, each party con-
34 tributing lcuses and ‘or oil and pas intercéts to the drillsite, or 10 be included in such drilling unit. shall
35 furnish to Operator all abstracts (including Federal Lease Status Reports). title opinions, title papers
36 and curatlive material in ils possession free of charge. All such information not in the possession of or
37 made available to Opcrator by the parties. but necessary for the examination of title. shall be obtained

38 by Operator. Operator shall cause title 10 bc examined by attorneys on its staff or by outside atlorneys.
39 Copies of a1l ritle opinions snd title reports, together with all curative matter secured to satisfy

) the examining sttorney's requiremente, zhall be furnished to each Drilling Party hereto. The cost

40 incurred by Operator im thie title progras ahall be borne as fcllous:

urative matter
42 ] Option No. 1: Costs incurred by Operator in procuring abstracts,/and title examination (including
43 preliminary/gﬁf)plementa] Sttt S L = sex-title opinions) shall be a

44 part of the administrative overhead as provided in Exhibit ~*C,” and shall not be a direct charge, whether
45 performed by Operator’s staff attorneys or by outiside attorneys.

cnrltl‘ve matter
17 Option No. 2: Costs incurred by Operator in procuring abstracts,’and fees paid outside attorncys
48 for titlc examination (including pre]iminary/gﬁﬁplemcntal shet=r—pes—or=itoprriers—arrd—civreioy
49 _oedere tille opinions) shall be borne by the Drilling Parties in the proporiion that the intcrest of cach
50 Drilling Party bcars to the ‘otal interest of all Drilling Parties as such interests appear in Exhibit “A".
51 Operator shall make no charge for services rendered by its staff attorneys or other personnel in the

52 performance of the above functions.

t 1ts sole cost

54 " Each party shall be responsible for securing/-.j ==——=. vttt pooling amendments or agreements
55 required in connection with leases or oil and gas interests contributed by such party. The Operator shall be
56 responsible for the preparation and recording of Pooling Designations or Declarations as well as the
57 conduct of hearings before Governmental Agencies for the securing of spacing or pooling orders. This
58 shall not prevent any party from appearing on its own behalf at any such hearing.

60 No well shall be drilled on the Contract Area until after (1) the title to the drillsite or drilling unil
6] has been examined as above provided, and (2) the title has been approved by the examining attorney or
62 title has been accepted by all of the parties who are to participate in the drilling of the well.

64 B. Loss of Title:

65 1. 7silure of Title: 3Shouwld smy oil and gas interast or lessss, or interest thereis, ba lost threugh
failure of title, vhich loss results is & reductios of intersst fros that skows on Zxhibit "A™, suéd should
the party vhose lesse or iaterest 1o affectad by the title failure fai] to secure & sev lesse or sther im-
strusent coveriag the sass interest vithic ninety (90) daye from ths time that it is ficelly determised
that title fatlure hap occurred, this agreement, severthazless, shall costinus ia force ss to all remsiuning
#81 sné gae lesses and interests, asnd

(a) The party whose oil and gas lease or interest is affected by the title failure shall bear alone
the entire loss and it shall not be entiiled to recover from Operator or the other parties any development
-2-

“Individus! Law™
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or operating costs which it may have theretofore paid, but there shall be no monetary liability on its
part to the other parlies hereto for drilling, development, operating or other similar costs by reason of
such tille failure; and

(b) There shall be no retroactive adjustment of expenses incurred or revenues received from the
operation of the interest which has been lost, but the interests of the parties shali be revised on an acre-
age basis, as of the time it is determined finally that title failure has occurred, so that the interest of
the party whose lease or interest is affeclted by the title failure will thereafier be reduced in the Contract
Area by the amount of the interest lost; and

(c) If the proportionate interest of the other parties hereio in any producing well theretofore drilled
on the Contract Area is increased by reason of the title failure, the party whose title has failed chall
receive the proceeds attributable to the increase in such inlerests {less costs and burdens attributable
thercto) until it has been reimbursed for unrecovered costs paid by it in connection with such well;
and

(d) Should any person not a party to this agrcement, who is determined 1o be the owner of any in-
terest in the title which has failed, pay in any manner any part of the cost of operation, development,
ar equipment, such amount shzll be paid to the party or parties who bore the costs which are so refund-
od; and

(e) Any liabilily to account to a third party for prior production of oil and gas which arises by
reason of title failure shall be borne by the party or parties in the same proportions in which they shared
in such prior production: and

{f) No charge shall be made to the joint account for legal expenses, fees or salaries, in connection
with the defense of the interest claimed by zny party hereto, it being the intention of the parties
hereto that cach shall defend title 1o its interest and bear all expenses in connection therewith.

2. Loss by Non-Pavmeni or Erroneous Payment of Amount Due: If, through mistake or oversight,
any rental, shut-in well payment, minimum royalty or royalty paymnent, is not paid or is erroneously
paid. and as a resull a lease or interest therein terminates, there shall be no munetary liability against
the party who failed to make such payment. Unless the party who failed to make the required payment
secures a new lcease covering the same interest within ninety (90) days fromn the discovery of the fail-
ure to make proper payment, which acquisition will not be subject to Article VII1L.B., the inlerests of
the parties shall be revised on an acreage basis, effective as of the date of termination of the lease in-
volved. and the party who failed to make proper payment will no longer be credited with an interest in
the Contract Area on account ¢f ownership of the lease or interest which has terminated. In the event
the party who failed to make the required payment shall not have been fully reimbursed, at the time of
the loss, from the proceeds of the sale of oil and gas attribulable to the lost interest, calculated on an
acreage basis, for the development and operaiing costs theretofore paid on account of such interest, it
shail be reimbursed for unrecovered actual costs theretofore paid by it {but not for its share of the
cost of any dry hole previously drilled or wells previously abandoned) from so much of the following
as is necessary to effect reimbursement:

(2) Proceeds of 0il and gas, less operating expenses. theretofore accrued 1o the credit of the lost
interest, on an acreage basis. up 10 the amount of unrecovered costs;

{b) Proceeds, less operating expenses, thereafter accrued attributable to the lost interest on an
acreage basis, of that portion of oil and gas thereafter produced and marketed (excluding production
from any wells thereafier drilled) which, in the absence of such lease termination, would be atiributable
to the lost interest on an acreage basis, up to the amount of unrecovered costs, the proceeds of said
portion of the oil and gas to be contributed by the other parties in proportion to their respective in-

P,
ieresiz; and

{c)} Any monies, up to the amount of unrecovered costs, inai inzy be paid by any party who is. or
becomes, the owner of the interest lost, for the privilege of participating in the Contract Area or be-
coming a party to this agreement.

3. Other Losses: All losses incurred, other than those set fortk in Articles IV.B.1. and IV.B.2
above, shall not be considered failure of title but shall be joint losses and shall be borne by all parties
in proportion to their interests. There shall be no readjustment of interests in the remaining portion of
the Contract Area.

ARTICLE V.
OPERATOR

A. DESIGNATION AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF OPERATOR:

Florida Exploration Company shall be the
Opcrator ofjthe Contract Area, and shall conduet and direct and have full control of all operations on
the Contract Area as permitted and required by, and within the limits of, lhis agrcement It shall con-
duct all such operations in a good and workmanlike manner, but it shall have no liability as Cperator
to the other parties for losses sustained or liabilities incurred, except such as may result from gross
negligence or willful misconduct or rreach of other provisions of this Agreement.

-3-
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B. Resignalion or Removal of Operator and Selection of Successor:

1. Resignation or Removal of Operator: Operator may resign at any time by giving written notice
thereof to Non-Operators. If Operator terminates its legal existence, no longer owns zn interest in the
Contract Area, or is no longer capable of serving as Operator, it shall ce2se 10 be Operator without any
action by Non-Opcrator, except the sclection of a successor. Operator may be removed if it fails or
refuses to carry out its duties hereunder, or becomes insolvent, bankrupt or is placed in receivership,
by the affirmative vote of two (2) or more Non-Operatlors owning a majority interest based on owner-
ship as shown on Exhibit ""A", awd=xct sy ) Lparlics—samaining after excluding the voling
interest of Operator. Such resignation” or removal shall not become effective until 7:00 o'clock A.M.
on the first day of the calendar month following the expiration of ninety (90) days after the giving of
notice of resignatlicn by Cperator or action by the Non-Operators {0 remove Operator, unless a successor
Opcrator has been sclected and assumes the duties of Operator at an earlier date. Operator, after effect-
ive date of resignation or removal, shall be bound by the terms hereof as a Non-Operator. A change of
a corporate name or structure of Operator or transfer of Operator’s interest to any single subsidiary,
parent or successor corporation shall not be the basis for removal of Operator.

2. Selection of Successor Operator: Upon the resignation or removal of Operator, a successor Op-
erator shall be selected by the Parties. Any successor Operator shall be selected from the parties
owning an interest in the Contract Area at the time such successor Operator is selected, which
selection shall be by the affirmative vote of a majority interest based upon ownership as shown on
Exhibit "A¥. However, if the Operater who has resigned, is being removed, or has been removed, fejls
to vote or votes only to succeed itself, the successor Opzsrator shall be selected by the affirmative
vote of two (2) or more parties owning a majority interezt based upon ownership as shown on Exhibit
"A", after excluding the voting interest of the Operator who has resigned, is being removed, or has
been removed.

C. Empleyees:

The number of cmployécs used by Operator in conducting operations hereunder, their selection,
and the hours of labor and the compensation for services performed, shall be determined by Operator,
and all such employees sha)li be the employees of Opersator.

‘ 3 -4

D. Drilling Contracts:

All wells drilled on the Contract Area shall be drilled on 2 competitive contract basis at the usual
rates prevailing in the area. If it so desires, Operator may employ its own tools and equipment in the
drilling of wells, but its charpes therefor shall nol exceed the prevailing rates in the area and the rate
of such charges shall be agreed upon by the parties in writing before drilling operations are com-
menced, and such woirk shall be performcd by Operator under the same terms and conditions as are
customary and usual in the area in contracts of independent contractors who are doing work of a sim-
ilar nature.

ARTICLE VI
DRILLING AND DEVELOPMENT

A. Initial Well:

On or before the __1lst day of August . IQ_BJ, Operator shall commence the drill-
ing of a well for oil and gas at the following location:

the NW; NW; Section 11, T-25-8, R-35-E, Lea County, New Mexico.

and shall thereafter continue the drilling of the well with due diligence to a depth sufficient

to test the Fusselman formation or to 17,500', whichever is the lesser depth, but
with the option of the paying participants continuing to drill to a depth sufficient
to test the Ellenburger formation, or to 19,500', whichever is the lesser,

unless granite or cher practically impenetrable substance or condition in the hole, which renders
further drilling impractical, is encountered at a lesser depth, or unless all parties agree to complete or
abandon the well at a lesser depth.

Operator shall make reasonable tests of 211 formations encountered during driifing which give in-
dication of containing oil and gas in quantities sufficient to test, unless this agreement shall be limited
in its application to a specific formation or formations, in which event Operator shall be required to
test only the formation or formations to which this agreement may apply.

If, in Operator's judgment, the well will not produce oil or gas in paying quantities, and it wishes

to plug and abandon the well as a dry hole, it shall first secure the consent of all parties and shall
plug and abandon same as provided in Article VI.E.1. hereof.

4 -
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B. Subscquent Operafions:

1. Troposed Operations: Should any party hereto desire to drill any well on the Contract Area
other than the well provided for in Arlicle VLA, or to rework, deepen or plug back a dry hole drilled
at the joint expense of all parties or a well jointly owned by ail the parties and not then producing
in paying quantilies, the party desiring to drill, rework, deepen or plug back such a well shall give the
olher parties written notice of the proposed operatlion, specifying the work to be performed, the loca-
tion, proposed depth. objeclive formation and the estimaled cost of the operation. The parties receiv-
ing such a notice shall have thirty (30) days after receipt of the notice within which to notify the
parties wishing to do the work whether they elect to parlicipate in the cost of the proposed operation.
If a drilling rig is on location. notice of proposal to rework. plug back or drill deeper may be given
by telephone and the response period shall be limited to forty-eight (48) hours, exclusive of Saturday.
Sunday or legal holidays. Failure of a party receiving such notice 1o reply within the period above fixed
shall constitute an clection by that purly not to participate in the cost of the proposed operation. Any
notice or response piven by telephonce shall be promptly confirmed in writing,

2. Operations by Less than All Parties: If any party receiving such notice as provided in Article
VI.B.1. or VI.E.l. elects notl to participate in the proposed operation, then, in order to be entitled to
the benefils of this article, the party or partics giving ihe notice and such other parties as shall elect
io participate in the operation shall, within sixty (60) days after the expiration of the notice period of
thirty (30) days (or ax promptly as possible after the cxpiration of the forty-eight (48) hour period
where the drilling rig is on Jocation, as the case may be) actually commence work on the proposed
operation and complete it with due diligence. Operator shall perform ali work for the account of the
Consenting Parties; provided, however, if no drilling rig or other equipment is on location, and if Op-
crator is a Non-Consenting Party, the Consenting Parties shall either: (a) reguest Operator to perform
the work required by such proposed operation for the account of the Consenting Parties, or {b) desig-
nate one (1) of the Consenting Parties as Operator to perform such work. Consenting Parties, when
conducting operations on the Contract Avea pursuant to this Article VI.B.2,, shall comply with all terms
and conditions of this agreement.

If Jess than all parties approve any proposed ope:'a;tion, the proposing party. immediately afier the
expirztion of the applicable notice period. shall advise the Consenting Parties of (a) the to‘al interest
of the parties approving such operation. ang (b) its recommendation as to whether the Consenting Par-
tics should proceed with the operation as proposed. Each Consenting Party, within forty-eight (48)
hours (exclusive of Saturday. Sunday or Jegal holidays) after receipt of such notice, shall advise the
proposing party of ils desire to (a) limit participation to such party’s interest as shown on Exhibit “A”,
or (b) curry its proportionate part of Non-Consenting Parties’ interest. - The proposing party, at. its
election, may withdraw such proposal if there is insufficient participation, and shall promptly notify
all parties of such decision.

The entire cost and risk of conducting such operations shall be borne by the Consenting Parties in
the proportions they have clected to bear same under the terms of the preceding paragraph. Consenting
Parties shall keep the lcasehold esfates involved in such operations free and clear of all liens and
encumbrances of every kind created by or arising from the operations of the Consenting Parties. If such
an operation results in a dry hole, the Consenting Partics shall plug and abandon the well at thejr sole
cost, risk and expensc. If any well drilled, reworked, deepened or plugged back under the provisions
of this Article results in a producer of oil and/or gas in paying quantities, the Consenting Parties shall
complete and equip the well to produce at their sole cost and risk, and the well shall then be turned
over to Operator and shal)l be operated by it at the expense and for the account of the Consenting Parties.
Upon commencement of operations for the drilling, reworking, deepening or plugging back of any such
well by Consenting Parties in accordance with the provisions of this Article, each Non-Consenting Party
shall be deemed to have relinquished to Consenting Parties, and the Consenting Parties shall own and
be entitled to receive, in proportion to their respective interests, all of such Non-Consenting Party's
interest in the well and share of production therefrom until the proceeds of the sale of such share,
calculated at the well, or market value thercof if such share is not sold (after deducting production
taxes, royalty, overriding royalty and other interests"%&sﬁng-m#mﬁeeﬁﬁm& payable out of
or measured by the production from such well accruing with respect to such interest until ii reverts)
shall equal the total of the following:

(a) 100% of each such Non-Consenting Party’s share of the cost of any newly arquired surface
equipment beyond the wellhead connections (including, but not limited to, stock tanks, separators,
treaters, pufnping equipment and piping), plus 100% of each such Non-Consenting Party's share of the
cost of operation of the well commencing with first production and continuing until each such Non-
Consenting Party's relinquished interest shall revert to it under other provisions of this Article, it being
agreed that each Non-Consenting Party’s share of such costs and equipment will be that interest which
would bave been chargeable to each Non-Consenting Party had it participated in the well from the be-
ginning of the operation; and

(b) 300 9 of that portion of the costs and expenses of drilling reworking, deepening, or plugging
back, testing and completing, after deducting any cash contributions received under Article VIIL.C, and

#of record in the county or counties/parish or parishes in which the Contract Area
is located on the date of this agreement cr disclosed to all parties at the time

of execution hereof, .
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1 300% of thas portion of the cost of newly acquircd cquipment in the well (to and including the well-
2  head connectlions), which would have been chargeable to such Non-Consenting Party if it had partici-
3 pated therein.
4
5 Gas production attributable to any Non - Conscenting Party’s relinquished interest upon such Party's
6 election. shall be so0ld te its purchaser. if available. nnder the terms of its existing gas sales con-
7 tract. Such Non - Conscnting Party shall direct its purchaser to remit the proceeds receivable from
8 such sale direct 10 the Consenting Parties until the amounts provided for in this Article are recov-
9 ered from the Non - Consenting Party's relinquished interest. If such Non - Consenting Parly has not
: 10 contracted for sale of its gas at the lime such gas is available for delivery, or has not made the clec-
{ : 11 tion as provided above, the Consenting Parties shall own and be entitled {0 receive and scll such Non-
; i 12 Consenting Pany's share of gas as hercinabove provided during the recoupment period.
= 13
14 During the period of time Consenting Parties are entitled to receive Non-Consenting Party's share
15 of production, or the proceeds therefrom. Conscenting Purties shall be responsible for the payment of
16 all production, severance, pathering and other taxes, and a)l royalty. overriding royalty and other
17 burdens applicable to Non-Consenting Party's share of production.
18
19 In the case of any reworking, piugging back or deeper drilling operation. the Consenting Parties shall
20 be permitted to use, free of cosl. all casing, tubing and other equipment in the well, but the ownership of
21 all such cquipment shall remuin unchunged: and upon abandonment of a well after such reworking,
22 plugging back or dceper drilling, the Consenting Farlies shall account for all such equipment to the
23 owners thereof, with cach party receiving its proportionate part in kind or in value, less cost of
24  salvage. ’
25
26 Within sixty (60) days afier the completion of any operation under this Article, the party con-
27 ducting the operations for the Conscnting Parties shall furnish each Non-Consenting Party with an in-
28 ventory of the equipment in and connected to the well, and an ‘ternized statement of the cost of drilling,
29 deepening. plugging back, testing. compleling. and equipping the well for production; or, at its option,
30 the operating party, in lieu of an ilemized statement of such costs of operation, may subm.it a detailed
31 statement of monthly billing_s. *,Each month thercafler, during the time tlie Consenting Parlies are being
32 reimbursed as provided above, -the Party conducting the operations for the Consenting Parties shall furn- -
33 ish the Non-Consentling Parties with an ilcmized statement of all costs and liabilities incurred in the
34 operation of the well. together with a slale‘menl of the guantity of oil and gas produced from it and the

35 amount of proceeds realized from the sale of the well’'s working interest production during the preceding
36 month. In determining the guantity of oil and gas produced during any month, Consenting Parties
37 shall use industry accepted methods such as, but not limited to, metering or periodic well tests. Any
38 amount realized from the sale or other disposition of equipment newly acquired in connection with any
39 such operation which would have been owned by a Non-Consenting Party had it participated therein
40 shall be credited against Lthe total unreturned costs of the work done and of the egquipment purchased,
41 in determining when the interest of such Non-Consenting Party shall revert to it as above provided;
42 and if there is a credit balance, it shall be paid 1o such Non-Consenting party.

44 If and when the Consenting Parties recover from a Non-Consenting Party’s relinquished interest
45 the amounts provided for above, the relinquished interests of such Non-Consenting Party shall aute-
46 matically reverl to it. and, from and after such reversion, such Non-Consenting Party shall own the same
47 interest in such well. the material and equipment in or pertaining thereto, and the production there-
48 from as such Non-Consenting Party would have been entitled to had it participated in the drilling,
49 reworking. deepening or plugping back of said well. Thereafter, such Non-Consenting Party shall be
50 charged with and shall pay its proportionate part of the further costs of the operation of said well in
51 accordance with the terms of this agreement and the Accounting Procedure, attached hereto.

53 Notwithstanding the provisions of this Article VI.B.2,, it is agreed that- without the mutual consent
54 of all parties, no wells shall be completed in or produced from a source of supply from which a well
55 located elsewhere on the Contract Area is producing, unless such well conforms to the then-existing
56 well spacing pattern for such source of supply.

58 The provisions of this Article shall have no application whatsoever to the drilling of the initial
59 well described in Article VILA. except {a) when Option 2, Article VII.D.1,, has been selected, or (b)
60 1o the reworking, dcepening and plugging back of such initial well, if such well is or thereafter shall
61 prove to be a dry hole or non-commercial well, after having been drilled to the depth specified in Article

62 VLA

63

64 C. Right to.Take Production in Kind:

AR .

66 Each party shall dee=the=right—te take in kind or separately dispose of its proporiionaic share &f

67 all oil and gas produced from the Contract Area, exclusive of production which may be used in de-
68 velopment and producing operations and in preparing and treating oil for marketing purposes and
69 production unavoidably lost. Any extra expenditure incurred in the taking in kind or scparate dispo-
70 sition by any party of its proporiionate share of the production shall be borme by such party. Any

-6-




AAPL FORM 210 MAODECY TONM SUEZ A iNG AGREEMEN L - 1977

0 =3 N UV b W N -

W AN AN NN NN A B = e b e e b e it e b
O B JTO W i W~ O O H N b e =D B

31
32
33
34

AR2BR2BEY

L
1

2R

9
70

.
.

party taking its share of production in kind shall be required to pay for only its proportionate share
of such part of Operator's surface facililies which il uses.

Each party shall execute such division orders and contracts as may be necessary for the sale of its
interest in produclion from the Contract Area, and, except as provided in Article VIL.B., shall be entitled
{o receive payme .t dircct from the purchaser thercof for its share of all production.

In the cvent any party shall fail 10 make the arrangements necessary to take in kind or separately
disposc of its proportionate share of the oil and gas produced from the Contract Area, Operator shall have
the right, subject to the revocation at will by the party owning it, but not the obligation, to purchase such
oil and gas or sell i1 to others at any time and from time to time, for the account of the non-taking
party ai the besi price oblainable in the area for such production. Any such purchase or sale by Op-
crator shall be subject always to the right of the owner of the production to exercise at any time its
right to take in kind, or separately dispose of, its share of all oil and gas not previously delivered to a
purchaser. Any purchase or sale by Operator of any other party's share of oil and gas shall be only for
such reasonable periods of time as are consistent with the minimum needs of the industry under the
particular circumstances, but in no cvent for a period in excess of one (1} year. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, Opera‘or shall not make a sale, including one into interstate commerce, of any other party's
share ‘of gas preduction without first giving such other party thirty (30) days notice of such intended
sale.

In the event one or more parties’ separate disposition of its share of the gas causes split-stream de-
liveries to separale pipelines and ‘or deliveries which on a day-to-day bzsis for any reason are not
exactly equai io a party's -respective proportionate share of total gas sales to be allocated to it, the
balancing or accouniing betwceen the respective accounts of the parties shall be in accordance with
any Gas Balancing Agreement between the parties hereto, whether such Agreement is attached as
Exhibit “E”, or is a separate Agreement.

D. Access to Coniract Area and Information:

Each party shall have access to the Coniract Area at all reasonable times, at its sole risk to inspect
or observe operations, and shall’ have access at reasonable times to information pertaining to thé de-
velopment or operution therecof, including Operator’s books and records relating thereto. Operator, upon
request, shall furnisn each of the other parties with copies of all forms or reports filed with govern-
mental agcencies, daily drilling reports, well logs, tank tables, daily gauge and run tickets and reports
of stock on hand at the first of cach month, and shall make available samples of any cores or cuttings
taken from any well drilfled on the Contract Area. The cost of gathering and furnishing information to
Non-Operator, other than that specified above, shall be charged to the Non-Operator that requests the
information.

E. Abandonment of Wells:

1. Abandonment of Dry Holes: Except for any well drilled pursuant to Article VIL.B.2., any well
which has been drilled under the terms of this agreement and is proposed to be completed as a dry hole
shall not be plugged and abandoned without the consent of all parties. Should Operator, afier diligent
effort, be unable to confact any party, or should any pariy fail 1o reply wiihin forty-eight (48) hours
{exclusive of Saturday, Sunday or legal holidays) after receipt of notice of the proposal to plug and
abandon such well, such party shall be deemed to have consented to the proposed abandonment. All
such wells shall be plugged and abandoned in accordance with applicable regulations and at the cost,
risk and expense of the parties who participated in the cost of drilling of such well. Any party who ob-
jects to the plugging and abandoning suech well chiall hgve—wre—rrpii—te- 1ake over the well and conduct
further operations in search of oil and‘or gas subjec: to the provisions of Article VI.B.

2. Abandonment of Wells that have Produced: Except for any well which has been drilled or re-
worked pursuant to Article VI.B.2. hereof for which the Consenting Parties have not been fully reim-
bursed as therein provided, any well which has been completed as a producer shall not be plugged and
abandoned without the consent of all parties. If all parties consent to such abandonment, the well shall
be plugged and abandoned in accordance with applicable regu:ations and at the cost, risk and expense
of all the parties hereto. If, within thirty (30) days after receipt of notice of the proposed Vabandonment
of such well, all parties do not agree to the abandonment of any well, those wishing to continue its op-
eration shall tender 10 ezch of the other parties its proportionate share of the value of the well’s salvable
material and equipment, determined in accordance with the provisions of Exhibit “C”, less the estimated
cost of salvaging and the estimated cost of plugging and abandoning. Each abandoning party shall
assign to the non-abandouning parties, without warranty, express or implied, as to title or as {0 Guantily,
quality, or fitness for use of the equipment and material, all of its interest in the well and related equip-
mant, together with itz interest in {he ieasehold estate as to, but only as to, the interval or intervals of the
farmatinn or formations shen open io produciion. If th2 interest of the 2bandoning party is or includes
an oil and gas interest, such party shall execute and deliver to the non-abandoning party or parties an
oil and gas lease, limited tn the interval or intervals of the formation or formations then open to prf)duc-
tion, for a term of one year and so Jong thereafter as oil and/or gas is produced from the interval or jnter-

-7 -




|
|

LA
.
5
" o
&
ot
2 %:‘«
o
2
B i
= ..4‘
B
%}
B
5 {
{

c883372T_288849%

f i
-0 W E I U W

B W Ww W W W W W N NN DN RN N v ot v b bt et e
OGDN-i01U'#wNHQWGQQgQWNHQGQQQMbw;

55

vals of the formaiion or formations covered thereby, such lease to be on the form attached as Exhibit
“B". The assignments or leases so limited shall encompass the —drilling unit” upon which the well is
located. The pzyments by, and the assignments or leases to, the assignees shall be in a ratio based upon
the relationship of their respective percentages of participation in the Contract Area to the aggregate of
the percentages of participation in the Contract Area of all assignees. There shall be no readjustment
of interest in the remaining portion of the Contracl Area. ’

Thercafter, abandoning parties shall have no further responsibility, liability, or interest in the op-
eration of or production from the well in the interval or intervals then open other than the royalties
retained in any lease made under the terms of this Article,. Upon request, Operator shall continue to
operatc the assigned well for the account of the non-abandoning parties at the rates and charges con-
templated by this agreement, plus any additional cost and charges which may arise as the result of
the separate ownership of the assigned well.

ARTICLE VIL
EXPENDITURES AND LIABILITY OF PARTIES

A. Liability of Parties:

The liability of the parties shall be several. not joint or collective. Each party shall be responsible
only for its oblipations. and shall be liable only for its proportionate share of the costs of developing
and operating the Contract Area. Accordingly, the liens granted among the parties in Article VIIL.B. are
given to secure only the debts of each severally. It is not the intention of the parties to create, nor shall
this agrecement be construed as creating, a mining or other partnership or association, or to render the
parties liable as pariners.

B. Liens and Payment Defaults:

_Each Non-Opecrator granis to Operalor a, lien upon its oil and gas rights in the Contract Area, and a
socuril'}' interest in its share of oil and or gas when extracted and its interest in all equipmernt, to secure
payment of its shire of expense. together with interest thereon at the rate provided in the Accounting
Procedure attached hereto as Exhibit “C”. To the extent that Operator has a security interest under the
Uniform Commercial Code of the State, Operator shall be entitled to exercise the rights and remedies
of a secured party under the Code. The bringing of a suit and the oblaining of judgment by Operator
for the sccured indebtedness shall not be deemed an election of remedies or otherwise affect the lien:
rights or sccurity interest as security for the payment thereof. In addition, upon default by any Non-
Operator in the payment of its share of expense, Operator shall have the right, without prejudice to
other rights or remedies, 10 collect from the purchaser the proceeds from the sale of such Non-Operator's
share of oil and-or gas unti} the amount owed by such Non-Operator, plus interest has been paid. Each
purchaser shall be entitled to rely upon Operator’s written statement concerning the amount of any de-
fault. Operator grants a like licn and security interest to the Non-Operators 10 secure payment of Op-
erator’s proportionatc share of expense.

If any party fails or is unable to pay its share of expense within sixty (60) days after rendition of
a statement therefor by Operator, the non-defaulting parties, including Operator, shall, upon request by
Operator, pay the unpaid amount in the proportion that the interest of each such party bears to the in-
terest of ull such parties. Each party so paying its sharc of the unpaid amount shall, to obtain reimburse-
inent theircof. be subrogated to the scourity rights described in the foregsing paragraph.

-

C. Payments and Accounting:

Except as herein otherwise speciﬁcé]l_v provided. Operator shall promptly pay and discharge expenses
incurred in the dev2lopment and operation of the Contract Area pursuant to this agreement and shall
charge cach of the parties hereto with their respective proportionate shares upon the expense basis pro-
vided in the Accounting Procedure attached hereto as Exhibit ““C"”. Operator shall keep an accurate

record of the joint account hereunder, showing expenses incurred and charges and credits made and-

received.

Operator, at its election, shall have the right from time to time to demand and receive from the
other parties payment in advance of their respective shares of the estimated amount of the expense to
be incurred in opcrations hereunder during the next succeeding montk, which right may be exercised only
by submission to each such party of an itemized statement of such estimated expense, together with
an invoice for its share thereof. Each such statement and :invoice for the payment in advance of esti-
mated expense shall be submitted on or before the Z0th day of the next preceding month. Each party
shall pay to Operator ils proportionate share of such estimate within fifieen (15) days after such es-
timate and invoice is received. If any party fails to pay its share of said estimate within said time, the
amount due shall bear interest as provided in Exhibit “C” until paid. Proper adjustment shall be
made monthly between advances and actual expense to the end that each party shall bear and pay its
p.oportionate share of actual expenses incurred, and no more.
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D. Limitation of Expenditures:

1. Drill or Decpen: Without the consent of all parlies, no well shall be drilled or deepened, ex-
cepl any well drilled or deepened pursuant to the provisions of Article VI.B 2. of this Agreement, it being
understood that the consent to the drilling or decpening shall include:

(0 Option No. 1: All necessary expenditures for the drilling or deepening. tesiing, completing and
equipping of the well, including nccessary tankage and/or surface facilities.

(X Option No. 2: All necessary expenditures for the drilling or decpening and testing of the well. When
such well has rcached its authorized depth, and all tests*have been completed, Operator shall give im-
mediate notice to the Non-Opeiators who have the right to participate in the completion costs. The parties
recciving such notice shall have forty-eight (48) hours (exclusive of Saturday, Sunday and legal holi-
days) in which to clect to participate in the setting of casing and the completion attempt. Such election,
when made, shall include consent to all necessary expenditures for the completing and equipping of such
well, including nccessary tankage uand-or surface facilities. Failure of any parly receiving such notice
to reply within the period above fixed shall constitute an election by that party not to participate in
the cost of the complction attempt. If one or more. but less than all of the parties, elect to sel pipe and
to attempt a completion, the provisions of Article VI.B.2. hereof {(the phrase “reworking, deepening or
plugging back™ as contained in Article VILB.2. shall be dcemed to include *“‘completing™) shall apply to
the operations thercafter conducied by less than all parties.

2. Rework or Plug Back: Without the consent of all parties, no well shall be reworked or plugged
back except a well reworked or plugged back pursuant to the provisions of Article V1.B.2. of this agree-
ment, it being understood that the consent to the reworking or piugging back of a well shall include
consent to all necessary expendilures in conducting such operations and completing and equipping of
said well. including necessary tankage and/or surface facilities.

3. Other Operations: Operator shall not underfake any single project reasonably estimated to require
an expenditure in cxcess of __Twenty-Five Thousand __Dollars ($.25,000.00 )
except in connection with a well, the drilling, rewerking, deepening, completing, recompleting, or plug-
ging back of which has been previously authorized by or pursuant to this agreement; provided, how-
ever, thal. in case of explosion, fire. flood or other sudden emergency, whether of the same or different
nature. Operator may take such steps and incur such expenses as in its opinion are required to deal with
the emergency to safeguard life and property but Operato1, as promptly as possible, shall report the emer-
gency to the other parties. If Operator prepares “Authority for Expenditures” for its own use,
Operator. upon request, shall furnish copies of ils “Authority for Expenditures” for any single project

" costing in excess of ___Ten Thousand Dollars ($.10,000.00 ).

E. Royalties, Overriding Royallies and Other Payments:

Each party shall pay or deliver, or cause to be paid or delivered, all ‘royalties to the extent of
three—-sixtenths (3/16)*% due on its share of production and shall hold the other parties free

from any liability therefor. If the interest of any parly in any oil and gas lease covered by this 2gree-
ment is subject to any royally, overriding royalty, production payment, or other charge over and above
the aforesaid royalty, such party shall assume and alone bear all such obligations and shall account
for or cause to be accounted for, such interest {o the owners thereof.

No party shall ever be responsible, on any price basis higher than the price received by such party,
1o any other parly’s lessor or royalty owner; and if any such other party’s lessor or royalty owner should
demand and reccive settlements on a higher price basis, the party contributing such lease shall bear the
royalty burden insofar as such higher price is concerned.

F, Renléls, Shut-in Well Payments and Minrimum Royaltics: ‘

Rentals, shut-in well payments and minimum royalties which may be required under.the terms of
any leasc shall be paid by the party or parties who subjected such lease to this agreement at its or their
expense. In the event two or more parties own and have contributed interests in the same lease to this
agreement, such parties may designate one of such parties to make said payments for and on behalf of all
such parties. Any party may request, and shall be entitled to receive, proper evidence of all such pay-
ments. In the event of failure to make proper payment of any rental, shut-in wel! payment or minimum
royaliy through mistake or oversight where such payment is required to continue the lease in force,
any loss which results from such non-payment shall be borne in accordance with the provisions of Article

IVv.B.2.

Operator shall notify Non-Operator of the anticipated completion of a shut-in gas well, or the shut-
ting in or return to production of a producing gas well, at least five (5) days (excluding Saturday, Sun-
day and holidays), or at the earliest oppertunity permitted by circumstances, pricr to taking such action,
but assumes no liability for failure to do so. In the event of failure by Operator to so notify Non-
Operator, the Joss of any lease contributed hereto by Non-Operator for failure to make timely payments

*Testing requirements are those requirements set out in the second paragraph of Article VI.A. hereof.
Such requirements shall apply to any well drilled hereunder.

** See Article XV-G -8-

“Indi dual Loss™
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of any shut-in well payment shall be borne jointly by the parties hereto under the provisions of Article
IV.R3. ‘

G. Taxes:

Beginning with the first calendar year after the effective date hereof, Operator shall render for
assessvent and pay all ad valorem taxes vhich may be legally assessed aguinst the leasehold estate or on
personsl property located thereoo insofar as they cover and affect the oil and gas rights io the lands
covered 1n this Operating Agreement. Except as hereinafter provided, Operator shall charge such taxes
to the joint account Sn sccordance with the Accounting Procedure attached hereto as Exhibit "C" making
certain that each party's account is adjusted to take into account all outstanding excess royalties,
overriding royalties and other burdens against its share of the vorking interest to the extent that such
burdens may affect such party's tax liability.

At soy time or times when the assessment for ad valorem tax purposes of each party's ioterest s
valued upon the current price each party receives for its chare of production, the Operatoer shell pay
all such ad valorem taxes based upon such assessment, and bill separately each party for ite shsre of
such taxes in that proportion which the value for tax purposes which is attributable to each party’s
working interest bears to the total value for tax purposes of all working interests ia the laads
covered by the Operating Agreemest.

If Operator considers any tax assessment improper, Operalor may, at its discretion, protest within
the time and manner prescribed by law, and prosecute the protest to a final determination, unless ail
parties agree to abandon the protest prior to final determination. During the pendency of administrative
or judicial proceedings, Operator may elect to pay, under piotest, all such taxes and any interest and
penalty. When any such protested assessment shall have been finally determined, Operator shall pay
the tax for the joint account, together with any interest and penalty accrued, and the total cost shall then
be assessed against the parties, and be paid by them, as provided in Exhibit “C".

Each party shall pay or cause to be paid all production, severance, gathering and other taxes im-
posed upon or with respect to the production or handling of such pariy’s share of oil and/or gas pro-
duced under the terms of this agreement.

.

H. Insurance:
i . ;

- At all times while operations are conducted hereunder, Operator shall comply with the Workmen's
Compensation Law of the State where the' operations are being conducted; provided, however, that Op-
erator may be a self-insurer for liability under said compensation laws in which event the only charge
that shall be made to the joint account shall be an amount equivalent to the premium which would have
been paid had such insurance been obtained. Operator shall also carry or pravide insurance for the
benefit of the joint account of the parties as outlined in Exhibit “D", attached to and made a part hereotf.
Operator shall require all contractors engaged in work on or for the Contract Area to comply with the
Workmen's Compensation Law of the State where the operations are being conducted and to maintain
such other insurance as Operator may require.

In the event Automobile Public Liability Insurance is specified in said Exhibit “D", or sub'sequently
receives the approval of the parties, no direct charge shall be made by Operator for premiums paid for
such insurance for Operator’s fully owned automotive equipment.

ARTICLE VIIL
ACQUISITION, MAINTENANCE OR TRANSFER OF INTEREST

A. Surrender of Leases:

The leasés covered by this agreement, insofar as they embrace acreage in the Contract Area, shail
not be surrendered in whole or in part unless all parties consent thereto.

However, should any party desire to surrender its interest in any lease or in any portion thereof, and
other parties do not agree or consent thereto, the party desiring to surrender shall assign, without express
or implied warranty of title, all of its interest in such lease, or portion thereof, and any well, material and
equipment which may be located thereon and any rights in production thereafter secured, to the parties
not desiring to surrender it. If the interest of the assigning party includes an oil and gas interest, the as-
signing party shall execute and deliver to the party or parties not desiring to surrender an cil and gas
lease covering such oil and gas interest for a term of one year and so long thereafter as oil and/or gas
is produced from the land covered thereby, such lease to be on the form attached hereto as Exhibit “B".
Upon such assignment, the assigning party shall be relieved from all obligations thereafter accruing,
but not theretofore accrued, with respect to the acreage assigned and the operation of any well thereon,
and the assigning party shall have no further interest in the Jease assigned 2nd its equipment and pro-
duction other than the royalties retained in any lease made under the terms of this Article. The parties
assignee shall pay to the party assigner the reasonable salvage value of the latter’s interest in any wells
and equipment on the assigned acreage. The value of all material shall be determined in accordance
with the provisions of Exhibit “C”, Jess the estimated cost of salvaging and the estimated cost of plug-
ging and abandoning. If the assignment is in favor of more than one party, the assigned interest shall
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be shared by the parties assignee in the proportions that the interest of each bears to the inierest of all
parties assignee.

Any assignment or surrender made under this provision shall not reduce or change the assignor's or
surrendering parties’ interest, as it was immediately before the assignment, in the balance of the Contract
Area; and the acreage assigned or surrendered, and subsequent operations thereon, shall not thereafter
be subject to the terms and provisions of this agreement.

B. Renewal or Extension of Leases:

1f any party secures a renewal of any oil and gas lease subject to this Agreemént, all other parties
shall be notified promplly, and shall have the right for a period of thirty (30) days following receipt
of such notice in which to elect to participate in the ownership of.the renewal lease, insofar as such
Jease affects Jands within the Contract Area, by paying 1o the party who acquired it their several proper
proportionate shares of the acquisition cost allocated to that part of such lease within the Contract Area,
which shall be in proportion to the interests held at that time by the parties in the Contract Area.

If some, but Jess than all, of the parties clect fo participate in the purchase of a renewa) Jease, it
shall be owned by the parties who elect to parlicipate therein, in a ratio based upon the relationship of
their respective percentage of participation in the Contract Arca lo the aggregate of the percentages
of participation in the Contract Area of all parties participating in the purchase of such renewal lease.
Any renewal leasc in which less than all parties elect to participate shall not be subjeci to this agreement.

Each party who participates in the purchase of a renewal lease shall be given an assignment of its
proportionate interest therein by the acquiring party.

The provisions of this Article shall apply to renewal leases whether they are for the entire interest
covered by the expiring lease or cover only a portion of its area or an interest therein. Any renewal lease
taken before the expiration of its predecessor lease, or taken or contracted for within six (6) months after
the expiration of the existing lease shall be subject to this provision; but any lease taken or cantracted
for more than six (6) months after the expiration of an existing lease shall not be deemed a renewal
Jease and shall not be subject to the provisions of this agreement. )

The provisions in this Article shall apply also and in like manner to extensions of oil and gas
leases. :

C. Acreage or Cash Contributions:

While this agreement is in force, if any party contracts for a contribution of cash towara che drilling
of a well or any other operation on the Contract Area, such contribution shall be paid to the party who
conducted the drilling or other operation and shall be applied by it against the cost of such drilling or
other operation. if the contribution be in the form of acreage, the party to whom the contribution is
made shall promptly tender an assignment of the acreage, without warranty of title, to the Drilling
Parties in the proporticns said Drilling Parties shared the cost of drilling the well. If all parties hereto
are Drilling Parties and accept such tender, such acreage shall become a part of the Contract Area and
be governed by the provisions of this agreement. If less than all parties herete are Drilling Parties and
accept such tender, such acreage shall not become a part of the Contract Area. Each party shall prompt-
ly notify all other parties of all acreage or meoney contributions it may obtain in support of any well or
any other operatiion on the Contract Area.

If any party contracts for any consideration relating to disposition of such party’s share of substances
produced hereunder, such consideration shall not be deemed a contribution as contemplated in this
Article VIIL.C,

D. Subscquentlj‘ Created Interest:

Notwithstanding the provisions of Article VIII.E., and VIII.G., ig any party hereto
shall create an overriding royalty, production payment, net proceeds interest, or other
similar interest, subsequent to the effective date of this Agreement. or if such an
interest was created prior to the effective date hereof but was neither tecorc}ed in the
county/parish in which the Contract Area is located nor disclosed to all parties hereto
at the time of execution hereof, (any such interest created under the circumstances here-
in mentioned shall hereafter be referred to as a "subsequently created interest®}, such
subsequently created interest shall be specifically subject to all of the terms and pro-
visions of this Agreement, as follows:

1. If non-consent operations are conducted pursuant to any provision of this agreement, and the
party conducting such operations becomes entitled to receive the production attributable to the interest
out of which the subsequently created interest is derived, such party shall receive same free and clear
of such subsequently created interest. The party creating same shall bear and pay all such subsequently
created interests and shall indemnify and hold the other parties hereto free and harmless from any and

all liability resulting therefrom.
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2. H the owner of the iierest from which the subscquently created interest is derived (1) fails to
pay. when due, its share of cxpenses chargeable hercunder, or (2) elecls to abandon 2 well under pro-
visions of Article VLE. hereof, or (3) clects to surrender a Jeasc under provisions of Article VIILA.
hereof, the subscquently crcuted interest shall be chargeable with the pro rata portion of all expenses
hereunder in the sume wmanner as if such interest were a working interest. For purposes of collecting
such chargeable expenses, the party or parties who receive assignments as a resull of (2) or (3) above
shall have the right 1o enforce all piovisions of Article VII B. hereof against such subsequently created
intercst.

E. Maintenance of Uniforin Interest:

For the purpuse of 1eaimaining uniformity of ownership in the o0il and gas leasehold inlerests
covered by this agreement, and notwsthstunding any other provisions to the contrary, no party shall
sell, encumber. transfur or muakce other dispesition «of 1t interest in the leases embraced within the Con-
tract Arca and in wells, equipnnent ind production unless sech disposition covers either:

1. the entire inferext ot the party in all leases and cquipment and production; or
2. an equal undivided interest iy 31 Jeases and eguipinent and production in the Contract Area.

Every such sale. evcuahrance, ransfer or other disposition made by any party shall be made ex-
pressly subject 1o this agrecrment, and shall be made withou! prejudice 1o the right of the other parties.

I, at any time the intevest of any party is divided among and owned by four or more co-owners,
Operator, at its disoretion may require such co-owners to appoint a single trustee or agent with full
authority 10 receive notices, apprave expenditures, reccive billings for and approve and pay such party’s
share of the joint expenses, und to deul generally with, and with power to bind, the co-owners of such
party’s interests within the scope of the operations embraced in this agreement; however, all such
co-owners shall hsrmasticesidht-tn enter into and exccute all contracts or agreements for the disposition
of their respective shures of. the oil and zas proaussd from the Contract Area and they shall have the
right 1o recevive, scparately, pa}:m-m +f 1the sale proceeds hereof.

F. Waiver of Right to PPartition.
If permiited by the Jews of the stale or states in which the property covered hereby is located, each
party heretn owhning an mkdbivided nmesest in the Contraci Area waives any and all rights it may have

to partition and have ~x @ aside 1o 3t in severalty (ts undivided interest therein.

Gr——Preterentraldli bt stursiis e

—Shoutd—ay-practydestri - to -xe Hatt-orory Paicetit
interests in the Contract Arca, st shall promptly pgive writien notice to the other parties, wit
mation concorning its pupased sale, which shall include the name and address of
chaser (who must be ready. willing and able o purchase), the purchase i

infor-
Tospective pur-
and all other terms of

receipt of the notice. 1o purchase on the same terms and. itions the interest which the other party

proposes to scll: and. if this optivnal right 5#%3«!. the purchasing parties shall share the pur-
chased interest in the propurtions thy - inlerest of cach bears 1o the total interest of all purchasing

ARTICLE IX. *
INTELNAL REVENUE CODE ELECTION

Ereement—-—nol-inlended creater-and-« not-be-censtrued-to-ereate-a-relationship-of-part-
nership an association for profit between or among the parties hereto. Notwithstanding any pro-
visions herein %righls and liabilities hereurider are several and not joint or collective, or that this
agreement and operali hereunder shall not constitule a partnership, if, for Federal income tax pur-
poses, this agreement and the -ations hercunder are regarded as a partnership, each party hereby
affected elects to be cxcluded from t lication of all of the provisions of Subchapter “K", Chapter
1, Subtitle “A”, of the Internal Revenue Code 954, as permitted and authorized by Section 761 of
the Code and l:he regulations promulgaied thereunder. pq@ais authorized and directed Lo execute on

behalf of each party hereby affected such evidence of this cle as may be required by the Secretary
of the Treasury of the United Statles or the Federal Internal Re\::hendce\.including specifically, but

limitation, all of the returns, statements, and the data requi by Fcderal Regula-
&(a suld there be any reyvirement that each party hereby affected give
tkis election, each such party shall exccute such (dacuments and furnish such other evidence

required—by—the—Fodaral-Intesnal-Roveaue—Sarvi o or-astnay-be-necessery—to-evidencethis—el
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If any m\ese‘n'twr ure income tax laws of the state or states in which the Contract Area is Jocated or
any future income tax laws United Stales contain provisions simiiar to those in Subchapter “K",
Chapter 1, Subtitle A", of the Interna Code of 1954, under which an election similar tc that
provided by Secction 761 of the Code is permitted, each pa affected shall make such election as
may be permitled or required by such laws. In making the forvgoing elé h such party states that
the income derived by such party from Operations hercunder can be adequatew

ot ; ; bl :

ARTICLE X.
CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS

Operator may sctile any single damage claim or suit arising from operations hereunder if the ex-
penditure does not exceed Five Thousand Dollars
($_5,000.00 ) and if the payment is i: complete settlement of such claim or suvit. If the amount
required for seltlement exceeds the above amount, the parties hereto shall assume and take cver the
further handling of the claim or suit, unless such authority is delegated to Operator. All costs and ex-
pense of handling, settling, or otherwise discharging such claim cr suit shall be at the joint expense
of the parties. If a claim is made against any party or if any party is sued on account of any matter
arising from operations hereunder over which such individual has no control because of the rights given
Operator by this agreement, the party shall immediately notify Operator, and the claim or suii shall
be treated as any other claim or suit involving operations hereunder.

ARTICLE XI.
FORCE MAJEURE

If any party is rendered unable, wholly or in part, by force majeure to carry out its obligations
under this agreement, other than the cbligation to make mcney payments, that party shall give to all
other parties proinpt written notice of the force majeure with reasonably full particulars concerning it;
thereupon, the obligations of the party giving the nolice, so far as they are affected by the force ma;eure
shali be suspended during, but no longer than, the continuance of the force majeure. The affected party
shall use all reasonable diligence to remove the force majeure situation as quickly as practicable.

The requirement that any force majeure shall be remedied with all reasonable dispaich shall not
require ihe scttlement of strikes, Jockouts, or other labor difficulty by the party involved, contrary to its
wishes; how all such difficulties shall be handled shall be entirely within the discretion of the party
concerned. '

The term “force majeure”, as here employed, shall mean an act of God, strike, lockout, or other
industrial disturbance, act of the public enemy, war, blockade, public riot, lighining, fire, storm, fleod,
explosion, governmentai aciion, governmental delay, restraint or inaction, unavailability of equipment,
and any other cause, whether of the kind specifically enumerated above or otherwise, which is not
reasonably within the control of the party claiming suspension

ARTICLE XIL
NOTICES

All notices authorized or required between the parties, and required by any of the provisions of
this agreement, unless otherwise specifically provided, shall be given in writing by United States mail
or Western Union telegram, postage or charges prepaid, or by tecletype, and addressed to the party to
whom the notice is given at the addresses listed on Exhibit “A”. The originating notice given under any
provision hereof shall be deemed given only when received by the party to whom such notice is directed,
and the time for such party to give any notice in response thereto shall run from the date the originat-
ing notice is received. The second or any responsive notice shall be deemed given when deposited in
the United States mail or with the Western Union Telegraph Company, with postage or charges prepaid,
or when sent by teletype. Each party shall have the right to change ils address at any time, and from
time to {ime, by giving written notice hereof to all other parties.

ARTICLE XIIIL
TERM OF AGREEMENT

This agreement shall remsin in full force and effect as to the oil and gas leases and/or oil and gas in-
terests subjected hereto for thz period of time selected below; provided, however, no party hereto shall
ever be construed as having any right, title or interest in or to any lease, or oil and gas interest con-
tributed by any other party beyond the term of this agreement.

{3 Option No. 1: So long as any of the oil and gas leases subject to this agreement remain or are con-

tinued in force as to any part of the Coniract Area, whether by production, extension, renewal or other-
wise, and.or so Jong as oil and/or gas production continues from any lease or oil and gas interest.

-13 -
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3 Option No. 2: In the event the well described in Article VI.A, or any subsequent well drilled
under any provision of this agreement, results in production of cil and/or gas in paying quantities, this
agreement shall continue in force so long as any such well or wells produce, or are capable of produc-
tion, and for an additional period of mincty (%) days from cessation of all production; provided, however,
if, prior to the cxpiration of such additional perind. one or more of the parties hereto are engaged in
drilling or reworking a well or weils hercunder, this agreement shall continue ir: force until such op-
crations have been corapleted and if production results therefrom, this agreement shall continue in
force as provided hervein. In ihe event the well described in Article VLA, or any subsequcent well
drilled hercunder, results in a dry hole, and no other well is producing, or capable of producing oil
anQ.'or zas from the Contract Area, this agreement shall terminate unless drilling or reworking opera-
tions arc commenced within ety 19 days from the date of abandonment of said well.

It is agreed. however, that the termination of this agreement shall not relieve any party hereto from
any liability which has accrued or asitached pricr te the date of such termination.

ARTICLE XIV.
COMPLIANCE WITH LLAWS AND REGULATIONS

A. Laws, Regulations and Orders:

This uprecment shall be subject 10 the conservation laws of the state in which the committed
acreage is located. to the valid rules, regulations, and orders of any duly constituted regulatory body of
said state: and to ull other applicable federa), state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, and
orders.

B. Governing Law;

= entinl Lgdige ofThis agreement and all matters pertaining thereto, including, but not lim-
i_ted.lo. matters of performance. non-performance, breach, remcdies, procedures, rights, duties and in-
l'er;tetatinn or construction. shall be governed and determined by the law of the state in which the
Cantract Area is located. If the Contract Area is in {wo or more stz s, the law of the state where most
of the land in the Contract Area is Jocated shall govern. o

ARTICLE XV.
OTHER PROVISIONS

A. At least twenty-four (24) hours prior to conducting any testing,
coring, logging, completing or abandoning operations, Operator shall
notify the other parties participating in the costs thereof so that
they may have a representative present to witness such tests or oper-
ations if they so desire.

B. 1In the event this agreement or any provision hereof is, or the
operations contemplated hereby are, found to be inconsistent with or
contrary to any laws, rules, regulations, ordinances or orders, as set
out in Article XIV.A., the latter shall be deemed to control and this
agreement shall be regarded as modified accordingly and as so modified
shall continue in full force and effect.

C. Nothing herein contained chall grant. nor be construed to grant,
Operator the right nor authority to waive or release any rights,;
privileges, or obligations which Non-Operators hereunder may have
under Federal or State laws or under rules, regulations or orders
sromulgated under such laws in reference to oil, gas and mineral oper-
ations on tracts offsetting or adjacent to the area covered by this
agreement, as for example but without limitation, Operator shall not .
have the right to waive any rights which Non-Operators may have in
reference to the location, operation, or production of wells on tracts
offsetting or adjacent to the area covered hereby.

D. Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, in the
event any well drilied hereunder is plugged and abandoned, all tubular
goods which are a part of said well shall be subject to the right of
the party procuring and furnishing same for joint operations hereunder

to receive such goods in kind at the well site, such option to be exer-

cised by notice in writing to Operator prior to abandonment. In the
event such option is exercised, the remaining party or parties hereto
shall be credited with their proportionate shares of the value of such
goods as provided in the attached Accounting Procedure.

- 14 -
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E. Operator shall preparc and digseminate all publicity releases and educational
information deemed desirable concerning operations hereunder and in such publicity

: releases and infcrmation shall make reference to all the Parties to this Agreement;

i rrovided, however, Operator shall consult with the other Parties to this Agreement
as to the wordinrg of and advisability of disseminating such publicity releases and
educational information, except in the event of an emergency when prompt action is
mandated. This paragraph shall not prevent any Party from publishing a story or
news item concerning such operations in its own magazine or newspaper.

i F. Farmout Provisions:

S 1. By means of this operating agreement (and the hereinbelow Article XV-F provisions)
?’* American Trading and Production Corporation is farming out to Florida Exploration

& Company (a) all of its 0il and gas leasehold interest* in the proration unit (the
o N} Section 11, T-25-5, R-35-E) until payout (as the term is hereinafter defined)

of the test well subject to an overriding royalty reservation of 2.47395%, which
may at American Trading's option {and for the individuals and companies named
herein for which American Trading is holding record title) may be convertible at
payout of the test well to an undivided 19.79167% working interest in said test

4 well and the proration unit upon which located and (b) an undivided fifty percent
(50%Z) of its right, title, and interest* in the S%NE%, ELSWY and SE% Section 3;
NY%NE};, S4&SEY%, WisSWY% Section 10 and; SWSWY% Section 11, all in T-25-S, R-35-E, Lea
County, New Mexico, subject, however, to the (i) drilling and completing of the
test well as a producer of oil and/or gas and (ii) American Trading and Production
o7 Corporation retaining all rights below 100' below total depth drilled in said test
well,

*(American Trading and Production Corporation is holding record title for itself,
William X. Young, Frank G. Young, Marshall R. Young Oil Company, David Fasken,

Ben J. Fortson and Tipperary 0il & Gas Corporation. In the event the test well is
completed as a producer of oil and/or gas, American Trading and Production Corp-
oration will record title to each of the individuals and/or companies in the pro-
portions of their respective ownerships, all subject to the terms and provisions
of this operating agreement. Provided, however, if titlé to the oil and gas
leasehold estate is transferred to each of the appropriate parties, American
Trading and Production Company will continue to represent each of them under all
matters pertaining to the operating agreement including, but not limited to, noti-
fications, authorizations, reports, duties and obligations imposed by the opera-
ting agreement until such time as operator agrees to some other arrangement).

2. Union 0il Company of California is farming out a part of its interest in the
Unit Area to Florida Exploration Company under terms and conditions of that cer-
tain Farmout Letter Agreement dated April 2, 1980, to which reference is here made
for all purposes. Under the terms of said farmout agreement, Union 0il Company
of California is farming out to Florida Exploration Company an undivided fifty
percent (50%) of its right, title and interest in the oil and gas leasehold
estate in the NW}% and EXSWY Section 10, T-25-S, R-35-E, Lea County, New Mexico,
reserving unto itself, however, a 0.78125%7 overriding royalty in the test well,
which at Union of California's cption mav be convertible at payout of the test
well, to an undivided 6.25% working interest in said test well and the proratiun
unit upon which located, subject, however to the terms and conditions contained
in the farmout agreement with Union 0il Company of California. 1In the event of
a conflict between the provisions of this operating agreement and the Farmout
Lotter Agreemenr dared April 2, 1980, the latter will prevail.

Lol el dans

3. Gulf Exploration and Production Company is farming out to Florida Exploration
Company and Getty Oil Company (in equal shares) a part of its interest in the
Unit Area under terms and conditions of that certain Farmout Letter Agreement
dated 1980, to which reference is here made for all purposes. Under
the terms of said farmout agreement, Gulf is farming out an undivided fifty per-
cent (50%) of its right, title and interest in the oil and gas leasehold estate
in the 8% Section 2, T-25-S, R-35-E, Lea County, New Mexico, reserving unto it-
self, however a 1.04167% overriding royalty in the test well, which at Gulf's
option may be convertible at payout of the test well, to an undivided 8.33333%
working interest in said test well and the proration unit upon which located,
subject, however, to the terms and conditions contained in the farmout agreement
with Gulf Exploration and Production Company. In the event of a conflict between
the provisions of this operating agreement and the Farmout Letter Agreement dated
1980, the latter will prevail. :

-l4a-
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4., By means of this operating agreement (and the hereinbelow Article XV-F pro-
visions) G. W. Gayle is farming out to Florida Exploration Company and Getty 0il
Company (in equal shares) (a) all of its oil and gas leasehold interest in the
proration unit (the N} Section 11, T-25-S, R-35-E) until payout of the test well
subject to an overriding royalty reservation of .00065%, which at Gayle's option
may be convertible at payout of the test well to an undivided .52083% working
interest in said test well and the proration unit upon which located and (b) an
undivided fifty percent (50%) of Gayle's right, title and interest in the S4NEY,
N}SE% Section 10 and N!4SWY% Section 11, all in T-25-S, R-35-E, Lea County, New
Mexico, subject, however, to the (i) drilling and completing of the test well as
a producer of oil and/or gas and (ii) G. W. Gayle retaining all rights below 3100’
below total depth drilled in said test well.

5. With respect to the drilling and operating of the test well, the parties
granting (farmors) and receiving the farmouts (farmees) agree as follows:

a. Promptly upon payout of the test well (or any substitute well drilled
tnherefor), Operator will notify farmors in writing of such fact. Within thirty
(30) days after receipt by farmors of any such notice of payout, farmors shall
notify farmees in writing whether or not farmors elect to exercise their above
stated right and option of exchange. If farmors so notify farmee of their elec-
tion to exercise such right and option, farmees shall promptly assign to farmors
the above specified leasehold and working interest in the proration unit and
such overriding royalty shall terminate, both effective as of 7 A.M. on the day
following date of payout. Also effective as of the same time, the Exhibit "A"
to this agreement shall be amended to include farmor's interest in the test well
and proration unit for said well.

b. Payout shall mean the date on which Operator shall have recovered out of
total proceeds of production from the well on which payout has occurred (after
deducting the lease royalty, the overriding royalties hereinabove reserved to the
farmor's, all other overriding royalties and other interests in production burden-
ing the interests of farmors at the time of the farmors assignment to the farmee(s),
if any, and applicable gross production taxes) 100Z of the cost of drilling,
completing, testing, equipping the well that has reached payout status to produce
into the tanks (in the case of an oil well) or into the pipeline to which such
well is connected (in the case of a gas well), together with 100%Z of the workover
and operating costs (including the direct costs of treating, dehydrating and/or
compressing gas to make it marketable) thereof up to such time. The Accounting
Procedure attached hereto as Exhibit ""C" shall govern the extent to which costs
may be charged to a well (as well as the basis of all such charges and credits
~ thereto) for the purpose of determining payout.

c. Operator shall keep an accurate record of all costs of drilling, comple-
ting, testing, equipping and operating the test well or any substitute well drilled
therefor, which record shall be available at all reasonable times for the examina-
tion of farmors and their authorized representatives. Operator shall furnish
farmors once each quarter, and within 30 days after the quarter for which the
computations were made, a statement showing total proceeds from the well (and the
amount of the above discussed authorized deductions therefrom) for the previous
quarter and well costs for such quarter. Costs attributable to the well shall be
derailed ro the same extent as required by provisions I 2 of the Accounting Pro-
cedure. Such quarterly statements shall also show cumulative well cost and pro-
duction proceeds figures so that the then current payout status can be readily
determined from such statement. Farmors and their authorized representatives shall
have the right to audit Operator's books to the same extent that a "Non-Operator"
can audit "Operator's" books under the terms of said Aczounting Procedure.

d. 1In the drilling of the test well, should Operator encounter heaving shale,
impenetrable rock formations, excessive pressures, or any other condition or
mechanical problem, which in Operator’s opirion, renders further drilling or deepen-
ing operations impractical, excessively hazardous, or should the hole be lost, then
Operator may abandon the well and shall thereafter have the right, but not the
obligation, to commence operations for the drilling of a substitute well, The sub-
stitute well shall be drilled under all of the same terms and conditions as pro-
vided for the well for which it is in substitution, at a location of Operator's
choice on lands covered by this agreement. There shall be no limit to the number
of substitute wells drilled, provided that no more than thirty (30) days shall
lapse between the abandonment of one well and the commencement of operations for
the drilling of the substitute well.

~14b-~
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e. The farming cut parties shall have freedom of the derrick floor and to all

information pertaining to the drilling and completing of the test well. Written

requests for all such information (stating the information so desired and to whom
such information is to be reported) shall be made to Operator prior to commence-

ment of the test well.

Should any party to this agreement contribute or include in the Unit Area an oil

and gas lease with royalties or other burdens against production less than a total
three-sixteenths of eight/eight (3/16 of §/8), the party contributing same will be
credited with the difference between the royalty and production burdens and 3/16 of
8/8, subject to proportionate reduction on an acreage basis to the proration unit to
which the lease is subject.

H.

Provisions Concerning Taxation

(a) Internal Revenue Provision. Each party hereby agrees not to elect to
be excluded from the application of all or any part of the provisions of
Subchapter K of Chapter 1 of Subtitle A of the Internal Revenue Code of 1854
as amended (hereafter referred to in this Section as "Code") or similar
provisions of any applicable state laws. The parties recognize that they are
a partnership for income tax purposes and agree that they shall be treated as
a partnership for income tax purposes only. Operator shall be responsible for
the filing of the required partnership returns; however, a copy of such returns
shall be furnished to the other party at least fourteen (14) days prior to the
date of filing. Any required or specified partnership elections shall be made
on such returns. Allocatioens of gains and losses and of costs, expenses, and
tax credits for income tax purposes, as well as any elections or tax accounting
procedures expressly provided for shall te in accordance with the provisions
set forth herein.

(b) Tax Partnership Provision. Each party agrzes that for income tax
purposes the gains and losses from dispositions of property (other than an
0il and gas property as defined in Code Sec. 614) and all classes of costs,
expenses (including depreciation) and tax credits, shall be aliocated to each
party in any applicable income tax return in accordance with the provisions
set forth herein:

Definitions as Used in this Section-

(i) The term "Respective Contributions” shall mean each party's
contritution to the expenses incurred hereunder.

(ii) "Respective Contributions" as the term applies to the adjusted
basis of property shall mean: )

(1) the party’s adjusted basis of the property as defined in
Code Section 1011 at the time such property was made
~subject to the provisions of this Agreement.

(2) plus the portion of the costs incurred hereunder.

(3) plus or minus any depreciation, cash or other basis
adjustments which are allocated to the party under this
Agreement.

(c) Dperating and Maintenance Expenses. Operating and maintenance
expenses shall be allocated to each party in accordance with its Respective
Contributions to such expenses.

(d) Intangible Driiling and Development Costs and Exploration Costs.
Intangible drilling and development costs and exploration costs shall be
allocated to each party in accordance with its Respective Contributions to
such costs. Any subsequent recapture of intangible costs under Code Section
1254 shall also be aliocated to the party who was initially allocated such
costs.

(e) Depreciation and Amortization. Depreciation shall be allocated to
each party in accordance with its Respective Contributions to the adjusted
basis of the property in a depreciation vintage account {both ADR and Non-ADR)
as defined in the Regulaticns to Code Section 167 and as may be adjusted for
ordinary and extraordinary retirements. Amortization shall be allocated to
each party in accordance with its Respective Contribution to the adjusted
basis of the item. ‘

-lbc-
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(f) Depletion and Gain or Loss on 0il and Gas Properties. As provided
in Code Section 613A (c) (7) (D), depletion on and gain or loss upon
disposition of an vil and gas property are to be computed separately by each
party. The parties desire that depletion and gain or loss be shared among the
parties so as to take account of the variation between the.depletable tax
basis of the property to the partnership and its fair market value at the time
of contributions as authorized by Code Section 704 (c) (2) and the regulations
thereunder. Each party agrees that this is to be accomplished by allocating
the adjusted depletable tax basis of each partnership oil and gas property
contributed to the partnership to each party according to its proporticnate
share of the adjusted basis contributed to the partnership as authorized by
Code Section 613A (¢) (7) (D). : :

-

In the event that the adjustad cezietabie tax basis of oil and gas
properties is not permittad to be allocatec as specified above for the pursose
of computing depletion, then in the alternative the adjucted depletable tax
basis of each 0il and gas property shall be allocated according to the capital
interest in the partnership as tc such property and the capital interest
in the partnershkip for such purpose as to each such property shall be considered
to be owned by the parties hereto in the ratio in which the expenditure giving
rise to the depietable tax basis of each such property has been contrihuted
as of the end of the year to the respective party's capital accounts.

(9) ADR Retirements. (i) Ordinary Retirements. The additon to the
reserve for depreciation account required by an ordinary retirement as defined
in the ADR (Asset Depreciation Range) Regulations Section 1.167{(a)-11 to the
Code shall be made to the reserve for depreciation of the appropriate vintage
account(s). For purposes of determining a party's allocable share of the
remaining basis in a vintage account(s), its allocable share of the basis shall
be reduced by the amount of proceeds, if any, from ordinary retirements allocated
to it under this Agreement. :

(i1} Extraordinary Retirements. Cains and losses
from extraordinary retirements,. to the extent recognized by the partnership
for income tax purposes, shall be allocated to each party in the same manner
as proceeds, if any, from extraordinary retirements are allocated.

(h)} Non-ADR Retirements. Gains and losses from non-ADR retirements, to .
the extent recognized by the partnership for income tax purposes, shall be
allocated to each party in the same manner as proceeds, if any, from said
retirements are allocated.

(i) Investment Tax Credit. For purposes of investment tax credit only,
the basis of Section 38 property shall be allocated to each party in accord-
ance with its Respective Contributions to qualified investment in Section 38
property as defined in the applicabie provisions of the Code. If permitted
by law, the tax partnership shall elect to treat qualified progress expenditures
as qualified investment under Code Section 46. Any restoration of investment
tax credit required by a subsequent disposition of qualified investment shall
be allocated to the party(ies) who initially received or was allocated the
investment tax credit on such qualified investment.

(j) Other Costs, Expenses, and Tax Credits. A1l other classes of costs,
expenses and tax credits not falling within the paragraphs above shall be
allocated to each party in accordance with its Respective Contributions to
such costs, expenses and tax credits.

(k) Method of Accounting. The accrual method of accounting shall be
adopted by the tax partnership and such accounting shall be maintained on
a calendar year basis. :

(1) Tax Elections. The partnership shall elect (1) to expense as incurred
all intangible drilling and development costs, pursuant to Code Section 263(c),
(2) to apply the tax depreciation provisions of Regulations Section 1.167 (a)-11
{Class Life (ADR) System) to the Code and to use the maximum accelerated tax
depreciation method and shortest permissible 1ife authorized by law with
respect to 211 deprecisble asseis regardiess of tneir quaiifications as AUK
Property, {3) to deduct currently al!l research and experimental expenses as
permitted by Code Section 174, and (4) in the event of the transfer of a
party's interest; or, in the event of the distribution of property to any
party, to elect in accordance with the applicable Regulations, to cause the
basis of the property to be adjusted for Federal Income Tax purposes as
provided by Code Section 734 and 743, provided the parties so agree.
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Any other significant tax partnership elections, allocations or
. reporting procecures nzt provided for herein, or any change to the provisions
! set forth above, shall be made by the parties in accordance with the
i provisions of the Agreement.

: It is the intent of each party that the provisions of Section (b) shall
A be limited in their application to matters relating to income taxes and shall
o not in any way change, amend or affect the substantive rights and obligations '
of the parties otherwise contained in the Agreement.

{m} State Inzome Tax. In tha event 2ny other electicons and orncedures
are reguired or become avaiiable other than those listed for Federal Income
Tax purposes, the parties agree that the partnership will make all necessary
elections and reports to minimize State Income Taxes.

- (n) Ad Valorem Taxes. Beginning with the f1rst calendar year after the
effective date of this Agreement Operator shall make and file with proper
taxing authorities all necessary ad valorem tax renditions and returns and
shall settlie all valuations and pay all taxes arising therefrom before they
become delinquent. If the interest of any party is subject to a separately
assessed overriding royalty interest, production payment or other interest : -
in excess of one-eighth (1/8th) royalty, then such party shall notify j R
Operator of such interest prior to the rendition date and such party's tax Co
o5y allocation shall be reduced accordingly.

(o) Production Taxes. Each party receiving in kind or separately !
disposing of all or part of its share of all oil and gas produced hereunder ]
shall pay or cause to be paid all production, severance and other taxes ;
imposed upon or with respect to the production of such Unitized Substances { . b
and shall indemnify the other party agalnst any 11ab111ty for such payment; 5 e
provided, however, that the party paying or causing to be paid such taxes on ; e
behalf of or for the benefit of any Royalty Owner shall be reimbursed by :
such Royalty Owner for the amount of such taxes attributable to the Royalty
Owner's share of such production and shall have a lien on such Royalty Owner's
0il and gas rights to secure payment thereof.
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EXHIBIT "A"™ to Operating Agreement dated April 10, 1980 by and between
Florida Exploration Company, as Operator and Getty (il Company, et ai, as
Non-Operator:

DESCRIPTION:
The Unit Area shall consist of the following described lands as to all depths
earned by the farmees by the drilling and completing of the test well (or a sub-

stitute well therefor) as a producer of oil or gas:

Township 25 South, Range 35 East, NMPM

Section 2 - Sk
Section 3 -~ S% NEY%, E% SWY%, SE%
Section 10 - All
Section 11 - All

situated in Lea County, New Mexico
containing 1920 acres, more or less

OWNERSHIF INTEREST:

In Proration Unit And Production From The Test Well

Before Payout After Payout
% %
Florida Exploration Company 61.73178 WI 31.26303 WI
Getty 0il Company 38.26822 Wi 33.84114 I
G. W. Gayle 0.000651 ORI 0.52083 wI*
American Trading and Production Company 2.47395 ORI 19.79167 WI*
Union 0il Company of California 0.78125 ORI 6.25000 WI*
Gulf 0il Corporation ' i 1.04166 ORI 8.33333 WI*

*These interests assume that the parties farming out a part of their leasehold
and working interest have exercised their optional right to convert their
retained overriding royalty in the test well to a working interest therein.

In Unit Area lLess and Except The Proration Unit For The Test Well and
Production From Well(s) Subsequent To The Test Well

Working Interest

Z
Florida Exploration Company 31.26303
Getty 0il Company 33.84114
G. W. Gayle 0.52083
American Trading and Production Company 19.79167
Union 01l Company of California 6.25000
Gulf 0il Corporation 8.33333

ADDRESSESS OF PARTIES FOR NOTICE PURPOSES

Florida Exploration Company

Suite 900, Vaughn Building

Midland, Texas 79701
Attention: James W. Rogers

Getty 0il Company

P. 0. Box 1231

Midland, Texas 79702
Attention: Ted Meade

G. W. Gayle

c/o F. H. Mills, Jr. :
1704 First National Bank Building
Midland, Texas 79701

Americen Tradirg and Production Company
F. 0. Drawer 992
Midland, Texas 79702

Attention: Jim W. Wilson

P
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Page 2 to

EYEIEZIT A" o Operaiing Agreement dated April 10, 1980 by and between
Florida Exploration Company, as Operator and Getty Oil Company, et al, as
Non-Opercators:

;
P
E

ADDRESSESS OF PARTIES FOR NOTICE PURPOSES Cont'd

o Union 0il Company of California

P. 0. Box 671 .
Midland, Texas 79702 ; . s
Attention: Robert V. Lockhart ‘ ]

Gulf 0il Corporation )
P. 0. Box 1150 .
Midland, Texas 79702 ' : i ' ¢

Attention: R. E. Griffith ! ' ' ;
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Operating Agreement dated April 10, 1980 by and between

e

R

GAS LEASES SUB.JECT TO THIS AGREEMENT:

SCRIPTION OF LANDS COVERED BY LEASES
L STTUATED IN TOWNSHIP 25 S, RANGE 35 E

LESSOR

LESSEE OF RECORD ON DATE OF
" _OPERATINC AGREEMENT

A mmmz NEW MEXICO

SEk
SkSEX%
SW(SWig

UsSA #NM-19209

USA #NM-19209

James B. Caylor, et ux
Clayton McCormick

Geraldine A. Forrester

P, E. Cosper, et ux

Mildred G. Turner

Helen Fields Harkins

Roy Privott

K. C. Hannah

Harvey A. Heller, Jr., et ux
Willard E. Lewis, et ux
Ronald J. Byers (2 leases)’
Caroline Corbett Dewey, et vir
Billy Floyd Humphreys

John C. Sparling, et ux
Stella H, Mills

Mary Elsis Turwer

Charles P. Miller, et ux

Terrell E. Gibbins, et ux
New Mexico Bank & Trust Co., Trustee
Margaret Collier

"Reed Collier

American Trading and Production
Company

American Trading and Production
Company

Getty 01il Company
(3]

11]
Getty 0il Company and
Florida Exploration Company
"
n

G. W, Gayle
G. W. Gayle

LEASE

DATE

10-01-73

10-01-73

02~-07-77
02-14-76
02-09-76
02-12-76
02-16~76
09-02-75
07-25-75
07-15-75
07-11-75
07-25-75
08-01-75
08-25-75
09-05-75
08-28-75

E_2¢c
cgﬁc.;- ro

08-20-75
12-05-79

12-05-79
12-D4-70 .
10-30-78
10-30~-78

Florida Exploration Company as Operator and Getty 0il Cqmpany et al, as Non-Operator

PRIMARY

TERM

10 years

[
o

<
®
[
[a]
w
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ﬁ?;‘AP Page &
1H.“t1ng Agreement dated April 10, 1980 by and between Florida Exploration Company,as Operator and Getty 0il Company et al, as Non-Operator

sas LEASES SUBJECT TO THIS AGREEMENT:

CRS?TIOH OF LANDS COVERED BY LEASES

IN TOWNSHIP 25 S, RANGE 35 E LESSEE OF RECORD ON DATE OF LEASE PRIMARY
, NEW MEXICO LESSOR ‘OPERATING AGREEMENT DATE _TERM
f NE%; NPsSE) Max Sims G. W. Gayle 10-30-78 5 years
g SW; ShaNWl Uta Collier Findley . " 10-30-78 5 years
Peggy Sims Dillard " 10-30-78 5 years
Mary Helen Sims Sprinkle " 10-30-78 5 years
Clay Foster Collier " 10-30-78 5 years
Robert Sims " 10-30-78 5 years 1
Ward Collier "o 10-30-78 5 years
Jack Sims " 1Q-30-78 5 years
Jane Sims Crayton " : 10-30-78 5 years
Merl C. Hartung " 10-30-78 5 years
b Pat Sims Fenly " 10-30-78 5 years
i Mildred Guinn Anderson " 10-30-78 S years
¢ Cerdon Ccllier " 10-30-78 5 years
v Harriett Collier Nauert . " 10-30-78 5 years
& a4 Ann Hartung Elljison " 10-30-78 5 years
+ 31: SWg SEX; SEXx SWy; Wi NEX Troy Boulter, et al Getty 0il Company 10-07-75 5 years
e Nell Frances Scallhorn, et al " 10-07-75 5 years
H. Dillard Schenck, et ux " 10-07-75 5 years
Liberty National Bank, Trustee " 10-07-~75 5 years
Ben J. Roten, et ux " 10-07-75 5 years
Helen T. Cox T " 10-07-75 5 years 1
Aura Ida Harper ' " 10-07-75 5 years
Mary Katherine Harless " 10-07-75 5 years
Jessie Leona Ammirati , " 7 - 10-07-75 S years
Annie Jane Resley " 10-07-75 5 years ]
USA #NM-17245 i Getty 0il Company 01-01-73 10 years
UsA #NM-17069 - Union 0il Company of California 05-01-73 10 years |
Lawrence J. Calley . Getty 0il Company 06-01-76 5 years
Georgia Morgan, et al " 06-08-76 5 years

Robert L. Publin " 06-24-76

5 years
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perating Agreement dated April 10, 1980 by aud between Florida Exploration Company, as Operator and Getty Oil Company et al, as Non-Operator

AND CAS LEASES SUBJECT TO THIS AGREEMENT:

RIPTION OF LANDS COVERED BY LEASES
STTUATED IN TOWNSHIP 25 S, RANGE 35 E

. LESSEE OF RECORD ON DATE OF
LESSOR OPERATING AGREEMENT

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
W SEX

| 112

Mrs. Frank O. Bankes
Ila Coates, et al

Thomas J. Potter "
Leslie Gann . , "
Mrs. George C. Coates, et al "
Mary Jones, et al : "
Millard Dublin "
Joyce Mauldin "
Rose Bell Dublin Grounds "
Anita Dobbks, et al "
Mrs. Wilburn Grifficth, et al "
Boberea Schmide "

Florence Buzbee, et al "

Getty 0il Company
"

State of New Mexico (LG-1197) Gulf 0il Corporation

LEASE

DATE

06-09~76
07-12-76
07-07~76
07-01-76
07-09~76
07-07-76
06-23-76
08-13-76
08-14-76
08-14-76
07-13-76
08-17-76
08-17-76

06-01-73

PRIMARY
. _TERM _
years
years
years
years
years
years
years
years
years
years
years
years
years

(VEVEV RV RV RV RV RV RV RV R R

)
o

years




EXH1IBIT "B"
attached to and made a part of Operating Agreement dated April 10U, 198U by and bpecweea

. Florida Exploration Company, as Operator, and Getty 0il Company, et al, as Non-Cperators

Producer’s B8—1(Producer’s Revised 1965) (MNew Mexico) Form 342 Printed cnd for sole by Holl-Poorbough Press, Roswell, N. M.
OIL & GAS LEASE

THIS AGREEMENT made this day of 19 ., betweren

(Fost Office Address)

berein called levsor (whether one or more) and i . lessee:

1. Lessor, In consideration of TEN AND OTHER DOLILARE j; hzind raid. receipt of which is here acknowledged, and of the royalties herein provided and
of the agreements of the lessee herein contsined. bz:cby grants, Jemazes snd lets exciucively unto lessee for the purpose of investigating, exploring, prospecling,
drilling, and opersting for and producing Gii and ges, injecting gas, waters, other fluids, and air into subsurface strata, laying pipe lines, storing oil, building
tanks, roadways. telephone lines, 872 other siructures and things thereon 1o produce, save, take care of, treat, process. store and transport said minerals, the

foliowing dbacribed land in County, New Mexico, Lo-wit:

Tor the purpose of calculating the rental psyments hereinafter provided for, said Jand is estimated to comprise —________ scres, whether it actuvally
comprises more or Jess.

2. Subject Lo the other provisions herein contained, this lesae shall remain in force for s term of years from this date (called “primary term*™), and
as long therenfter as oil or gas, is produced from said land or land with whick said land is pooled.

5. The royaltiss 10 be psid by lesace ure: (a) on oil. and on other liquid hydrocarbons saved at the well, of that produced and saved from said Jand,

same to be delivered at the wells or to the credit ¢f Jessor in the pipe line to which the wells may be connected: (b) on gas, including casinghead gas and all gas-
eous substances, produced from said land and sold or used off the premises or in the manufscture of gssoline wr other prgd T refrom, the murket value at
the mooth of the well of of the gas 30 s0ld or used, provided that on gas s0ld st the wells the royaity shall be , of the amount realized froen
) and st any time when this lease is not validated by other provisions hereof and there is a gas and/or condensate well on said land, or Jand pooled
but gas and/or condensate i not being 5o sold or used and such well is shut in, either before or after production therefrom, then on or before 30 days
is shut in, and therealier at annual intervals, 'i.see may pay or tender an advance arnnusl shut-in royalty equal to the amount of delay remtals
provided for ia this lemse for the acreage then held under this Jesse by the party making such payment or tender, and so long az said shut-in royahy is paid or
tendered this shall not terminate and it will be considered under all ¢lmuses hereof that gas is being produced from the leased premises in paying qusntities.
Each suell payment shall be paid or tendered to the pariy or parties who st the time of such payment would be entitled 10 receive the roysities which would be
urder this Jesse if the well were in fact producing, or be paid or tendered to the credit of such party or parties in the depository bank and in the manner
insfter provided for the payment of rentals. .
4. 1f operations for drilling sre not commenced on said land or on land pooled therewith on or before ome (1} year from this date, this Jease shall terminate

as to both parties, unless on or before one (1) year from this date leasee shall psy or tender to the lessor a rental of § which
cover the privilege of deferring commencement of surh operations for s period of twelve (12) months. In like manner and upon like payments or tenders,
annually, the con;mmnt of ssid operstions may be further deferred for successive periods of twelve (12) months esch during the primary term. Payment

- -4 :
or tender may be made to the lesser or to the credit of the Jeasor in the . Pusk

at - . which bank, or any succeasor thereof, shall
continve to be the agent for the lessor and lessor's beirs and assigns. If such bank (or any successor bank) ahall fail, Jiquidate, or be succeeded by snother bank,
or for sny reason shall fail or refuse to accepi rental, lessee shall not be held in default until thirty (30) days sfier Jessor shall deliver to lessee & recordable
instrument making provision for another scceptable method of payment or tender, and any depository charge is s liability of the Jessor. The psyment or tender
of rental may be made by cheek or draft of lessee, mailed or Jdelivered 10 said bank or lessor, or any Jessor if more than one, on or before the rents) peying
date. Any timely payment or tender of rental or shut-in royalty which is» made in a bona fide attempt to make proper psyment, but which is erroneous in
whole or in part as 10 parties. amounia, or depositories shall nevertheless be svfficient to prevent termination of this Jesse in the same manner as though s
proper payment had been made; provided, however, Jesser Bhal ©€OITECt BUCh eFfGr within ihiriy (30} days alicr jrwaee Las reveived wriiics noiicr ihereoi oy
certified mail from lessor togetber with such instruments a3 are necessary to ensble lessee 1o make proper payment.

5. Lessee is hereby granted the right and power, from time to time, to poo! or combine this lease, the lané covered by i or any part or horison thereol
with sny other land, jemse, Jeases, mineral estates or parta ibereof for the production of oil or gas. Units pooled hereunder shall not exceed the standard pro-
mation unit fixed by law or by the New Mexico Oil C vation C s or by other lawful authority for the pool or srea in which said Jend is situated. plue
s tolerasnce of 3105. Lessee ahall file written unit designatlions in Lhe couniy in which the premises are located and such units may be designated from time to
time and either before or afier the completion of wells. Drilling operations on or production from any part of any such unit shall be considered for all pur-
poses, excedt the pasyment of royalty, as operstions condurted upon or production from the land described in this lease. There shall be allocated to the d
covered by thix jease included in any such unit that portion of the iotal production of pooled mineraks from wells in the unit, afler deducting any used in lJesse
or unil operations, which the number of surfece acres in the Jand covered by this lesse included in the unit bears to the totz]l number of surface scres in the
unit. The production so sliocated shal) be considered for all purposes, ineluding the payment or delivery of roysity. to be the entire production of pooled minersls
from the portion o1 said land covered hereby and included in said unit in the same manner as though produced from ssid land under the terms of this lesse.
Any pooled unit designated by Jesser, az provided herein, may be dissolved by lessee by recording an appropriste instrument in the County where the land is sit-
psted at any time after the completion of a dry hole or the cessation of production on said unit.

§. 11 prior to the discovery of oi) or gas hereunder, lessee should drill snd sbandon 2 dry hole or holes hereunder, or if after Qdiscovery of oil or gas the
production thereof should cease for any cause, this lease shall not terminate if lessee commences reworking or additionsl drilling operatioma within 60 days
therenfter and diligently prousexuies the samc, or {37 it be within the primary term) commences or resumes the payment or tender of rentals or commences
operations for drilling or reworking on or before the rental paying daste next ensuing aiter ihe expiration of three monthe from date of abandonment of said
dry hole or hcics or the cessation of production. If at the expiration of the primary term il or gas is not being procuced but lessee is then engaged in aperations
for drilling or reworking of any weil. this Jease shall remain in force so long as such operstions are diligently prosecuted with no cessation of morc than 60
eonsecutive days. If during the drillink or reworking of any well under thix parzgraph, lessee loses or junks the hole or well and after diligent efforws in good
faith js unable to complete said operations then within 30 days after the abandonment of said operstions Jessee may commence another well and drill the same
with due diligence. If any drilling, additional drilling, or reworking operations bereunder result in production, then this lease shall remain in full force so Jong
‘thereafter us of or gus is produced hereunder.

. Lessee shall have free use of oil, gas and water from xaid land, except water from leasor’s wells and tanks. for all operations hereunder, and the royalty
shall be computed after deducting sny a0 used. Lessee shall have the sight at any time during or after the expiration of this Jease to remove zil property and
fixturez placed by Jessee on caid land, including the right 1o draw and remove all casing. When required by lessor, leasee will bury all pipe lines on cultivated
lands below ordinary plow depth, and no well shall be drilied within two hundred feet (200 ft.) of any residence or barn now on szid land without lessor’s con-
sent. Lessor shali have the privilege. at his risk and expense. of using gas from any gas well on said Jand for stoves and inside lights in the principal dwelling
thereon, out of any surplus gas not needed for operations hereunder. :

8. The rights of either party be.eunder may be assigned in whole or in part and the provisions hereof shall extend to the heirs, executors, administrators,

s and 3 : but no chsnge or division in the ownership of the land, or in the ownership of or right o receive rentsls, royalties or payments, however
mnecomplished shall operate to enlarge the cbligations or diminish the rights of Jessee: and no such change or division shall be binding upon lessee for any pur-
pose unti) 30 days after Jemeee bas been furnished by certified mail at lessee’s pnnci_p-] place _of business with acceplable instruments or certified copies

coastituting the chain of title from the original lessor. J{f sny such change in ownership occura through the death of the owner, lessee may pay or
tender any rentals, royslties or payments 10 the credit of the decrased or his estate in the depository bank until such time as leasee has bren furnished with
evidence satisfactory 1o leasee as 10 the persons enlitled to such sums. In the event of an assignmeni of this Jrase as 1o a segxregated portion of said land, the
renials paysble hereunder shall be apportioned as between the seversl leasehold owners ratably sccording to the surface area of each, and defsult in rental
paymemi by ome shall not affect the rights of other Jeasehold owners hereunder. An assignment of this Jease, in whole or in part, shall, o the extent of such
sasignment, relieve and dincharge lensee of any obligstions hereunder, and, if lessee or assignee of part or parts bereof shall fail or make defsult in the payment
of the proportionste part of the rentals due from such leasee or assignee or fail o comply with any other provision of the lease, such defsult shall not affect this
Jense in so far as it covers & part of said Jance upon which lessee or any assignee thereof shall s0 comply or make such payments. Rentals as used in this
paragraph shall slso include shut-in royaity. ]

9. Should Jessee be prevented from complying with mny express or implied covenant of this lease, or from conducting drilling or reworking operations here-
onder., or from producing oil or gass hereunder by ressom of searcity or inability o obiain or use ecuiproent of material, or dy operztion of force majeure, or
by any Federsl or state law or any order, rule or regulation of governmental authority, then while 30 prevented, lessee’s duty shall be suspended, and irsses
shall sot be lable for fa Jure to comply therewith: and this lesse shall be extended while and so long as lesaee is prevented by any such csuse from conducting
drilling or reworking operstions on or from producing oil or gas hzreunder; and the time while lesser is s0 prevented shall not be counted agninst
anything in this lesse o the contrary notwithstanding.

18. Lassor hereby warrsats and sgrees (o defend the title to said land, snd agrees that lessee, at jla option, may discharge sny tax, morigsge, or other
Jien upon said land, and in the event lessee does 80, it shall be subrogated to such lien with the right to enforce same and apply rentals and royalties accruing
hereunder toward satisfyirg same. Without impairment of Jessee's rights under the warrsnty, if this lease covers s Jess interest in the oil or gas in all or am;
part of said lend than the entire and undivided fee simple estate (whether jessor’s interest is herein specified o not) then the royaltiss, shut-in roysity, rem
and other Payments, if any, sccruing from any part as o which this Jease covers less than such full interest, shall he paid omly in the proportion which the
interest therein, f 2ny, covered by this lease, 8 to the whole and undivided fee siniple estate therein. Should any one or more of the parties named above s
lessors fail to esecute this Jease, it shall neverthelens be binding upon the party or parties executing the same.

11. Lessee, its/his successors, beirs snd assigns, shsll have the right st ar y time to surrender this lease, in who'e or in part, to iessor or his heirs, sucees-
sors, and sssigns by delivering or mailing a release thereof to the Jamsor, or by plscing » release thereof of record in the county fn which said land is sitosted;
therounow lemare shall be relieved from all obligations. expresaed or implied. of this agreement ms 1o scresge 30 sursendered, and thereafier the rentals &
shut-in royalty payable hereunder shall be reduced in the proportion that the acreage covered hereby is reduced by said reiease or Teicaram.

Fiecvted the day snd year first above written.
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County of

The foregoing instrument was scknowledged before me this day of . —
19 by
My Commission expires 19 Notary Public

STATE OF NEW MEXICO,
INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT (New Mexico Short For.1)

County of.

The foregoing instrument was acknowiedged before me this day of. .
19 __ by
My Commission expires_ , 19 Notary Public

STATE OF NEW MEXICO,
INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT (New Mexico Short Form)

. County of. .
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of N
18 by .._
My Commission expires _ . 19 Notary Public
STATE OF
INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT (New Mexico Short Form)
County of .
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of =,
19 by -
- ¢ -
My Commission expires , 19 Notary Public . =
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO .
CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT (New Mexico Short Form)
County of .
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of , 19
by. ; . —— President
of s _ corporation
on behalf of said corporation. .
My Commission Expires: Notary Public
STATE OF
CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT (New Mexico Short Form)
County of_
The foregoing instrument was acknowiedged before me thix aay of , 19
by ‘ . President
a corporation

of
on behalf of said corporstion.

My Commission Expires: Notary Public
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EXHIBIT *c"

Attached to and m,de a part of .. Operating Agreement dated April 10,
1980 by and between Florida Exploration Company, as Operator
_and Getty Oil Company, et al, as Non-Operators

3 ACCOUNTING PROCEDURE
JOINT OPERATIONS

o : 1. GENERAL PROVISIONS |
' 1. Definitions -
“Joint Property” shall mean the resl and personal property subject to the agreement to which this Accounting

Procedure is attached. |

'} “Joint Operations” shall mean all operations necessary or proper for the development, operation, protection and
maintenance of the Joint Property.

“Joint Account” shall mean the account showing the charges paid and credlts received in the conduct of the Joint
Operations and which are to be shared by the Parties.

“Operator” shall mean the party designated to conduet the Joint Operations.
“Non-~Operators” shall mean the parties to this agreement other than the Operator.
“Parties” shall mean Operator and Non-Operators.

o “First Level Supervisors” shall mean those employees whose primary function in Joint Gperations is the direct

T supervision of other employees and/or contract labor directly employed on the Joint Property in a field operat-

ing capacity.

: “Technical Employees” shall mean those employees having special and specific engineering, geological or other
4 professional skills, and whose primary function in Joint Operations is the handling of specific operating condi- o

N tions and problems for the benefit of the Joint Property.

‘“Personal Expenses” shall mean travel and other reasonable reimbursable exp ..cs of Operator's employees.
“Material” shaﬁ mean personal property, equipment or supplies acquired or held for use on the Joint Property.

» “Contrcllable Material” shall mean Material which at the time is so elassified in the Material Classification Manual
- as most recently recommended by the Council of Petroleum Accountants Societies of North America.

2. Statement and Billings

Operator shall bill Non-Operators on or before the last day of each month for their proportionate share of the .
Joint Account for the preceding month. Such bills will be accompanied by statements which identify the author-
ity for expenc.iture, lease or facility, and all charges and credits, summarized by appropriate classifications of in-
vesumneni and expense €xcept that items of Controllable M‘.tc*;al and unusuz! chorges and creditc chall be can.

arately identified and fully described in detail. i

3. Advances and Payments by Non-Operaiors

Unless otherwise provided for in the agreement, the Operator may require the Non-Operators to advance their :
share of estimated cash outlay for the succeeding month’s operation. Operator shall adjust each monthly billing : : ;
to reflect advances received from the Non-Operators.

Each Non-Operator shall pay its proportion of all bills within fifteen (15) days after receipt. If payment is not
made within such time, the unpaid balance shall bear interest monthly at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per
annum or the maximum contract rate permitted by the applicable usury laws in the state in which the Joint
Property is located, whichever is the lesser, plus attorney’s fees, court costs, and other costs in connection with . :
the collection of unpaid amounts. ;

4. Adjustments

Payment of any such bills shall not prejudice the right of any Non-Operator to protest or question the correct-
ness thereof; provided, however, all bilis and statements rendered to Non-Operators by Operator during any
calendar year shall conclusively be presumed to be true and correct after twenty-four (24) months following
the end of any such calendar year, unless within the said twenty-four (24) month period a Non-Operator takes
written exception thereto and makes claim on Operator for adjustment. No adjustment favorable to Operator shall
be made unless it is made within the same prescribed period. - The provisions of this paragraph shall not prevent
adjustments resulting from a physical inventory of Controllable Material as provided for in Section V.

5. Audits

A. Non-Operator, upon notice in writing to Operator and all other Non-Operators, shall have the right to audit Ope-
rator's accounts and records relating to the Joint Account for any calendar year within the twenty-four (24) month
period following the end ¢f such celendar year; provided, however, the making of an audit shall not extend the
"time for the taking of written exception to and the adjustments of accounts as provided for in Paragraph 4 of this
Section 1. Where there are two or more Non-Operators, the Non-Operators shall make every reasonable effort to
conduct joint or simultaneous audits in a manner which will result in a minimum of inconvenience to the Opera-
tor. Operator shall bear no portion of the Non-Operators’ audit cost incurred under this paragraph unless agreed
to by the Operator.

€. Approval by Non-Operators

Where an approval or other agreement of the Parties or Non-Operators is expressly required under other see- ) ,{
tions of this Accounting Procedure and if the agreement to which this Accounting Procedure is attached contains f
no contrary provxsxons in regard thereto, Operator shall notify all Non-Operators of the Operator’s proposal and [
' ibe agrecmeni oF SpEToval ©f o mojority in interest of the Non-Uperators shail be controling on ail Nop=Opera- 1T
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II. DIRECT CHARGES

Operator shall charge the Joint Account with the following items:

1. Rentals and Royalties

Lease rentals and royalties paid by Operator for the Joint Operations.
2. Labor

A. (1) Salaries and wages of Operator's field employees directly employed on the Joint Property in the conduct

of Joint Operations.
(2) Salaries of First Level Supervisors in the field.

(3) Salaries and wages of Technical Employees directly employed on the Joint Property if such charges are
excluded from the Overhead rates.
;"”g B. Operator’s cost of holiday, vacation, sickness and disability benefits and other customary allowances paid to
2 employees whose salaries and wages are chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraph 2A of this Section
g K II. Such costs under this Paragraph 2B may be charged on a “when and as paid basis” or by ‘“perceniage as-

= sessment” on the amount of salaries and wages chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraph 24 of this
Section II. If percentage assessment is used, the rate shall be based on the Operator's cost experience.

C. Expenditures or contributions made pursuant to assessments imposed by governmental authority which are
appiicable to Operator's costs chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraphs 2A and 2B of this Sec-

tion IL
D. Personal Expenses of those employees whose salaries and wages are chargeable to the Joint Account under

Paragraph 2A of this Section II.

s T

Ay

3. Employee Benefits
Operator's current costs of established plans for employees’ group life insurance, hospitalization, pension, re-
tirement, stock purchase, thrift, bonus, and other benefit plans of a like nature, applicable to Operator’s labor
cable to the Joint Account under Paragrephs 2A and 2B of this Section II shall be Operator's actual

cost chargeab!

cost not 1o exceed twenty per cent (20%).

4. Material
Material purchased or furnished by Operator for use on the Joint Property as provided under Secticn IV. Only
such Material shall be purchased for or transferred to the Joint Property as may be required for immediate use
and is reasonably practical and consistent with efficient and economical operations. The accumulation of sur-

plus stocks shall be avoided.

5. Transportation
Transportation of employees and Material n
tions:
A. If Material is moved to the Joint Property from the Operator's warehouse or other properties, no charge shall
be made to the Joint Account for a distarice greater than the distance from the nearest reliable supply store,
recognized barge terminal, or railway receiving point where like material is normally available, unless agreed

to by the Pariies.

If surplus Material is moved to Operator’s warehouse or other storage point, no charge shall be made to the
Joint Account for a distance greater than the disiance ic thc nearest reliable supply store, recognized barge
terminal, or railway receiving point unless agreed to by the Parties. No charge shall be made to the Joint Ac-

count for moving Matérial to other properties belonging to Operator, unless agreed to by the Parties,
In the application of Subparagraphs A and B above, there shall be no equalization of actual gross trucking cost
of $200 or less excluding accessorial charges.

€. Services

The cost of contract services, equipment and utilities provided by outside sources, except services excluded by
Paragraph 9 of Section II and Paragraph 1. ii of Section III. The cost of professional consultant services and con-

trant sarvices of technical personnel directly engaged on the Joint Property if such charges are excluded from the
Overhead rates. The cost of proiessional consuhant services or contract services of technical personnel not di-
rectly engaged on the Joint Property shall not be charged to the Joint Account unjess previc

the Parties.

7. Equipment and Facilities Furnished by Operator

~y--- .. A Omnerator shall charge the Joint Account for use of Operator owned equipment and facilities at rates com-

B mensurate with costs of ownership and cperation. Such rates shall include costs of maintenance, repairs, other
operating expense, insurance, taxes, depreciation, and interest on investmeni noi i6 €xc
per annum. Such rates shall not exceed average commercial rates currently prevailing in the immediate area

of the Joint Property.
B.. In iieu of charges in Paragraph 7A above, Operator may elect to use average commercial rates prevailing in
the immediate area of the Joint Property less 20%. For automotive equipment, Operator may elect to use rates

published by the Petroleum Motor Transport Association.

8. Damages and Losses to Joint Property ) »
4]l costs or expenses necessary for the repair or replacement of Joint Property made necessary because of dam-
;‘u or Josses incurred by fire, flood, storm, theft, accident, or other cause, except those resulting from Operator’s
gross negligence or willful misconduct. Operator shall furnish Non-Operator written notice of damages or losses

incurred as soon as practicable after a report thereof has been received by Operator.
9. Legal Expense

Expense of handling, investigating and settling litigation or claims, discharging of liens, payment of judgments
and amounts paid for settlement of claims incurred in or resulting from operations under the agreement or
necessary o pratect or recover the Joint Property, except that no charge for services of Operator’s legal staff

Zoss or svpense of outside attorneys shall be made unless previously agreed to by the Parties. All other legal
sense 15 considercd 1o L covercd by the sverhead pravisions of Section III unless otherwise agreed to by the

Pagtie., except as provided in Section 1, Paragraph 3.

-4
ecessary for the Joint Operations but subject to the following limita-
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A_ll taxes of every kind and nature assessed or levied upon cr in connection with the Joint Property, the opera-
gon thereof, or the production therefrom, and wiiich taxes have been paid by the Operator for the benefit of the
arties.

11. Insurance

Net premiums paid for insurance required to be carried for the Joint Operations for the protectior: of the Par-
ties. In the event Joint Operations are condacted in a sta’e in which Operator may act as self-insurer for Work-
men’s Compensation and/or Employers Liability under the respective state’s laws, Operator may, at its election,
include the risk under its self-insurance program and in that event, Operator shall include a charge at Operator's
cost not to exceed manual rates.

12, Other Expenditures

Any other expenditure not covered or dealt with in the foregoing provisions of this Section II, or in Section III,
and which is incurred by the Operator in the necessary and proper conduct of the Joint Operations.

Il. OVERHEAD

1. Overhead - Drilling and Producing Operations
i. As compensation for administrative, supervision, office services and warehousing costs, Operator shall charge
drilling and producing operations on either:

{ X ) Fixed Rate Basis, Paragraph 1A, or

( ) Percentage Basis, Paragraph 1B.
Unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties, such charge shall be in lieu of costs and expenses of all offices
and salaries or wages plus applicable burdens and expenses of all personnel, except those directly chargeable
under Paragraph 2A, Section II. The cost and expense of services from outside sources in connection with
matters of taxation, traffic, accounting or matters before or involving governmental agencies shall be considered
as included in the Overhead rates provided for in the above selected Paragraph of this Section III unless such
cost and expense are agreed to by the Parties as a direct charge to the Joint Account.
The salaries, wages and Personal Expenses of Technical Employees and/or the cost of professional consultant
services and contract services of tech_nical personnel directly employed on the Joint Property shall ( ) shall
not (X ) be covered by the Overhead rates.

Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis
{1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates per well per month:

Drilling Well Rate $_3,300.00
Producing Well Rate $__350.00

(2) Application of Uverneag - Fixed Hate Rasic shall be as follows:

(a) Drilling Well Rate

[1] Charges for onshore drilling wells shall begin on the date the well is spudded and terminate on
the date the drilling or completion rig is released, whichever is later, except that no charge shall
be made during suspension of drilling operations for fifteen (13) or msre consecutive davs.

[2] Charges for offshore drilling wells shall begin on the date when drilling or completion equipment
arrives on location and terminate on the date the drilling or completion equipment moves off loca-

“tion or rig is released, whichever occurs first, except that no charge shall be made during suspen-

sion of drilling operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive days

[3] Charges for wells undergoing any type of workover or recompletion for a period of five (5) con-
secutive days or more shall be made at the drilling well rate. Such charges shall be applied for
the period from date workover operations, with rig, commence through date of rig release, except
that no charge shall be made during suspension of operations for fifteen {15) or more consecutive
days.

{b) FProducing Well Rates
[1] An active well either produced or injected into for any portion of the month shall be considered

as a one—we_ll charge for the entire month.

{2} Each active completion in a multi-completed well in which production is not commingled down
hole shall be considered as a one-weli charge providing each completion is considered a separate
wcll by the governing regulatory authority.

{3] An inactive gas well shut in because of overproduction or failure of purchaser to take the produc-
tion shall be considered as a one-well charge providing the gas well is directly conn=cted to a per-
manent sales outlet.

[4] A one-well charge may be made for the montl in which plugging and abandonment operations
are completed on any well.

[5] All other inactive wells (including but not limited to inactive wells covered by unit allowable,
lease allowable, transferred allowable, etc.) shall not qualify for an overhead charge.

(3) The well rates shall be adjusted as of the first day of April each year following the effective date of the
agreement to which this Accounting Procedure is attached. The adjustment shall be computed by multi-
the rate currently in use by the percentage increase or decrease in the average weekly earnings of
. _Crude Petroleum and Gas Production Workers for the last calendar year compared to the calendar year
- preceding as shown by the index of aveiage weekly earnings of Crude Petroleum and Gas Fields Produc-
tion Workers as publisned by the United States Department of Labor, Bureau oi Labor Statisties, or the
equivalent Canadian index as published by Statistics Canada, as applicable. The adjusted rates shall be
the rates currently in use, plus or minus the computed adjustment.

—3
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B. Overhead - Percentage Basis
(1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates:
(a) Development

————— . Percent ( %) of the cost of Development of the Joint Property exclusive of costs
provided under Paragraph 9 of Section II and all salvage credits.

(b) Operating

———  _Percent ( %) of the cost of Operating the Joint Property exclusive of costs provided
under Paragraphs 1 and 9 of Section II, all salvage credits, the value of injected substances purchased
for secondary recovery and all taxes and assessments which are levied, assessed and paid upon the min-
eral interest in and to the Joint Property. '

(2) Application of Overhead - Percentage Basis shall be as follows:

For the purpose of determining charges on a percentage basis under Paragraph 1B of this Section I1I, de-

velopment shall include all costs in connection with drilling, redrilling, deepening or any remedial opera-
S i tions on any or all wells involving the use of drilling crew and equipment; also, preliminary expenditures
necessary in preparation for drilling and expenditures incurred in abandoning when the well is not ccm-
pleted as a producer, and criginal cost of construction or installation of fixed assets, the expansion of fixed
; assets and any other project clearly discernible as a fixed asset, except Major Construction as de;.ned in
Paragraph 2 of this Section III. All other costs shall be considered as Operating.

2. Overhead - Major Construction

To compensate Operator for overhead costs incurred in the construction and installation of fixed assets, the ex-
pansion of fixed assets, and any other project clearly discernible as a fixed asset required for the development and
. operation of the Joint Property, Operator shall either negotiate a rate prior to the beginning of construction, or shall

; charge the Joint Account for Overhead based on the following rates for any Major Construction project in excess
. ) 1 of $_25,000.00

5 . i A. ___ S5 % of totai costs if such costs are more than $_25,000.00 but less than $_100,000.00 . plus

C B. _ _3 9% of total costs in excess of $_100,000,00 _but less than $1,000,006; plus
' : C. 2 % of total costs in excess of $1,000,000.

Total cost shall mean the gross cost of any one project. For the purpose of this paragraph, the component parts
of a single project shall not be treated separately and the cost of drilling and workover wells shall be excluded.

el X 3. Amendment of Rates ' e

The Qverhead rates provided for in this Section III may be amended from time to time only by mutual agreement
g between the Parties hereto if, in practice,ithe rates are found to be insufficient or excessive.

S I IV. PRICING OF JOINT ACCOUNT MATERIAL PURCHASES, TRANSFERS AND DISPOSITIONS

o 1 Operator is responsible for Joint Account Material and shall make proper and timely charges and credits for all ma-
' terial movements affecting the Joint Property. Operator shall provide all Material for use on the Joint Property; how-
ever, at Operator’s option, such Material may be supplied by the Non-Operator. Operator shall make timely disposition
5 of idle and/or surplus Material, such disposal being made either through sale to Operator or Non-Operator, division in
N kind, or sale to outsiders. Operator may purchase, but shall be under no obligation to purchase, interest of Non-Opera-
o tors in surplus condition A or B Material. The disposal of surplus Controllable Material not purchased by the Opera-
tor shall be agreed to by the Parties.
S i. Turchases
. Material purchased shall be charged at the price paid by Operator after deduction of all discounts received. In case
; of Material found to be defective or returned to vendor for any other reason, credit shall be passed to the Joint
Account when adjustment has been received by the Operator.
2. Transfers and Dispositions

Material furnished to the Joint Property and Material transferred from the Joint Property or disposed of by the.
Operator, unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties, shall be priced on the following bases exclusive of cash dis-

counts:
A. New Material (Condition A) : .
3 ) (1) Tubular goods, except line pipe, shall be priced at the current new price in effect cn date of movement on a

maximum carload or barge load weight basis, regardless of quantity transferred, equalized to the lowest
published price f.o.b. railway receiving point or recognized barge terminal nearest the Joint Property
where such Material is normally available.

{2) Line Pipe )
(a) Movement of less than 30,000 pounds shall be priced at the current new price, in effect at date of

movement, as listed by a reliable supply store nearest the Joint Property where such Material is nor-
mally available.

5 (b) Movement of 30,000 pounds or more shali be priced under provisions of tubular goods pricing in Para-
graph 2A (1) of this Section IV.

i  3’° (3) Other Material shall be priced at the current new prive, in effect at date of movement, as listed by a reliable
- = supply store or f.0.b. railway receiving point nearest the Joint Property where such Material is normally
o available. _
-] B. Good Used Material (Condition B)
Material ir: sound -and serviceable condition and suitable for reuse without reconditioning:

(1) Material moved to the Joint Property

%, (a) At seventy-five percent (75%) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section IV.
4 (2) Material moved from the Joint Property

(a) At seventy-five percent (75%) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section IV,

i Materisl wae nriginally charged tn the Toint Acrount a2s new Material, or

—4—




UU| Hu

(b) at sixty-five percent (65%) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section
IV, if Material was originelly charged to the Joint Account as good used Material at seventy-five per-
cent (75%) of current new price.

; ; : The cost of reconditioning, if any, shall be absorbed by the transferring property.

P ; ; C. Other Used Material (Condition C and D)

P (1) Condition C

: : Material which is not in sound and serviceable condition and not suitable for its original function until :
' after reconditioning shall be priced at fifty percent (50%) of current new price as determined by Para- 3

graph 2A of this Section IV. The cost of reconditioning shall be charged to the receiving property, pro- !
vided Condition C value plus cost of reconditioning does not exceed Condition B value, ! .

(2) Condition D

All other Material, including junk, shall be priced at a value commensurate with its use or at prevailing i
prices. Material no longer suitable for its original purpose but usable for some other purpose, shall be
priced on a basis comparable with that of items normally used for such cther purpose. Operator may dis-
ﬂ pose of Condition D Material under procedures normally utilized by the Operator without prior approval ‘
; of Non-Operators. ;
- { D. Obsolete Material
Ca Material which is serviceable and usable for its original function but condition and/or value of such Material
: is not equivalent to that which would justify a price as provided above may be specially priced as agr2ed to by
: the Parties. Such price should result in the Joint Account being charged with the value of the service ren-
; dered by such Material.
E. Pricing Conditions

(1) Loading and unloading costs may be charged to the Joint Account at the rate of fifteen cents (15¢) per

hundred weight on all tubular goods movements, in lieu of loading and unloading costs sustained, when
actual hauling cost of such tubular goods are equalized under provisions of Paragraph 5 of Section 1II.

; (2) Material involving erection costs shall be charged at applicable percentage of the current knocked-down
{ price of new Material.

3. Premium Prices \
Whenever Material is not readily obtainable at published or listed prices because of national emergencies, strikes o ) o
or other unusual causes over which the Operator has no control, the Operator may charge the Joint Account for the Lo
required Material at the Operator’s actual cost incurred in providing such Material, in making it suitable for use,
and in moving it to the Joint Property; provided notice in writing is furnished to Non-Operators of the proposed
charge prior to billing Non-Operators for such Material. Each Non-Operator shall have the right, by so electing and
notifying Operator within ten days after receiving notice from Operator, to furnish in kind all or part of his share
of such Material suitable for use and acceptable to Operator.

£. Warranty of Material Furnished by Operator |

Operator does not warrant the Material furnished. In case of defective Material, credit shail not be passed to the
Joint Account until adjustment has been received by Operator from the manufacturers or their agents. -

V. INVENTORIES
The Operator shall maintain detailed records of Countrollable Material.

1. Periodic Inventories, Notice and Representation

At reasonable intervals, Inventories shall be taken by Operator of the Joint Account Controllable Material.
Written notice of intention to take inventory shall be given by Operator at least thirty (30) days before any inven-
tory is to begin so that Non-Operators may be represented when any inventory is taken. Failure of Non-Operators
to be represented at an inventory shall bind Non-Operators to accept the inventory taken by Operator.

2. Reconciliation and Adjustmeni of Inveniories b R 5
Reconciliation of a physical inventory with the Joint Account shall be made, and a list of overages and shortages : <
shall be furnished to the Non-Operators within six months following the taking of the inventory. Inventory ad- X
justments shall be made by Operator with the Joint Account for overages and shortag&s, but Operator shall be ;
held accountable only for shortages due to lack of reasonatle diligence.

3. Special Inventories

Special Inventories may be taken whenever there is any sale or change of interest in the Joint Property. It shall o
be the duty of the party selling to notify all other Parties as quickly as possibie after the transfer of interest takes . | ;
place. In such cases, both the seller and the purchaser shall be governed by such inventory. ;

4. Expense of Conducting Periodic Inventories : 4
The expense of conducting periodic Inventories shall not be charged to the Joint Account unless agreed to by the :‘ -,
Parties. i
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EXHIBIT 'D"

st m————

€ Attached to and made a par: of Opersting Agreement dated April 10, 1980
by and between Florida Exploration Company, as Operator, and
Getty 0il Company, et al as Non-Operators.

0% RERT
B

; Operator shall carry or provide for the benefit of the Joint Account of the
e parties the types and amounts of Insurance as are shown below:

1. Workmen's Compensation and Employers' Liability Insurance which shall comply
with the laws of all States in which operations are conducted, with iimits of

$i100,000 on Employers' Liability.

Comprehensive General Liability Insurance, or comparable, with limits of

$100,000 per occurrence for death and bodily injury and $100,000 for property

damage, with coverage to extend to all premises, operations, independent con-

tractors, products and contractual liability. Coverage shall include explosion, . _
collapse and underground damage, blow-out and cratering, personal injury lia- ‘
biliiy, and extension of coverage to co-venturers.

N

3. Automobile Public Liability and Property Damage Insurance, or cormparable,
with combined limits of $250,000 per occurrence for death and bodily injury

and for property damage.

4., Excess Umbrella Liability Insurance with limits of $30,000,000.

5. Cost of Well Control Insurance, including 0il Spill Clean-up expense which ,
- results from a well out of control, with combined single limits of $5,000,000 : ' A
on dry land. Appropriate deductibles to be applied. Limits and deductibles ‘ '

to be on an interest basis. i
) -4 -4 i

All such insurance is subject to market availability. Premiums paid for all such
insurance except automobile shall be charged as operation expense. No type of
insurance, other than that shown above, shall be carried for the benefit of the
Joint .Account, except by mutual consent of the parties, although the coverage
1imits provided by any policy can be adjusted at Operator's discretion.



EXRIBIT " E ™

GAS BALANCING AGREEMENT

Attached to and made a part of the Operating
Agreement between _ Florida Expleoration Company,
as Operator, and Getty Oil Company et al, as Non-Operator

! The parties to the Operating Agreement to which this agreement is
attached own the working interest in the gas rights underlying the Contract
Area covered by such agreement in accordance with the percentages of partici-
pation as set forth in Exhibit "A"™ to the Operating Agreement. Under the
terms of the Operating Agreement, each party thereto has the right to take
its share of gas produced from the Contract Area and market the same. In
the event any party hereto is not at any time taking or marketing its full
share of gas or has contracted to sell its share of gas produced from the
Contract Area to a purchaser which does not at any time while this agree-
ment is in effect take the full share of gas attributable to the interest

of such party, the terms of this agreement shall automatically become effec-
tive. '

The parties actually taking or marketing gas produced from the
Contract Area shall always be entitled to produce, take and deliver each
month ail gas which may be legally and efficiently produced by the wells
in the Contract Area. All parties hereto shall, however, share in and own
the liquid hydrocarbons recovered from such gas by lease equipment in accord-
ance with their respective interests under and subject to the Operating
Agreement to which this agreement is attached.

On a cumulative basis, (a) each underproduced party (a party who
has taken or delivered a lesser volume of gas than the guantity to which
such party is entitled) shall be credited with a volume of gas equal to
its full share of the gas produced from the Contract Area, less its share
. of gas used in Contract Area operations, vented or lost, and less that
portion which such underproduced party took or delivered to its purchaser
and (b) each overproduced party (a party who has taken or delivered a
greater volume of gas than the quantity to which such party is entitled)
shall be debited with a volume of gas equal to the excess which it has
actuaily taken or marketed over its full share of the gas produced from:
the Contract Area after deduction of its share of gas usad in Contract Area
operations, vented or lost. The Operator will maintain a current account
of the gas balance between the parties hereto and will furnish ail parties
monthly statements showing the total guantity of gas produced, the amount
used in Contract Area operations, vented or lost, the total guantity of
liquid hydrocarbons recovered therefrom, and the monthly and cumulative
over and under account of each party.

At all times while gas is produced from the Contract Area, each
party hereto will make settlement with its respective royalty owners just
as if such party were taking or delivering to a purchaser its full share,
and its full share only, of such gas production exclusive of gas used in
Contract Area operations, vented or lost. Each party hereto agrees to hold
each other party hereto harmless from any and all claims for royalty pay-
ments asserted by its royalty owners. The term "royalty owner" shall in-
clude owners of royalty, overriding royalties, production payments, and
similar interests.

Any underproduced party shall, as soon as reasonably possible,
begin and continue (subject to force majeure conditions), taking or deliver-
ing to its purchaser its full share of the gas produced from the Contract
Area, less such party's share of gas used in Contract Area operations,
vented or lost. In addition to such share, each such underproduced party,
inciuding the Operator, until it has brought its gas account into balance,
shall (subject to force majeure conditions) take or deliver to its purchaser
an additional share of the gas produced (or such part of said additional
share as its gas purchaser is legally obligated to take or will voluntarily
take) determined by multiplying Twenty-five Percent (25%) of the interest
of the overproduced parties in the current gas production by a fraction,
“the numerator of which is the cumulative underage of such party and the
denominator of which is the total cumulative underage of all underpicduced
parties then undertaking to recover overage and bring their gas accounts
- into balance.
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Each party taking or delivering gas to its purchaser shall pay
any and all production taxes due on such gas. '

Nothing herein shall be construed to deny any party the right
from time to time, to produce and take or deliver to its purchaser an
entire well stream, if necessary, for a deliverability test not to ex~
ceed Seventy-two (72) hours duration required under such party's gas
sales contract.

Should production of gas be permanently discontinued before the
gas accounts are balanced, cash settlement shall be made between the under-
produced and overproduced parties. In making such settlement the under-
produced parties shall be paid a sum of money by the overproduced parties
equal to the value, computed as hereafter set forth, of the unrecouped
curnulative balance of overproduction, less applicable taxes theretofore
paid. In determining the value of the unrecouped cumulative balance of
overproduction, beginning with the most recent month in which the over-
produced parties took a volume of gas in excess of the quantity to which
such parties were entitled, hereafter called "overage", the volume of
overage occurring during such month shall be multiplied times the actual
prices received for such overace during such month. The same calculation
shall be made for the next preceding month in which the overage occurred
and for each preceding month (progressing backward in time) in which an
overage occurred until the total volume of the overages for these months
equals the total volume of the unrecouped cumulative balance of overpro-
duction. During the month in which the total volume of the overage equals
the total volume of the unrecouped cumulative balance of overproduction,
only the volume of overage necessary to reach such point of equality shall
be used in computing a value for that month. The total of the sums or
values so obtained for said months in which overage occurred shall be the
value of the unrecouped cumulative balance of overproduction for purposes
of the cash settlement here contemplated. For gas sales which are subject
to governmental price controls, prices actually received by the overproduced
parties shall be considered as the rates collected from time to time, which
are no* subject to possible refund as provided by law or applicable govern-
mental auvthority, plus any additional amount which is not ultimately re-
quired by law or applicable governmental authority to be refunded, such
additional collected amount to be accounted for at such time as flnal
determination 1s made wilh respect thereto. o ;

It is the intent that all of the parties hereto, instfar as is
reasonably possible, commence taking or delivering gas simultaneously, and
that each party thereafter continuously take or deliver its full share of
the gas produced from the Contract Area. It is, however, recognized that
due to conditions beyond the control of the parties there may be occasions
where there will be temporary delays in commencement of takes or deliveries
and tempecrary reductions in takes or deliveries below a party s full share.
Accordingly, this agreement is intended for use as an operating procedure
to assist in bringing the gas accounts of the parties into balance as soon
as possible and to assist in maintaining such accounts in balance. It is
not the intent that this agreement be used as a gas storage arrangement
nor as a device to delay marketing of gas or to unduly withhold gas from
the market.

Notwithstanding any other provision to the contrary, this shall

be considered as a separate agreement as to each reservoir within the

Contract Area.

R e
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Attached s and mede s part of . Qperating Agreement dated April 10, 1980 by and between Figiida LApivzuizvs

Company, as Operator and Cetty Oil Company, et al, as Non-Operator.

Ta onder 0 ineure compliance with Federal Equal Empicyment provisions, Operster
agrees and ceriifien as follows:

L Eque) Opportunity Clowse (4} CFR$60 1 6)(Applicable 1o coniracte snd purchase
srders in c2cres of $10,000.

Opuralor certifies that it shall comply with the Equatl Opportunity Clauee
contained in Section 207 of Eaecutive Ovrder 11246, effective Septamber 24, 1963,
oe amended by Evecotive Order 11375, deted October 11, 1967, and as ot forth
m 41 CFR 3601 4(s), which clswee is incorporated Merein by reference thereto ae
though fully set farth herein in hoec verba in accorda ace with 41 CFR §560-1 «(d).

n Cenification of Non Scgregated Facilities (41 CFR $60-1.8) {Applicable 1o con-
tructs and purchswe erders which are aot exem pt from the provivions of the Equal
Opportunity Clavee incorporated by reference hereinabove)

Operstor centifies that it does not and will not meintain or provide for ita
smployees any ssgregeted facilitics at any of its locations, and that it does nat
and will ast permit its employees W perform their vervices at any location under
s rontrol where vegregated facilities are maintained. Operstor undentsndsand
syTevs that & bevach of this certification is & violation of the Equal Opportunity
Clavee incocporated by reference hercinabove. Ax nsed in this centification, the
teron “vegregsted facililies™ mveans any waiting rooms, work sress, restsurants
and sther eating arcas, ime clocks, reatrooms, wash rooms, locker rooms, snd
other rlorage or dresving nreas, parking lots, driaking fountaing, recrestion or
enleriainment areas, trensporiadon .and housing faclities provided for
empleyees which are segregated by explicit directive or are in fact vegregated on
the basis of race, celor, religion, or nations! origin because of habit, local custom,
oo stherwise; Opersior’s policies and practices must assure spproprinte physical
facilities Lo both sexes. Operator further agrees that{except where it has oblained
identics] certifications froar picpossd subcontractors for epecific time penoda) it
will sbtain identical certificsations from proposed sulcontzactors prior to the
award of subcontracts exceeding $10,000 which are not exampt from the
previsions of the Equal Opportunity Clsuse; that he will retain vuch certifica-
tions in his Klea; and that he will formard thr folloma[ notice W such proposed
subcontractomns (except where the prop et have s:bmitled
sentical certifications far specific hme petiodsk

NOTICE TO PROSPECTIVE SUBCONTRACTORS
- OF REQUIREMENT FOR CERTIFICATIONS OF
NON-SEGBEGATED FACILITIES

A Cantification of Non-Segregated Fo:s'liiiu. an required by the May 9, 1967,
erCer on Elimination of Segregated Facilities, by the Searetary of Labor (32
Fed. Reg. 7439, May 19, 1967), must be submitted prior to the awerd of 5 ayb-
contract exceeding $10,000 which is nol exeeupt from the proviaions of the
Equpl Opportunity Clause. The certification may be submitted either for
esch yubcontract or for 21l subcontracts dunng s period (i.e. quarterly,

ianaoally, or Ay}
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I  Emplover Informstion Report (41 CFR §63-1.7} (Applicable anly if (s} Operstor
hax 50 or more employees, {b) Operator is not exempt(pursvant to 41 CFR§60-1.5)
from the requirement for filing Empioyer informeton Rapert EEQ1 end i) the
contract or purchase order is for $50,000 or more)

Operator certifien that it will filz =ith the anpropriste federal agency snnually,
on ov before the 31t day of March, complete anéd accurste reports on Standerd
Form 100 (EEO-1} promalgated jointly by Office of Federal Contract Complianee,
the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission and Plans lor Progrese, or such
form ss may heresfler be promulgated in its place, in compliance with 41 CFR
§601.7, and (hat it shall require a similar certification from each of its non-
exempt aub-contraciars.

B o L ST T e

IV. Affirmstive Action Cogmplisnce Proyram (41 CFR §60-1.40)(Applicableonlyif(a)
Cjs2tor hae 50 or mose employees and {b) the contract or purchase order is for

Tz
$50.000 or more)

Operator certifies that it shall develoo 8 written afficmative action complisnce
program for each of its establivhments, snd within 120 dsys from commencement
of this contract or purchase order, shall maintain a copy of separate affirmative
: action complisnce programs for each evtablivhmens, induding evalustions of
i wutilization of minority group pe:wsnaz! and iob clasuification tables, st each Jocal
i affice Ltz for the D 1 matters of such establishment and that i
shall require a similar certificstion from each of its non-exempt sub-contraciors.

V. Affirmative Action for Divabled Veterans snd Veterans of the Vietnam Era
Clauwe (41 CFR §60-250.6) {Applizable to contracts aad purch rae orders for $10.000

or mors)

e

Operator sgrees and certifies that it shall comply with the Affirmative Action for
Dissbled Veterans snd Veterans of the Vietnsm Ers Clause et forth in 41 CFR
$60.250.4, which clavee and the regulstions contained in 41 CFR Part 60-250 are
incorporated herein by this reference thereto, as though fully set forth herviain
herc verba, in sccordance with 4) OFR §50-250.22. Operstor slso agrees and
1 certifies that if (a) it has 50 or more employ i=e snd (b) this conlract or purchase
order is for $30.000 o more, within 120 days of the commencement of this contract
or putchawe srder, Operator aball prepare and maintain an affirmstive action
program st esch establishment which shall set forth the Operator’s policies,
clicen and p d in sccordance with 41 CFR §60250.6

VI Affirmstive Acten for Handicapped Workers (4 CFR §60-741.4) (Applicadble to
conlracts apm pursszs avders fo- $2.500 or more)

Operstor sgrees and certifies thet it shall comply with the Affirmative Action for
2~ dicaoped Workers Cleuee contained in 4} CFR § 60741.4, which clauae sod
the reguletions contained in §1 CFR Fan 6572 o= inscrpemtaZ bosein hy this
relerence thercie, s houah foily sei forids Herziz in heor verba, in scoordance
with 41 CFR $60-761.22 Operalor sleo agrees and civtifies that if (s) it nes S5 or
move employees and (B) this contract or parchase order i fac $50,000 or more,
within 120 days of the wwmzzcement of this contrect or purchase wdn,
Operntor shall prepsre and meinsin an affirmstive actios progrem ai emce
eotabliohment which shall set forth the Oprratoc’s policies, practices and pro-
cedures in sccordanae wath 41 CFR §60-741.6
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Wiilisation of Minority Business Enterprives (4) CFR §1-1.1310 2e) {Applicable
0 contrects and purchase orders in excves of 510.000 except (s) contracts which,
including ol subcontracis therennder, are 1o be performed entirely ovtside the
Uniled States, it possessions, and Puerts Rico, snd (b) contracts for services
which are pervonal in nature}

A. It is the policy of the Government that minority business enterprives shall
have the maximum practicsble opportunity to participalein the pesformance
of Government contracts.

B.  Oprialor agrees 10 une its bewt 2fTorte 10 corry ont this policy in the sward of
s subcontracis W the fullewt extent consistent with the efficient performance
of thiv contract As used in thie contracy, the term “minority business enter-
prise” meana » businesa. at lenst 50 percent of which is owned by minority
group members or, in cane of publicly owned businesses, stleast 51 percentof
the stock of which is owned by minority group members. For purposes of this
definition, minority group membery are Negroes, Spanish-upesking Ameri-
can pervons, American-Orientals, AmencaniIndians, Americen-Eskimos
and American-Aleuls. Operator may rely on writien representations by sub-
contraciors segarding their slatvs av minorily business enlerprises in Jiew of
an independent investigatisa.

Minority Byviness Enterprinas Subcontracting Program (41 CFR §1-1.310-2(b)
(Applicable Lo contracte and purchase orders in excras of $500,000 which contain
the (ilizatian of Minority Business Enterprises Clauue and which offer sub-
stantial subcontracting possibilities)

A. Opersior agrees o establish and conduct a program which will enable
minority business entzrprises (as defined in the clause entitled “Utlization
of Minority Business Enterprises™) to be considered faitly as subcontraciors
and supplicrs under this contract In this connection, Operstor shell —

5. Designaie a Laison officer who will sdminister Operator’s minaority
business enteprives program.

2. Provide adequats and timely considerstion of the potentialities of kvowa
minority buriness enterprises in all “makeor-buy™ decisions.

3 Assure thet known minority business enterprises will have an squitadle
opportunity o compete for subcontructs, particularly by acranging
solicitationa, time lar the preparation of bids, quantities, ypecificstiona,
and delivery achedules 50 as to facilitate the pnmnpum of minority
basiness enterprisea. .

L 3

4 Mzgintain record g ® p which have boen sdopled o
comply with the policies ut forth in this cleuse, induding the eatablish-
went of & source hist of o:inarity business enterprises, (i) awards to
minority business enterprives on the source list, and (i) specific efforts
10 identSty and sward mntracts 0 minority business gnierprises.

& Inclede the Udlization of Minarity Busineaa Enterprises clsuee in sub-
contracts which offer substantial minority business enterprises sub-
contracting opportunities.

8. Cooperute with the Contracting Office= (s3 defined in 41 CFR§1-1.207)in
sny studies and surveys of Operator’s minority business enterprises
procedures and practices that the Contracting Officer may from time
to time conduct

7. Submit periodic reports of subcontracting 1o known minority business
enlerprises with respect o the records referred to in subparagraph ¢
above, in such form and msnner and st such tiroe (oot mare often than
quarterly) as the Contracting Officer tnay prescribe

R Operstor further agrees toinsert, in sny subcontract herennler which may
exceed $500,000 provisions which sheii confois substentially 1a the
language of this clause, including this psragraph B_ and to notify the Coa-

tracting Officer of the names of such subcontzsctors.

Utilization of Small Bosiness Concerns (41 CFR §1-1.710-Xs) (A pplicable to con-
av.4 aurchase orders in excess of $1C,000 except {a) contracts which, in-
otading all subcontracts thereunder, are wo i ;-:..:‘.'.':':4_' entirely outaide the
United States, ils possessions, apd Fuerin Rico, ans {oy wnisstis far sorione
which are persona! in nsture)

A It is the policy of the Government ss declared by the Congress that s {air
proportion of the purchases and contracts for supphies and services for the
Government be placed with small business concerna.

B The Operator agrees to sccompliab the maximans tof sub 5
to small business concerns that the Operstor finds W be consistent with Ihc

efficent performance of thia contract.

Swall Business Subcontracting Program {41 CFR $1-1.710Xb) {Appliceble to
coatracts and purchase orders in excess of $300,000 which contsin u.. Uol-uu.-
of Small Business Conoerne Clause and which offer sud tal by
possibilitiag)

A. The Oparator agrees to establish and conduct s smal) business subcon-
tracting program which will enable lmﬂhuu-muhm-dcnl
e

fairl; as subcontrectors and suppliers snder i
the Operator shall —

i. Designeia  Exienn ofirey mha wi?t i) maintain Esieon with the Covern-

wment on swall busioess matlers, {ii) l“m cnaplum with the
Utlization of Small Business C S Ll

. WG TR S

Operntor’s “Small Business Subcontracting Program.”

2  Provide sdequale an6 Bmeiy wormdilzizn of the notentistitice of amall
business concerns in all “wekror buy™ decisiona

IR S
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X Assure that small business concerns will huve sn equitable opportumily
10 compeia for nuhcontracta, porlicularly by arranging solicislions. time
for e preparstion of bida quantues, specifications, and delivery
schedvies wo 55 35 facilitate the participstion of smell businese concerma
Where the Operstar’s hists of potential amall Businees suhrontractorn
sre exceswively long. ressonsbie #ffnrt shall be made W give i) auzh
small business concerns an spportunity 4o compeie ever s peniod of time,

€. Muintain recards showing (i) whether esch prospective subcontractor in
» small buvi m, (i) procedures which have been sdopted to
camply with the policies set forth in this clavue, and Gil) with reapect 1o
tw leting of any subcuntract (including purchase orden) ercreding

TR e e 2T 1 % asiaomph B of the
clavwe of this cont tl Qnuﬁd 'Uhhubon .f%-l? Business Concwsivs ™ 0T
Oprrator in placing hie subrontract shall obmerve the following order of
preflerence: (1) Cortified ¢linble concerns with & first preference which orv
8120 amall besiness concerne, (2) other cartified <ligible cancerns with » irst
preference; {3) certified cligible concerns with s mrcond prelerence which are
aleo 2mall Pusinees concerna, (4} other cerlified 2lipible roncerns with s
second preference; (3) peruisient ov substantisl lebor surplus ares conmras
which are aleo amall brsiness concerna, (8) othet pervistent or substuntial
labor vurplus ares cononrna, and (7) smell business concerns which are not
Labor surplus srea concerns.

Labor Surplus Ares Subruntracting Program (41 CFRY1.1.008. ¥b) Applicable ts
contrecls snd purchase orderu in ez crne of 3500000 which contain the Lhilire ion
of Labor Surplus Area Conccrms Clavse snd which affer substantiol subcea-

: N $10.000, information substantislly se follows: X1

! : & Whether the sward went 1o large or amal! businews.

R
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5. Whether lrns than three or more than two small businews firmes were

€. The recsnn for non-solicitation of smal! business if such was the case.

4 The reuson for small business [ailure to recelve the sward if sauch was
the com when amall business was solicited.

The recurds maintrined in accordance with (i) shove may be in wuch
form au the Operslor may determine, and the information shall be
vemmariard quartarly and submitied by the purchasing department
of ruch individus| plant or division 1o the Operstor’s mmunl-mlll
Buninens lininon officer. Such quarterly riew will be consid

0 be manugement records only and need not be submitied routinely
to the Government; however, records mainteined pursvent lo this
claver will be kept available for review by the Corvecnment until the
expirativa of | yeur alter the award of thin contract, or for such longer
peniud as may be required by sny other clnune of this contract ar by
licable faw ur reguints

Loy

5. Notify the Countracting Officer (aw defined in 41 CFR §1-1.207) before
wsaliciting bida nr quotations o6 any subeuntract {including purchane
orders) in excess of 310,000 if (i) nv small business concern is to be vali-
cited, and (i) the Contracting Officer’s consent o the subcuntract tor
ratification) is required by 8 “Subcontracte™ clavee in this contract. Such
nolice will stawe the Operstor’s reasons for nonsolicitation of wumall
buviness concerne, and will be given av eariy in the procurement cycle
as poasible so that the Contracting Officer may give SBA timely notice
10 permit SBA a ressonable period o suggest potentislly qualified small
buriness cunccrne through the Contracting Officer. In no cave will the
procurcment sction be held up when 1o 4o w0 would, in the Operstor’s
judgement, delay performance under the contract

+

6. Include the Wtilization of Small Buai C claose in
ncta which «uffer substsntial small business subcontrscting opportunities

7. Caoperste with the Contracting Officer in any studies and surveys of the
Operator’s subcontrecting procedures and practices that the Contracting
Officer may from Ume 16 time cunduct. .

&  Submi! quarterly reports of subcontracting to small businews concerns
on either Optiona! Form 61, Small Business Subcontracting Program
Quarterly Report of Participating Large Company on Subconiract Com-
mitmenta o Small Business Concerns, o¢ such other form ss may be
apecified in the contruct. Except as otherwive provided io this corntract,
the sepoiting reguirements of this subparsgraph 8 donot -pp!ylo-m-n
business contractors, small hosiness subconiractors, educational snd
nonprefil instilutions, snd contractory or subcontracton for vtandaru

commercial iteme.

B. A “small businesw concern”™ is 8 coocern that meets the pertinent criteria
ewtsblished by the Smull Busineas Adrrinistration ard set forth in §1-1.701 of
the Federal Prucurement Regulations.

C. ‘The Operator sgrees that, in the event he fails to comply with his contractual
vhligations concemning the small business subcontracting program, this
corirmct may be terminsted, in whole or in part, for defauht

. The Opecator further agrees W insert in any subcontract hereunder which
may exceed $500,000 and which s=rteine the UHilization of Small Business
Concerns clause provisions which shall conform svbetarbially w ihe
? of this cl including this parsgraph D, and to notify the

Contracting Officer of the names of stch subcontractors.

l)nln.nben of Labor Surplus Aiee Concermre {31 CER £1.1 ANS Xe) (Applicable to
contracte and purchsse arders in e1cens of $10.000 except (8) contructa with
forvign contractors which, including sll subcontracts thereunder, are to be
performed entirely oulside the United Statrs. its territories and possessiona,
Puerio Rica, and Trust Territory of the Pacific Tslands, and the District of
Colembia; fb) contracts for services which are pervonal in ncture; and (c)
centracts far construction)

A Tt is the policy of the Government 1o award contracts to labor surplus ares
- concerns that (1) have been castified by the Secretary of Labor (heresfter
referred 1o 88 certified-eligible concerne with first or second preferences)
regarding the employment of & proportionate sumber of divadvantayed
individuale and have u‘md £7 pcdom uhunb-ﬂy (i) in or nesr sections

of cancer tratad ¢ or in pervistent or sub-

stantial Jebor mplu arean ov Gl') in other areas of the United States,
reepectively, or (2} are non-ceriified concerns which Aave sgreed (o perform
b ;ally in persi 1 o7 suhetantial 1abor surplus aress, where thiscan

Se done consistent with the efficient performance of the contract snd at prices

e higher than ere obisinable elvewhere. The Operntor agraes (o vee his

ot sfforis 1o pisce his subconlracta in accordance with this policy.

Uncting poasibilitiest

A The Operator syrees W mlablich and conduet 3 prugram which will

encourage labor surplus srve concrrna Ly compete for subcontracta within
Wiiis capabiliies. In this cunnection, the Operstor shall —

1. Dumignate » lisison oficer who will (i) maintain lisison with duly
avthoriied representatives of the CGovernment on labor surpive ares
matiers, (i} supervise compliance with the Utilization of Concerns in
Labor Surplus Arces clavee, and (iii) sdminister the Operator's “Labor
Surplus Ares Subcontracting Program.”

2 Provide udrquale and tirmely considerstion of the potentialities of labor
wvurplus area concerns in all “ovekeorbuy” decisionu,

X Assure thai Jabor swrplus ares cuncerns will have an equitable oppor-
tunity o compete for subcuntracts, particularly by srrenging solicita-
tions, time for the preparation of bids. quantitien, specifications, snd
delivery wchedules oo ar W facilitate the participation of {abor surplus
ares concerns.

§. Maintain records showing procedures which have been sdopled o
comply with the policies set forth in this clause. Records maintained
pursuant 1o thiv clsuse will be kept svailable for review by the Gavern.
ment uniil the expirstion of | year sfier the sward of this contract. or for
such longer period ae may be required by any other clause of this contract
or by spplicable law or regulations, and

5. Include the Utilization of Concerns in Labor Surplus Areas clouse in
subcontracta which offer substantia) labor surplus ares subcontracting
opportuniliss.

B. A “labor aurplus sres concern™ is a concern that {3) has bren certified by the

Secretary of Lador {hereafer referred 10 a» & certified-eligible concern)
regarding the employment of a proportivnaie number of disaadvantaged
individusals and hase sgreed o perform subetantally in or near sections of
concentraled unemployment or underemployment, in persistent or subntan-
tial labor surplus sreas, or in other areas of the United States or (Z)is & non-
centified concern which has agreed 10 perform a substantial proportion af a
contract in pervistent or substantial labor surplus area. A certified-eligible
concern shall be deermned 1o have performed a substantisl proportion of s

. contract in or near sections of concentrated unempley ment or underemploy-
ment in pernistent or substantial labor surplus areas, or in other areas if the
routs thet the toncern will incur on arcount of manufacturing or production
in o near such sections or in such srexs (dy iteelf, if 5 certified concemn, grby.
certified concerns acting as first-tier subcontractons! amount to more than
25 percent of the conuract price. A concern shall be deetned 10 have perfarmed
» subrtantial proportion of & contract in pendstent or substantial labor
surplus aress (by Itaelf for iws Arsi-taei »ubc actare) if the couts that the
concern will incur on scoount of production or manufaciluring in such aress
amount o more than 5D percent of the contract prioe.

C. The Cperstor further agrees Lo insert, in sny subcontrsct hereunder which
may exceed $500,000 and which tains the Utilization of € in
Labor Surplus Aress clasuse, provisiona which shall conform substantially to
the Ianguage of this clause, including this paragraph C, and to notify the
Contracting Officer (as defined in 41 CFR §1-1.207} of the names of sub-
contraclom,

XIlI. Clean Ajr snd Water (41 CFR §1-1.2302-2) (Applicable to contrects and parchaee

ordern in excess of $100,000, or if the Contracting Officer (s» defined in 43 CFR
$1-1.207) hax determined that orde:s under an indefinite quantity contract in
any one year will exceed $100,000, or & iacilily 15 bs vead hasbeen the subjectof
conviction under the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 1857¢-8 (c) (1} or the Federa! Water
Pollution Conirol Act (33 U.S.C. 1319 (c) and is listed by EPA, or the contrect ia
not otherwise exempti.

The Operator agrres an follows:

Ta corrply with all the requirements of section 114 of the Clean Air Act, se
amended (42 US.C_ 1857, et seq., 85 amended »y Ful. L 21-604) and section
308 of the Feders) Water Pollution Control Act {33 US.C. 175} et weq., and
amended by Pub. L 92-500) respectively, releling to inapection, monitoring.
entry, reports, and information, as well as other requirements specified in
nection 114 ar.d section 308 of the Air Act and the Weter Act, respectively,
and »ll reguintions snd guidelines isrved thereunder before the award of
the contract

B. Thset no poition of the work required by this contract will be performed ina
Iacility listed oo the Environmental Protection Agency Lint of Violating
Fucilities on the dete of contract awsrs wnless and until the EPA sliminates
e name of such facility or facilibes From such liating.

C.  To use his best efforts m‘comply with clesn air standerds and clean water
standurds st the facility in which the contract is being perforroed.

D. Tbinsert the substance of the p vs of this intoany nonexempt

sobcontract, including this paragraph D.

12/78



LAW OFFICES OF

HUNKER-FzDRIC, P.A.

GEORGE H. HUNKER. JR. 210 HINKLE BUILDING TELEPHONE 622-2700
DON M. FEDRIC POST OFFICE BOX 1837

AREA CODE 505
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201

April 11, 1980 (&7 7

New Mexico Department of Energy: i e
0il Conservation Division |- L
P.0. Box 2088 A 1%...0
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 -~

CiLcony oy TiCT] ",i‘-.;;‘:'ON
- . SANTA FE

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Secretary—Di§Q$tqr~.”,,,_

.

We hand you herewith Florida Exploration Company's
formal Application for Compulsory Pooling and for an
Unorthodox Gas Well Location, Lea County, New Mexico,
involving the N% of Section 11, T-25-5, R-35-E, and a
location 1,200 FNL and 1,200 FWL of said section. Will
you please file this instrument and send us a copy of
the docket; as we understand it, the case has been set
for hearing on April 23.

Your continued help and assistance is appreciated.

Sincerely yours,

HUNKER-FEDRIC, P.A.

George H. Hunker, Jr.
GHH :dd
Enc.

xc: Mr. James W. Rogers
Florida Exploration Co.
900 Vaughn Bldg.
Midland, Texas 79701, w/enc.




o

¢

£
[
b
E
£

;

NEW MEXICC DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
BEFORE THE QIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING [ -

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION A
DIVISION OF NEW MEXICO FOR THE ! + / -

3

PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING: 5 SRR
. CASE No.

ﬁ\
SN
N
AV

APPLICATION OF FLORIDA EXPLORATION
COMPANY FOR COMPULSCRY POOLING AND
FOR APPROVAL OF UNORTHODOX GAS
WELL LOCATION, LEA COUNTY,

NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION

COMES NOW Florida Exploration Company by and through its
attorneys, Hunker-Fedric, P.A., P.0. Box 1837, Roswell, New Mexico
88201, and makes application to the 0il Conservation Division
pursuant to § 70-2-17, NMSA 1978, for an order pooling for gas
production all mineral interests as to the Wolfcamp Formation
and all older formations (including the Ellenberger Formation)
underlying a 320-acre standard gas proration unit, with the
N% Section 11, Township 25 South, Range 35 East, NMPM, Lea County,
New Mexico, to be dedicated to the well; and Applicant requests
an order approving an unorthodox locetion approximately 1,200 FNL
and 1,200 FWL of said Section 11, at which location Applicant

proposes to drill a projected wildcat gas well to the Wolfcamp

. Formation and to formations of greater age than the said Wolfcamp

Formation; and in support thereof Applicant states:

1. That Applicant is the owner of the right to drill and
develop the Wolfcamp Formation and all older formations (including
the Ellenberger Formation) underlying a 320-acre standard gas unit
consisting of the N% Section 11, Township:ZS South, Range 35 East,
NMPM; Lea County, New Mexico; Applicant proposes to drill a
projected wildcat gas well at an unorthodox location approximately

1,200 FNL and 1,200 FWL of said Section 11l.
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2. That a well at said unorthodox location will better
enable Applicant to produce the gas and associated hydrocarbons
underlying the proration unit.

3. That the approval of the subject application will afford
the Applicant the opportunity to produce its just and equitable
share of the gas and condensate in the pool, will prevent the
economic loss caused by drilling of unnecessary wells, avoid the
augmentation of risk arising from the drilling of an excessive
number of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect
correlative rights.

4. Applicant has obtained voluntary agreement for pooling
from all interest owners except the persons named in Exhibit "A"
hereto whose addresses and mineral interests owned according to
Applicant's best information and belief, are set forth on said
Exhibit "A" hereto. Applicant believes that the interests of the
United States under its oil and gas lease will be approved for
communitization as to the Wolfcamp Formation and older formations
underlying said tract.

5. Applicant has made a good-faith effort through Applicant’s
agent to contact the person named on Exhibit "A"; however, such
person has failed to respond to contact attempts, and Applicant
has been unable to locate such person.

6. In order to drill to a common source of supply, to
protect correlative rights and to afford to the owners of each
interest in said gas well spacing unit the oppdrtunity to recover
or receive without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of
the gac 2nd condénsate from said common source of supply, it is :
necessarv and proper that én order be entered herein pooling for
gas production all mineral rights, whatever they may be, under the
N% of said Section 11 as to the Wolfcamp Formation and all older
formations (including the Ellenberger Formation) underlying the
same.

7. Applicant should be designated as Operator of said

dedicated tract.
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8. A hearing should be had for the purpose of determining
and considering the cost of drilling and completing a well on said
tract and the allocation of such costs as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision. Applicant will ask that a
charge be made for the risk iavolved in drilling said test well.

9. The person named on Exhibit "A" attached hereto is
believed to be an interested party.

WHEREFORE, Applicant prays that an order be entered herein
pooling all mineral interests as to the Wolfcamp Formation and all
deeper formations (including the Ellenberger Formation) underlying
the N% of Section 11, Township 25 South, Range 35 East, NMPM,

Lea County, New Mexico, and approving an unorthodox location
approximately 1,200 FNL and 1,200 FWL of said Section 11; naming
Florida Exploration Company as Operator of the unit; and providing
for the allocation of costs of drilling and operating said well,
tpgether with a reasonable charge for the risk involved therein,
together with such further orders and rules as may be required by

the Division.

Respectfully submitted,

George H. Hunker, Jr¢
Attorneys for Applicant,
Florida Exploration Company
P.0. Box 1837

Roswell, New Mexico 88201
(505) 622-2700
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TO
FLORIDA EXPLORATION COMPARY APPLICATION FOR

COMPULSORY POOLING AND FOR UNORTHODOX GAS
WELL LOCATION, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

UNLEASED MINERAL INTEREST TO BE POOLED:

Description Owner & Address
Twp. 255, Rge. 35E Doc Coate3s
Sec. 11: WANEX El Paso, Texas

LEASED MINERAL INTEREST TO BE POOLED:

Description Record Owner & Address
. 25S, Rge. 35E G.W. Gayle
Sec. 11: SiNW¥ P.0O. Box 3353

San Angelo, Texas 76902

Fractional
Interest

.0392/280

Frac. Interests
Subject to Leases

1/16
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NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
, A,
BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIYISION
STATE GF NEW MEXICO h

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING D T
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION S
DIVISION OF NEW MEXICO FOR THE

PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

APPLICATION OF FLORIDA EXPLORATION
COMPANY FOR COMPULSORY POOLING AND
FOR APPROVAL OF UNORTHODOX GAS
WELL LOCATION, LEA COUNTY,

NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION

COMES NOW Florida Exploration Company by and through its
attorneys, Hunker-Fedric, P.A., P.O. Box 1837, Roswell, New Mexico
88201, and makes application to the 0il Conservation Division
pursuantito § 70-2-17, NMSA 1978, for an order pooling for gas
production all mineral interests as to the Wolfcamp Formation
and all older formations (including the Ellenberger Formation)
underlying a 320—acré standafd gas proratiorn unit, with the
N3 Section 1i, Township 25 South, Range 35 East, NMPM, Lea County,
New Mexico, to be dedicated to the well; and Appiicant requests
an order approving an unorthodox location approximately 1,200 FNL
and 1,200 ¥WL. of said Section 11, at which location Applicant
proposes To arill =2 prbjected wildcat gas well to the Wolfcamp
Formation and to formations of greater age than the said Wolfcamp
Formation; and in support thereof Afplicant states:

i;rwrfhét Applicant 1s thé owner cf the right to drill arnd
develop the Wolfcamp Formation and all older formations (including
the Ellenberger Formation) underlying 2 320-acre standard gas unit
consisting of the N% Section 11, ‘Township 25 South, Range 35 East,
NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico; Applicant proposes to drill a

projected‘wildcat gas well at an unorthodox location approximately

1,200 FNL and 1,200 FWL of said gecticn 11.




2. That a well at said unorthodox location will better

enable Applicant to produce the gas and associated hydrocarbons

underlying the proration unit.

3. That the approval of thg subject application will afford
the Applicant the opportunity to produce its just and equitable
share of the gas and condensate in the pool, will prevent the
economic loss caused by drilling of unnecessary wells, avoid the

augmentation of risk arising from the drilling of an excessive

number of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect
correlative rights.

4. Applicant bas obtained voluntary agreement for pooling
from all interest owners except the persons named in Exhibit "A"
hereto whose addresses and mineral interests owned according to

Applicant's best information and belief, are set forth on said

A s kot AR

Exhibit "A" hereto. Apvplicant believes that the interests of the.

United States under its oil and gas lease will be approved for

P

communitization as to the Wolfcamp Formation and older formations
underlying said tract.
5. Applicant has made a good-faith effort thrcugh Applicant's
agent to contact the person named on Exhibit "A"; however, such
% person has failed to respond to contact attempts, and Applicant
has been unable to locate such person.

6. In order to drill to a common source of supply, to

protect correlative rights and to afford to the owners of each é '>§
interest in said gas well spacing unit the opportunity to recover ‘
or receive without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of
the gas and condensate from said common souvrce of supply, it is

necessary and proper that an order be entered herein pooling for : . B

gas production all mineral rights, whatever they may be, under the

N% of said Section 11 as to the Wolfcamp Formation and all older

formations (including the Ellenberger Formation) underlying the
same .

o 7. Applicant should be designated as Operator of said

dedicated tract.




8. A hearing should be had for the purpose of determining
and considering the cost of drilling and completing a well on said
tract and the allocation of such costs as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision. Applicant will ask that a
charge be made for the risk involved in drilling said test well.

9. The person named on Exhibit "A'" attached hereto is
believed to be an interested party.

WHEREFORE, Applicant prays that an order be entered herein
pooling all mineral interests as to the Wolfcamp Formation and all
deeper formations (including the Ellenberger Formation) underlying
the N% of Section 11, Township 25 South, Range 35 East, NMPM,

Lea County, New Mexico, and approving an unorthodox location
approximately 1,200 FNL and 1,200 FWL of said Section 11; naming
Florida Exploration Company as Operator of the unit; and providing
for the allocation of costs of drilling and operating said well,
together with a reasonable charge for the risk involved therein,
together with such further orders and rules as may be required by

the Division.

Respectfully submitted,

HUNKER-FEDRIC, P.A.

’B/ﬁ%odm
George W, Hunkexr, Jr.

Attorneys for Applicant,
Florida Exploration Company
‘P.O. Box 1837

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

(505) 622-2700
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EXHI%}T "A"
J
FLORIDA EXPLORATION COMPANY APPLICATION FOR

COMPULSORY POOLING AND FOR UNORTHODOX GAS
WELL LOCATION, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

UNLEASED MINERAL INTEREST TO BE POOLED:

Fractional
Description Owner & Address Interest
Twp. 255, Rge. 35E Doc Coates .0392/280

Sec. 1ll: WENEX El1 Paso, Texas

LEASED MINERAL INTEREST TO BE POOLED:

Frac. Interests

Description Record Ownex & Address Subject to lLeases
Twp . 258, Rge. 35E G.W. Gayle 1/16
Sec. 1l: SENWX P.0. Box 3353

San Angelo, Texas 76302

L <l e W B A RN P8 L ittt

i

s gl L g .
N

e




£

.

07 Lo BN, NN § NN IO W (s v -

NEW MEXTICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION OF NEW MEXICO FOR THE
PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. {Q?{??

APPLICATION OF FLORIDA EXPLORATION
COMPANY FOR COMPULSORY POCLING AND
FOR APPROVAL OF UNORTHODOX GAS
WELL LOCATION, LEA COUNTY,

NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION

COMES NOW Florida Exploration Company by and through its
attorneys, Hunker-Fedric, P.A., P.O. Box 1837, Roswell, New Mexico
88201, and makes application to the 0il Conservation Division
pursuant to § 70-2-17, NMSA 1978, for an order pooling for gas
production all mineral interests as to the Wolfcamp Formation
and all older formatiouns (including the Ellenberger Formation)
underlying a 320-acre standard gas proration unit, with the
N% Section 11, Township 25 South, Range 35 East, NMPM, Lea County,
New Mexico, to be dedicated to the well; and Applicant requests
an order approving an unorthodox location approximately 1,200 FNL
and 1,200 FWL of said Section 11, at which location Applicant
proposes to drill a projected wildcat gas well to the Wolfcamp
Formation and to formations of greater age than the said Wolfcamp
Formation; and in support thereof Applicant states:

1. That Applicant is the»owner of the rigﬁt to drill and
develop the Wolfcamp Formation and all oldex formations (including
the Ellenberger Formation) underlying a 320-acfe standard gas unit
consisting of the N Secfion 11, Township 25 South, Range 35 East,
NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico; Applicant proposes to driil a
projected wildcat gas well at an unorthodox location approximately

1,200 FNL and 1,200 FWL of said Section 11.
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2. That a well at saild unorthodox location will betier
enable Applicant to produce the gas and associated hydrocarbons
underlying the proration unit.

3. That the approval of the subject application will afford
the Applicant the opportunity to produce its just and equitable
share of the gas and condensate in the pool, will prevent the
economic loss caused by drilling of unnecessary wells, avoid the
augmentation of risk arising from the drilling of an excessive
number 6f wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect
correlative rights.

4, ‘Applicant has obtained voluntary agreement for pooling
from all interest owners except the persons named in Exhibit "A"
hereto whose addresses and mineral interests owned according to
Applicant's best information and belief, are set forth on said
Exhibit "A'" hereto. Applicant believes that the interests of the
United States.under its oil and gas lease will be approved for
communitization as to the Wolfcamp Formation and older formations

underlying said tract.

5. Applicant has made a good-faith effort through Applicant's

agent to contact the person named on Exhibit "A"; however, such
person has failed to respond to contact attempts, and Applicant
has been unable to locate such person.

6. In order to drill to a common source of supply, to

protect correlative rights and to afford to the owners of each

interest in said gas well spacing unit the opportunity to recover

or receive without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of
the gas and condensate from said common source of supply, it is
necessary and proper that an order be entered herein pooling for
gas production all mineral rights, whatever they may be, under the
Ni of said Section 11 as to the Wolfcamp Formation and all older
formations (including the'Ellenberger Formation) underlying the
same . |
7. Applicant should be designated as Operator of said

dedicated tract.
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8. A hearing should be had for the purpose of determining
and considering the cost of drilling and completing a well on said
tract and the allocation of such costs as well as actual - perating
costs and charges for supervision. Applicant will ask that a
charge be made for the risk involved in drilling said test well.

9. - The person named on Exhibit "A' attached hereto is
believed to be an interested party.

WHEREFORE, Applicant prays that an order be entered herein
pooling all mineral interests as to the Wolfcamp Formation and all
deeper formations (including the Ellenberger Formation) underlying
the N% of Section 11, Township 25 South, Range 35 East, NMPM,

Lea County, New Mexico, and approving an unorthodox location
approximately 1,200 FNL and 1,200 FWL of said Section 1l1; naming
Florida Exploration Company as Operator of the unit; and providing
for the allocation of costs of drilling and operating said well,
together with a reasonable charge for the risk involved therein,
together with such further orders and rules as may be required by

the Division.

Respectfully submitted,

HUNKER-FEDRIC, P.A.

eorge H. cer, Jr.
Attorneys for Applicant,
Florida Exploration Company
P.C. Box 1837

Roswell, New Mexico 88201
(505) 622-2700
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EXHIBIT "A"

TO
FLORIDA EXPLORATION COMPANY APPLICATION FOR

COMPULSORY POOLING AND FOR UNORTHODOX GAS
WELL LOCATION, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

UNLEASED MINERAL INTEREST TO BE POOLED:

Description Owner & Address
Twp. 258, Rge. 35E Doc Coates
Sec. 11: WANEX El Paso, Texas

LEASED MINERAL INTEREST TO BE POOLED:

Description , Record Owner & Address
Tw#p. 258, Rge. 35E G.W. Gayle
Sec. 11: SiNWX% P.O. Box 3353

San Angelo, Texas 76902

S S

Fractional .
Interest :

.0392/280

Frac. Interests
Subject to Leases

1/16
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Docket No. 12-80

— e -Dockets Nos, 13-80-and -14~80 are tentetively set for May i-and 11, -i980. Applications for hesring sust - . — -
be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date,

DOCKET: EXAMINER MEARING - WEDNESDAY - APRIL 23, 1980

9 AM, ~ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE RUOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The folloving cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, of Daniel 5. Nutter, AlLvrbate Examiner:

CASE 6803:

CASE 6366:

CASE 6867:

CASE 6830:

CASE 6870:

CASE 6371:

CASE 6872:

CASE 6873:

CASE 6874:

(Continued from February 13, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Counservation Division on its own motion tu perait
EPROC Associates, Harcford Accideat and Indvmnity Company, and all other interested partivs tu
appear snd show cause why its Monsento State K Well No. 1 located in Unit £ of Section 2, Township
30 North, Range 16 West, San Juan County, should mot be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a
Division-approved plugging program.

1n the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Hare and McCoy and all other interested parties to appear and shov cause why the H., L. Hare Well
Mo, 2 located in Unit B of Section 23, Towmship 29 Horth, Range 11 West, San Juan County, should
not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with s Division-approved plugging program.

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own wmotion to permit
all interested parties to appear and show csuse why the following abandoned wells drilled by un-
known party or parties and located in Township 29 North, Range 11 West, San Juan County, should not
be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program: a well in the
SW/4 of Section 24, a well in the SE/4 of Section 22, and & well in the SE/4 of Section 28,

(Continued from April 9, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Congervation Division on its own motion to permit
Jack F. Grimm, N, B, Hunt, George R, Brown, Am-Arctic, Ltd., The Travelers Indemnity Company, and
all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the Mobil 32 Well No. 1 located im Unit
D of Section 32, Township 25 South, Range 1 East, Dona Ana County, should not be plugged and aban-
doned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program.

Application of Bass Enterprises Production Company for a dual completion, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion (comventional) of its
Bass State 36 Well No, 1 located in Unit E of Section 36, Township 15 Sourh, Range 34 East, to
produce oil from the Townsend-Wolfcamp Pool and gas from an undesignated Morrow pool thru the tubing
and casing-tubing annulus, respectively, by means of & cross-over assembly.

Application of Bass Enterprises Production Company to amend Order No. R-5693, Eddy County, lNew
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks to awmend Order No. R~5693 to remove the restric—
tion as to the time limit in which salt water way dbe disposed into Big Eddy Uait Well No. 56 located
in Unit G of Section 35, Township 21 Souch, Range 28 East.

Application of Amoco Production Company for a dual completion, Lea County, New Mexico,

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion {conventional) of its
State "HQ" Well No. 1 located in Unit P of Section 26, Towmship 18 South, Range 34 East, Airstrip
Field, to produce Bone Springs and Wolfcamp oil thru parallel strings of tubing.

Application of Hervey E, Yates Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexica,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Iravis Deep
Well No. 5, a Morrow test to be drilled 660 feet from the South line and 1650 feet from the East
line of Section 12, Township 18 South, Range 28 East, the 5/2 of said Section 12 to be dedicated to.
the weli.

Applicarion of HNG 0il Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, ia the
sbove-styled cause, secks an order pooling all wminersl interests im the Penansylvanian formation
underlying the E/2 of Section 6, Township 22 South, Range 35 East, to be dedicated to & well to be
drilled at s standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and
completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and
charges for supervision, Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator
of the well and s charge for risk involved in drilling ssid well,
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Exsainer Mearing - Wodnesday - April 23, 1980

CASE 685):

CASE 6875:

CASE 6876:

CASE 6467:

' : CASE 6817:

CASE 6878:

CASE 6879:

CASE 6861:
—_—

CASE 6837:

-
. b

. [
Ducket No, 12-80

(Continued from April 9, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Applicstion of Caribou Four Corncrs, Inc. for compulsory pooling, San Jusn County, New Mexico, ’

Applicant, in the sbove-styled cause, secka an order pooling all mineral interests in the Cha Cha-
Gallup Pool underlying the N/2 KE/4 of Section 18, Townstiip 29 North, Range 1& West, to be dedi-
cated to & well to be drilled st a standard location thervon, Also to be considered will be the
cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision, Also to be considered will be the designation of
applicant as operator of the well and & charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

Application of Maurice L, Brown Co. for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico,

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks sn order pooling all mineral interesis in the San

Andres tormation underlying the SE/& WW/& of Section &, Township 9 South, Range 34 East, tu be

dedicated to a well to be drilled st & standard location thereon, Also to be considered will be

the cost of drilling and completing ssid well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as ‘ \
actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation ‘
of applicant as operator of the well and & charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

Application of Maurice L, Brown Co. for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled csuse, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Vada-
Pennsylvanian Pool underlying the SW/4 of Section 5, Township 9 South, Range 34 East, to be dedi-
cated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Aiso to be considered will be the
cost of drilling and completing szid well and the sllocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be comsidered will be the designation of
applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

{keopened and Readvertised) _ .

In the matter of Case 5467 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-5958 which
order created the Grama Ridge-Bone Spring Pool in Lea County with temporary special rules therefor
providing for 160-acre spacing. All interested parties may appear and show cause why the Grama
Ridge~Bone Spring Pool should not be developed on &0-acre spacing units,

Application of Florida Exploration Company for compulsory pooling and unorthodox well location, Lea

County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral

interests in the Wolfcamp thru Ellenburger formations underlying the N/2 of Section 11, Township 25

South, Range 35 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 1200 feet

from the North and West lines of said Section 11, Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling ;
and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs ;
ana charges for supriviéivi. ALss o 5T sonsidozad will he the designation of applicant as operator

of the well and a charge for risk involved im drilling said weli.

Application of Stevens 0il Company for a non-standard gas proration unit, Chaves County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 160-artve non-standard gas proration unit
comprising the N/2 SW/&4 and 5/2 NW/4 of Sectior 25, Township 8 Souin;* . gc 28 East, Twin Lakes-San
Aodres Associated Pool, to be dedicated to its O'Briem "F" Well No, & located in Unit K of said
Section 25,

Application of Jake L. Hamon for a tubingless completion, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled csuse, seeks authority to produce his Amerada Federal Well No, 2
located in Unit F of Section 17, Township 20 South, Range 36 East, North Osudo-Morrow Gas Pool,
thru & 1/2-inch drill pipe cemented in the hole,

{Continued from April 9, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Zia Energy, Inc. for pool creation, special pool rules, and an MGPA determination,
Les County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new San
Andres oil pool for its State "C" Well No. 1 located in Unit F of Section 17, Township 22 South,
Range 37 East, and special rules therefor, including s provision for a8 limiting gas-oil ratio of
10,000 to i. Applicant further seeks s new onshore reservoir determination for said State 'C”
Well %o, 1,

(Continued from April 9, 1980, Exsminer Hearing)

Application of Curtis Little for compulsory pooling, Rio Arribs County, Hew Hexico. ' .
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling sll mineral interests in the Dakota .
formstion underlying the W/2 ~f Section 7, Township 25 North, Range } West, to be dedicated to a

well to be drilled at a standard location thereon, Also to be considered will be the cost of

drilling and completing said well and the sllocation of the cost thereof as well as actual

operating costs and charges for supervisicn, Also to be considered will be the designation of

spplicant as operstor of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,
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Examiner Hedring - Wedacsday ~ April 23, 1980 : Docket No, 12-8€
CASE 685): (Continued from April 9, 1980, Exasiner Hearing)

cASE 6875:

CASE 6876:

CASE 6461:

CASE 6878:

CASE 6679:

CASE 6861:

CASE 6337:

Application of Caribou Four Corners, Inc, for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styied cause, seeks an order pooliag sll mineral interests in the Cha Cha-
Gallup Pool underlying the N/2 NE/b of Section 18, Township 29 North, Range 14 West, to be dedi-
cated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon, Also to be considered will de the
cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of
applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

Applicstion of Maurice L, Brown Co. for compulsory pooling, Leca County, New Mexico,

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seecks an order povling all minvral interests in the San
Andres formstion underlying the SE/4 M/4 of Section 4, Tuwnship 9 South, Range 34 East, to be
dedicated to s well to be drilled at a standard location thercon, Also to be considered will be
the cost of drilling snd completing said well and the sllocstion of the cost thereof &5 well as
actusl operating cuosts and charges for supervision, Alsv to be considered will be the designation
of cpplicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Maurice L. Brown Co. for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexicu,

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Vada-
Pennsylvanian Pool underlying the SW/4 of Section 5, Township 9 South, Range 34 East, to be dedi-
cated to 8 well o be drilled at a standard location therecon. Alsc to be considered will be the
cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost therecof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision., Also to be cansidered will be the designation of
applicant as operator of the well and & charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

(Reopened and Readvertised)

In the matter of Case 6467 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No, R~5958 which
order created the Grama Ridge-Bone Spring Pool in Lea County with temporary special rules therefor
providing for 160-acre spacing. All interested parties may appear and show csuse why the Grama
fRidge-Bone Sprimg Pool should not be developed on 40-acre spacing units,

Application of Florida Exploration Company for cowpulsory pooling and unorthodox well location, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, szeeks an order pooling all mineral
interests ia the Wolfcamp thru Ellenburger formations underlying the N/Z of Section 11, Township 25
Scuth, Range 35 East, to be dedicated tc a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 1200 fect

from the North and West lines of said Section Il. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling

and completing said well and the sllocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs
and chargis ST suparvieion. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator
of the well and & charge for risk involved in driliing said w<il,

Application of Stevens 0il Company for a non-standard gas proration unit, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval of a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit
comprising the N/2 SW/4 and §/2 MW/4 of Section 25, Township 8 South, Range 28 East, Twin Lakes-Sam
Andres Associated Pool, to be dedicated to its O'Brien "F" Well No, & located in Unit K of said
Section 25.

Application of Jake L, Hamon for a tubingless completion, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled caus=, seeks suthoriiy to produce his Amerada Federal Well Mo. 2
located in Unit F of Section 17, Township 20 South, Range 36 East, North Osudo-Morrow Gas Pool,
thru & i/2-iach drill pipe cewented in the hole,

(Continued from Aprit 9, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Zis Energy, Inc. for pool crestion, special pool rules, and an NGPA determination,
Les County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled csuse, seeks the creation of a new San
Andres oil pool for its State "C™ Well No. 1 located in Unit F of Section 17, Township 22 South,
Range 37 East, and special rulas therefor. including s provision for a limiting gas-oil ratio of
10,000 to 1. Applicant further sceks s new onshore reservoir determination for said Stace "C°
Well Yo, 1,

{Continued from April 9, 1980, Examiner Hesring)

Application of Curtis Little for compulsory pooling, Rio Arribs County, New Mexico.

Applicsnt, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Dakota
formation underlying the W/ 2 of Section 7, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, to be dedicated to a
well to be drilled at a standsrd location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well god the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
opersting costs snd charges for supervision, Also to be considered will be the designation of
spplicant as operator of the well and 8 <harge for risk involved ia drilling ssid well,
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO, 6877

order No. R- (. 344

APPLICATION OF FLORIDA EXPLORATION

COMPANY FOR COMPULSORY POOLING AND Lol
UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION, LEA COUNTY, e /\
NEW MEXICO.

0/“'
-

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on April 23

1980 s at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stame

NOW, on this day of s 19 80

Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the

recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by

law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Florida Exploration Company

’
seeks an orderxr pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp througd

, the Divisio

th

Ellenburger formations

underlying the N/2

of Section 11 . Township 25 South ,» Range 35 East

NMPM, ’ Lea

County, New
Mexico.
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[ . (3) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes

; to drill a well at an unorthodox location:1200 feet from the North
E line and 1200 feet from the West line of said Section 11.
b

(4) That there are interest owners in the proposed proration

unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.
(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to

protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each

interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas
in said pool, the subject application should be approved by
pooling all mineral interests, whatever the may be, within said
unitm«t/%“%°’;"i"(] Vdc ,7)—0,745:5/ m.ar%&‘@( /o.ca,v{g—-:.,

(6) That the applicant should be designat~d the operator
of the subject well and unit.

(7) That any non-consc.iting working interest owner should
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well
costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable
well costs out of produ_tion.

" (8) That any non-consenting working interesi owiner that

not pay his share of estimated well costs should have

oo
=] -

withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs
plus an additional 208 my//thereof as a reasonable charge for thi
risk involved in the drilling of the well.

(9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
that actual well costs should be adopied as the reasonable well
costs in the absence of such objection.

(10) That following determination of reasonable well costs,

PR R T Y T

any non-consenting working interest owner that has paid his
share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and
should receive from the operator any amournt that paid estim#ted

5

well costs exceed reasonable well costs. . _ ' ]
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(11) That'/ per=oHTh should be fixed as $ reason-
able charges for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the
operator should be authorized to withhold from producticn the
proportionate share of such supervision chargggattributable to
each non-consenting working interest, and in addition thereto,
the operatof should be authorized to withhold from production
the proportionate share of actual expenditures required for
operating the subject well, not in excess of what are reasonable,
attributable to each non-consenting working interest.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed
in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and
proof of ownership.

(13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled
unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is

dedicated on or before L "/ 1580 , the order
o F

oo e
erear—ran-c)

pooling said unit should belome null and void and of no effect
whatsoever. .

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

" (1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,

er
in the Wolfcamp through Ellenb“r/gfomationsunderlying the _ N/2

lof Section 11 » Township 25 South , Range 35 East ’
NMPM, , Lea County. New Mexico,
ara hereby ponled to form a standard {2/ — acre gas spacing

Jbeul, o,frovad,
'and proration unit to be dgdicated to a well to be drilled
at an unorthodox location¥1200 feet from the North line and 1200
feet from the West line of said Section 1ii.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall

lcommence the drilling of said well on or before the ‘/}E day of

!/ , 19 80, and shall thereafter continue the drilling
| » aVlos”

of said well with due diligence to a depthjsufficient to test the

" % /"[ caw g formation;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not

"commence the drilling of said well on or before the /sVF" day of

‘ZZ¢ , 19 80 | order (1) of this order shall be null

and void and of no effect whatsoever, unless said operator obtains

a time extension from the  pivision for good cause shown.




PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to

completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement
thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division Director ahd
show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be rescinded.

(2) That Florida Exploration Company 1is hereby designated

the operator of the subject well and unit.

(3) That after the effective date of this order and within
90 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish
the Division and each known working interest owner in the subject
unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

(4) That within 30 days frdm the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share H
of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his
share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any
such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as pro-
vided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall
not be liable for risk charges.

(5) That the operator shall furnish the Division and each
known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well
costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if
no objection to the actual well costs is received by the Division
and the Division has not objected within 45 days following receipt
of said schedule, the actual well costs shall be the reasonable
well costs; provided however, that if there is an objection to
actual well costs within said 45-day period the Division will
determine reasonable well costs after public notice and hearing.

(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-
able well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner that

has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided
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consenting working interest.

-5-
Case No.
Order No. R-
above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall
receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that
estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
the following costs and charges from production:

(A) The prokrata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is
furnished to him.

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the

_ drilling of the well, Zﬂggggzsg;/;i: pro rata

‘share of reasonable well cecsts attributable
to each non-consenting working interest
owner who has not paid his share of estimated
well costs within 30 days from the date the
schedule of estimated well costs is furnished
to him. B

(8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and

charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced

1330’!" m# [:/t 0/"//,7 Qud #5022
e el Whil producty ane

(9) That per-month—is hereby fixed as & reasonabl

the well costs.

charges for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator
is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
share of such supervision chargeg attributable to each non-
consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator
is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
share of actual expenditures required for operating such well,

not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-

W
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(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be considerdd
a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-eighth (1/8)
royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges
under the terms of this order.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
out of production shall be withheld only from the working
interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall
be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject

well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately

be placed in escrow in Lea County, New Mexico, to be

paid to the true owner thereof upén deamand and proof of ownership
<hat the operator shall notify the Division of the name and
address of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of
first deposit with said escrow agent.
(13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.
DONE at Sanita Fo, New Mexico., on the day and year herein-

above designated.

Sp———




